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Dear Sir/Madam,

Sub: Notice of 28" Annual General Meeting and Annual Report for the Financial Year 2022-23
Ref: Regulation 30, 34, 42, 43 & 44 of Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulation 2015

We wish to inform you that the 28th Annual General Meeting (“AGM”) of the Company is Schedule
to be held on Tuesday, 19™ September, 2023 at 11.30 AM (IST) through Video Conferencing
(“VC”)/Other Audio-Visual Means (“OAVM”).

In line with requirement of Regulation 34 of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulation 2015, we are submitting herewith the Notice of Annual General Meeting along with 28"
Annual Report of the Company for the Financial Year 2022-2023. The Annual Report has been
uploaded on the website and it is available at www.prithvifx.com.

The Schedule of the AGM is set out below:

Event Date Time
Relevant Date/Cut-off Date to vote on 12" September, 2023 NA
AGM resolution
Record Date for Dividend 12" September, 2023 NA
Book Closure Period 13" September,2023 to 19" | NA
September 2023 (both days
inclusive)
Commencement of E-voting 16™ September,2023 9.00 AM(IST)
End of E-voting 18" September,2023 5.00 PM(IST)
Annual General Meeting 19" September,2023 11.30AM (IST)
Kindly take above information on records.
Thanking you
Yours Faithfully,

For Prithvi Exchange (India) Limited
PAVAN KUMAR araams a7
KAVAD A D(a);%g})lS.OB.W 14:14:48

Pavan Kumar Kavad

Executive Director

Encl: As stated above
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Chairman's Statement
“ Building the strong foundations for growth”
Dear Shareholders,

It gives us immense pleasure to present before you the Annual Report on the performance of your
company for the financial year 2022-2023

Looking at the big picture

FY 2023 has been a remarkable year of growth for our Company. We have not only reinforced
our market leadership, but also performed better than expected in the highly competitive Foreign
Exchange Markets of India.

By leveraging a stralegic approach, we were able Lo achieve a significant growth in revenue,
improved gross margin and enhanced profitability levels during the year under review.

Performance and Operational highlights

Your company has shown a strong financial performance, with total revenue doubling from
Rs.1518 crores in FY 2021-22 o Rs 3052 crores in FY 2022-23, Qur Profit afier Tax grew
considerably, reaching Rs. 460,91 lakhs compared o Rs.9.66 lakhs in the previous fiscal year.
These robust results can be atiributed o pruodent cost optimisation measures and long-term
strategies aimed at expanding our market outreach and more importantly favourable market
conditions post Covid recovery,

Building a responsible organisation

Al Prithvi, the infusion of new ideas, producis and business processes has transformed the
organization selting it on a path of innovation and expansion. We will be striving hard and try out

new ways of doing business that will give us a distinet identity and allow us 1o consistently
achieve and maintain an edge over our competitors with regards tonew  products, innovation and

progress.
Our way forward

We belicve that Best Rates, Network of Branches and high quality of customer service are the
distinguishing characteristics that customer associate with our Forex products. As we move
forward, we will continue to focus on meeting our customer expectations by diversilying our
services range and incorporating the best features available Lo us. Going forward, our objective
will be Lo position ourselves as a leader in the Forex market.

In closing, | would like to extend my gratitude to our sharcholders for their trust in our vision and
capabilitics as we embark on the next phase of growth.

Thank you all

On behalf of the Board of Directors, | would like to thank our customers, sharcholders, banking
partners, for reposing faith in us and supporting us throughout.

Also I would like to whole heartedly thank all our employees for giving their best as usual. With
your continued suppor, | cagerly look forward o another great year of wonderful performance.

Best Regards,
K.MN.Deenadayalan
Chairman
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

MR. K N DEENADAYALAN

CHAIRMAN
INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR

Mr. K N Deenadayalan has arich experience of over 38
years in Banking and foreign exchange, He was carlier
associated with American Express Bank (Director—
Treasury), Indian Bank (Foreign Exchange Dealer),
Farida Group as its Treasury Head and Sri Kaliswari
Metal Powders Private Limited as its Chief Execulive
Officer (CEO). He is a B.SC. graduale in statistics
from Presidency College, Madras University and a
Certified Associate of Indian Institute of Bankers
(CAIIB).

Mr. PAVAN KUMAR KAVAD
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Mr.Pavan Kumar Kavad is a professional with hands on
expericnce in the Foreign Exchange & financial
services industry. He has been with the company for
more than Ten years, Managing company's operations,
Whole sale division & costomer service,Forex
Business and his expertise in the financial services &
Products, have successfully delivered in building the
key drivers of prithvi Exchange. Highly driven retail &
financial services professional, with extensive
experience in Business Development, growth Stralegy,
Treasury management, Process management &
Digitalization,

Heis a B. Com graduate in corporate Sccretaryship and
acertificate Holder in Business Excellence programme
from Indian Institute of Management, Ahmedabad
(IIM A)

MS. ANURADHA JAYARAMAN
INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR

Ms Anuradha Jayaraman is a member of the Institute
of Chartered Accountanis of India (ICAI) since 1982,
She has vast experience as CFO and Company
Secretary of number of Companies and is in practice as
a Chartered Accountant since 2005 afier a rich
industrial experience of about 27 years. She
specializes in functions of outsourced CFO ensuring
all Financial, Legal, Accounting and Statulory
Compliances, Advising on Company Secretarial
maitters, Statutory, Internal, management audits and
Indirect & Direct Tax Support, Consultancy relating o
FEMA regulalions elc.

Also Ms. Anuradha Jayaraman is a member of the
Institute of Company Secretaries of India (1CSI) and
Institute of Cost and Management Accountants of
India (ICMA). Also, she is a certified Independent
Director registered with MCA Data bank.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

MR. MAHAVIR CHAND
INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR

Mr. Mahavir Chand is a Chartered Financial Analyst
(CFA) and a post-graduate degree holder in
Marketing from Loyola College, Chennai.

He has a rich experience of over 25 years in the IT
sector and Financial services domain. He is the Co-
Founder - Director (Marketing) of M/s. GodB Tech
Private Limited.Prior to founding GoDB, Mr.
Mahavir has worked with Sify (Nasdaq Listed),
CEAT Financial Services (RPG Group) and Onida
Finance Limtied

Mr. SURESH KUMAR KAVAD
DIRECTOR

Mr. Suresh Kumar Kavad is a graduate in Commerce
having a rich experience of over 43 years in the [ield
of [inancial services, Gold lending eic

.-IE.':'
L

MR. KALPESH KUMAR KAVAD
WHOLE TIME MRECTOR &
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

Mr. Kalpesh is a graduate in Commerce having a
experience in Legal and secretarial functions, cordial
and humble in developing relationship with the
customers, bankers, and all connected nodal personal
related with business development, company
reputations and business norms & ethics.

Further he was Associated with M/S. Prithvi
Exchange (India) Limited earlier with a background
ol marketing, basic RBI regulations, customer
relationship management, branch level controls,
currencies verilicalions and business development.
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(Prithvi Exchange (India) Limited is
headquartered in Chennai and is listed with
the Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE). Prithvi
Exchange (India) Lid is a Reserve Bank of
India (RBI) licensed, Authorized Dealer
Category II . Over the last 28 years Prithvi
Exchange has emerged as a vibrant and
trusted brand and that is widely recognized in
the lield of Foreign Exchange.

Prithvi Exchange’s geographic footprint is
strategically placed in key 10 cities across
India. Plans are afloat to expand its network
in foreign countries shortly. With an
experienced team of industry stalwarts and
backed by culting edge technological
platform, we take pride in extending superior
experience to Leisure and Business
Travelers, Students and others travelling
overseas for their foreign exchange
requirements

The Customer base of Prithvi Exchange
includes a cream of corporates from IT
industry, manufacturing units, service
industry and of course individuals who travel
abroad frequenily on business and for
holiday. In addition to it Prithvi Exchange
has strong business relationship with various
Banks and Travel agencies.

We olfer our customers a full suite of forex
products consisting of currency notes,
prepaid travel cards, traveler's cheques,
demand drafis and wire transfers in an
Economical and convenient way. Customers
can buy forex for several purposes such as
Personal Travel, Business Travel, Education,
Emigration, Employment, Medical, and
Maintenance of closed relatives staying
abroad.

Prithvi Exchange won several awards
including Tamil Nadu tourism award in the
category of “best forex service”, Tourism
and Hospitality Award 2018 from
Associated Chambers of Commerce &
Industry of India etc.

.
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a PRITHVI EXCHANGE VISION, MISSION & VALUE

Vision is to be a leading foreign exchange service providing
".I'ISI{]H Company through the achievement of innovative marketing

@]

MISSION

activities and excellent services.

To become the most valued foreign exchange service providing
company to customers, colleagues, investors and Business

partmers

Owr values represent the basis for the development of our
business
\‘ALUEE

v Integrity

¥ Sustainability
v Accountability
v Excellence

Milestone....
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OUR PERFORMANCE IN FY 2022-23

< in Lacs
Particulars Q] Q; Q4
Revenue from
Operation 77,047.58 81,127.00 74,694.37 72,337.42
Other Income 21.84 17.05 17.79 15.95
Total Income 77,069.42 81,144.05 74,712.16 72,353.37
Total Expenses 76,954.76 80,933.97 74,532.40 72,237.89
Profit Before tax | 114.66 210.08 179.76 115.48
Tax expense - 25.00 45.00 89.07
Profit After Tax | 114.66 185.08 134.76 26.41
Comprehensive
Income (14.03) 1.32 (7.33) (5.99)
Earning Per
Share 1.39 2.24 1.63 0.25
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Empanelment with Banks
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Our Bankers
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Our Business Partners
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= NOTICETO THE SHAREHOLDERS

Motice is hereby given that the (28th) Twenty-Eight Annual General Meeting of M/s. Prithvi
Exchange (India) Limited, will be held on Tuesday, the 19th Sepiember, 2023 at 11.30AM IST
through Video Conferencing (“VC™) / Other Audio Visual Means (“OAVM™) to transact the
following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. To receive, consider and adopl the Standalone & Consolidated Audited Balance Sheet ol the
Company as on 31st March 2023, and the Profit and Loss Account lor the year ended on that date
together with the Reports of the Directors and Auditors thereon.

2. To appoint Mr. Suresh Kumar (DIN: 06691575), director who is retiring by rotation and being
eligible offers himself for reappointment.

3. Todeclare afinal dividend on Equity Shares for the Financial year 2022-2023
SPECIALBUSINESS

4. To approve Mr.Pavan Kumar Kavad{(DMN: 07095542)as a Whole Time Director to be

desipnated as a Managing Director

To consider and if thought [it, 1o pass, with or without modification(s}, the following resolutions as a
Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT in accordance with the provisions of Sections 196, 197 and 203 read with
Schedule ¥V and all other applicable provisions of the Companies Actl, 2013 and the Companies
(Appointment and Eemuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 (including any statlutory
modification(s) or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force), approval of the Company be
and is hereby accorded for the appoiniment / Change in Designation of and terms of remuneration
payable to, including the remuneration to be paid in the event of loss or inadequacy of profils in any
f[inancial year during the tenure of appointment/ Change in Designation Mr. Pavan Kumar Kavad
{DIN: 07095542) as Managing Director of the Company for the period from 20th September, 2023 1o
28th September, 2025 on the terms and conditions including remuneration as set oul in the stalement
annexed to the Notice convening this Meeting, with liberty to the Nomination and remuneration
Committee to alier and vary the terms and conditions of the said appoiniment in such manner as may
be agreed between the Directors and Mr. Pavan Kumar Kavad.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby
authorised to do all such acts and take all such steps as may be necessary, proper or expedient lo give
elfect to this resolution.”

5.To approve increase in remuneration of Mr. Kalpesh Kumar Kavad, (DIN: (19488249)Whole-
Time Director of the Company:

To consider, and il thought fit, 1o pass, with or without modification(s) the following resolution as
Special Resolution:

(x4



RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Commitiee
& Audit Commilttee and pursuant to the provisions of Section 196,197,198,201 and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act,2013 and Companies { Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules.2014 (including rules, notifications, any slatulory modification,
amendment or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force and as may be enacted from time Lo
time) read with Schedule V of the said act, and such other approvals, permissions and sanctions of
such authorities andfor agencies as may be required in this regard and subject to the provisions of the
Articles of Association of the Company, approval of the Members be and is hereby accorded to the
revision in the remuneration of Mr. Kalpesh Kumar Kavad (DIN: 09488249), Whole-Time Director
of the Company with effect from Sepiember 19, 2023 for a period of Two years for a basic salary of
Rs.1.5 Lacs per month.

“FURTHER RESOLVED THAT where in any Financial Year during the tenure of the said Whole-
Time Director, the Company has no profits or profits are inadequate, the aloresaid remuneration or
remuneralion as may be approved by the Board of Directors of the Company rom time to time shall
be paid as minimum remuneration.”

“FURTHER RESOLVED THAT any of the Directors of the Company be and are hereby severally
authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things, as they may in their absolute discretion deem
necessary, proper or desirable and settle any question, difficulty or doubt that may arise in the said

regard.
For and on behall of the Board

Sd/-
KN Deenadayalan

Chairman
DIN:02910246

Place : Chennai
Date : 12.08.2023

8



NOTES:-

1. In view of the massive outbreak of the COVID-19 pandemic, social distancing is a norm to be
followed and pursuant to the Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, Circular No.17/2020
dated April 13, 2020 issued by the Ministry of Corporate AfTairs followed by Circular No.
2012020 dated May 03, 2020 Circular No. 02/2021 dated January 13, 2021 Circular No. 02/2022
daied May 05,2022 and Circular No 10,2022 dated December 28,2022 and all other relevant
circulars issued from time to time, physical aitendance of the Members to the AGM venue is not
required and general meeting be held through video conferencing (VC) or other audio visual
means (OAVM). Hence, Members can attend and parlicipate in the ensuing AGM through
VC/IOAVM.

2. Pursuant to the Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, issued by the Ministry of Corporale
AdTairs, the facility to appoint proxy to attend and cast vote for the members is not available for
this AGM. However, the Body Corporates are entitled to appoint authorised represeniatives to
attend the AGM through VC/OAVM and pariicipate there at and cast their votes through e-voling,

3. The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minuies before and afler the
scheduled time of the commencement of the Meeling by lollowing the procedure mentioned in
the Motice. The lacility of participation at the AGM through VC/OAVM will be made available
for 1000 members on first come [irst served basis. This will not include large Shareholders
(Shareholders holding 2% or more shareholding), Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors,
Key Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit Commitiee, Nomination and
Remuneration Commiitee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Auditors etc. who are
allowed to atiend the AGM withoult restriction on account of [irst come [irst served basis.

4. The attendance of the Members atiending the AGM through VC/OAVM will be counted for the
purpose of reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013,

5. Pursuant to the provisions ol Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 ol the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and Regulation 44 of
SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 (as amended), and the
Circulars issued by the Ministiry of Corporate Alfairs dated April 08, 2020, April 13, 2020 ,May
03, 2020, January 13, 2021 May 05,2022 and December 28,2022the Company is providing
facility of remote e-Voling to its Members in respect of the business Lo be transacted at the AGM.
For this purpose, the Company has enlered into an agreement with National Securities Depository
Limited (NSDL) for lacilitating voling through elecironic means, as the authorized agency. The
facility of casting voles by a member using remote e-Voling system as well as venue voling on the
date of the AGM will be provided by NSDL.

6. Inline with the Ministry of Corporate Aflairs (MCA) Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020,
the Motice calling the AGM has been uploaded on the website of the Company at
https://prithvilx.com/. The Notice can also be accessed from the websites of the Stock Exchanges
i.e.BSE Limited and National Stock Exchange of India Limited al www.bseindia.com and
www.nseindia.com respectively and the AGM Nolice is also available on the websile of NSDL
{agency lor providing the Remote e-Voling lacility) i.e. www.evoling.nsdl.com.

7. AGM has been convened through VC/OAVM in compliance with applicable provisions ol the
Companies Act, 2013 read with MCA Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020 and MCA
Circular
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No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, MCA Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 035, 2020 and MCA
Circular No. 2/2021 dated January 13, 2021. Circular No. 02/2022 dated May 05,2022 and
Circular No 10,2022 dated December 28,2022,

8. Pursuant 1o the Finance Act, 2020, dividend income will be taxable in the hands of shareholders
w.e. [ 1st April, 2020, and the Company is required to deduct tax at source from dividend paid to
shareholders at the prescribed rates. For the prescribed rates [or various calegories, please refer Lo
the Finance Act, 2020 and the amendments thereol. However, no tax shall be deducted on the
dividend payable o a resident individual if the total dividend to be received by them during
{inancial year 2023-2024 does not exceed ~ Rs. 5,000 and also in cases where members provide
Form 15G / Form 15H (applicable to individuals aged 60 years or more) subject to conditions
specilied in the IT Act. PAN is mandalory for members providing Form 15G/15H.The
shareholders are requested Lo update their valid PAN with the DPs (il shares held in dematerialized
form)and the Company (if shares are held in physical form).

A Resident individual shareholder with PAN and who is not liable to pay income tax can submit a
yearly declaration in Form No. 15G/15H, to avail the benefit of non-deduction of tax al source by
e-mail within 1 1th September 2023.

Shareholders are requested Lo note that in the case of members whose PAN is nol regisiered/invalid
and in the case ol specified persons as defined under section 206AB of the Income-tax Act (“the
Act™), tax will be deducted at a higher rate prescribed under section 206A A or 206AB of the Acl, as
applicable.

Mon-resident shareholders [including Foreign Institutional Investors (Flls)/Foreign Portlolio
Investors (FPIs)] can avail beneficial rales under tax treaty between India and their country of tax
residence, subject to providing necessary documents ie. No Permaneni Establishment and
Beneflicial Ownership Declaration, Tax Residency Certificate, Form 10F, any other document
which may be required to avail the tax treaty benefits. For this purpose, the shareholder may
submit the above documents (PDF/ JPG Format) by e-mail to investor.relations @prithvilx.com In
case of joint holders, the Member whose name appears as the [irst holder in the order of names as
per the Register of Members of the Company will be entitled to vole during the AGM.

The aforesaid declarations and documents need to be submitted by the shareholders by 11th
September, 2023

9. SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD_RTAMB/P/CIR/2021/655, dated 03.11.2021 and
SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD_RTAMB/P/CIR/2021/687 dated 14.12.2021,

SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD-PoD-1/P/CIR/2023/37 dated 16.03.2023 has mandated the
submission of the Permanent Account Number (PAN) by every participant in the securities
market. Members holding shares in electronic [orm are, thereflore, requested to submil their PAN
Lo their depository participani(s). On May 27, 2023, the Company has sent a PAN and KYC update
intimation io physical shareholders. Members holding shares in physical form are required to
submit their PAN details o the RTA by e-mail to srirams@integratedindia.com. In case of
Members are holding shares in physical form, you are advised to convert shareholding into demat

form by approaching deposilory participant.
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10.  As per Regulation 40 of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 read
with SEBI notification dated 24th January, 2022, has SEBI has mandated that all requests for transfer of
securitics including transmission and transposition requests shall be processed only in dematerialized
form. In view of the same and to eliminate all risks associated with physical shares and avail various
benefits of dematerialization, members are advised to dematerialize the shares held by them in physical
form. Members can contact the Company for assistance in this regard

Members holding shares in physical form, in identical order of names, in more than one folio are requested
to send to the Company, the details of such folios together with the share certificates along with the requisite
EYC Documents for consolidating their holdings in one folio. Requests for consolidation of share
certificates shall be processed in dematerialized form.

As per the provisions of Section 72 of the Act and SEBI Circular, the facility for making nomination is
available for the Members in respect of the shares held by them. Members who have not yet registered their
nomination are requested to register the same by submitting Form No. SH-13. If a member desires to opt out
or cancel the carlier nomination and record a fresh nomination, he/ she may submit the same in Form ISR-3
or SH-14 as the case may be. The said forms can be downloaded from the Company’s website https:/f
www.Prithvifx_com. Members are requested to submit the said details to their DP in case the shares are held
by them in dematerialized form and the Company in case the shares are held in physical form.

In case of joint holders, the Member whose name appears as the first holder in the order of names as per the
Register of Members of the Company, will be entitled to vote during the AGM.

11. Undersection 124 of the Companies Act, 2013, the amount of dividend remaining unpaid or unclaimed for
a period of seven years from the date of transfer to unpaid dividend account of the Company shall be
transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF) set up by the Government of India
Accordingly, unclaimed dividend amounts up to final dividend 2014-15 have been transferred to the said
fund. The sharecholders are advised to forward all un encashed dividend warrants from final dividend 2015-
16 to the registered office of the Company for revalidation and encash the same before the respective due
date of transfer to IEPE.

12. Any person holding shares in physical form and non-individual sharcholders, who acquires shares of the
Company and becomes member of the Company after the notice is send through e-mail and holding shares
as of the cut-off date i.e. 12th September, 2023 may obtain the login ID and password by sending a request at
evoting @nsdl.co.in or IssuerRTA. However, if you are already registered with MSDL for remote e-voting,
then you can use your existing user [D and password for casting your vote. If you forgot your password, you
can reset your password by using “Forgot User Details/Password” or “Physical User Reset Password™
option available on www.evoting nsdl.com or call on 022 - 4886 7000 and (22 - 2499 7000. In case of
Individual Sharcholders holding securities in demat mode who acquires shares of the Company and
becomes a Member of the Company after sending of the Notice and holding shares as of the cut-off date
i.e.12th September, 2023 may follow steps mentioned in the Notice of the AGM under “Access to NSDL e-
Voting system™.

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMRBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING AND JOINING GENERAL
MEETINGAREASUNDER:-

The remote e-voting period begins on 16th September 2023 (9:00 a.m. 1ST) and ends on 18th September,
2023 (5:00 p.m. IST). The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter. The
Members, whose names appear in the Register of Members / Beneficial Owners as on the record date
{cut-off date) ie. 12th September, 2023, may cast their vote electromically. The voting right of
shareholders shall be in proportion to their share in the paid-up equity share capital of the Company as
on the cut-off date, being 12th September, 2023 and the members whose name appear in the register of
members as on 12th September, 2023 (Record Date) shall be entitled for the payment of dividend.
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How do I vote electronically using NSDLe-Voting system?
The way to vote electronically on NSDL e- Voting system consists of “Two Steps” which are mentioned below:
Step 1: Access to NSDL e-Voting system

A) Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders holding securities
in demat mode

In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies,
Individual sharcholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account
maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Sharcholders are advised to update their mobile
number and email Id in their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility.

Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below:

Type of share holders | Login Method

Individual 1. Existing IDeAS user can visil the e-Services websile of NSDL Vie.
Shareholders hitps:/feservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Compuler or on a
holding securities mobile. On the e-Services home page click on the “Beneficial Owner”
in demat mode icon under “Login™ which is available under "IDeAS' section , this will
with NSDL. prompi you io enter your existing User IId and Password. Afier

successful authentication, you will be able io see e-Voling services
under Value added services. Click on “Access 1o e-Voling™ under e-
Voling services and you will be able to see e-Voling page. Click on
company name or e-Yoling service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be
re-directed 1o e-Voling website of NSDL for casling your vole during
the remoie e-Yoting period or joining virtual meeting & voling during
the meetling.

2. If you are not regisiered for IDeAS e-Services, option (o regisier is
available at https:/feservices.nsdl.com. Select “Register Online for
IDeAS Portal”or click at

https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/ldeasDirectReg. jsp

3. Visil the e-Voling websile of NSDL. Open web browser by typing
the following URL: https:/fwww.evoling.nsdl.com/ either on a
Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Voling
system is launched, click on the icon “Login™ which is available under
'Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen will open. You will have
to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat account number hold
with NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the
screen. Aller successiul authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL
Depository site wherein you can see e-Voling page. Click on company
name or e-Voling service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be redirecied
to e-Voling website of NSDL for casting your vole during the remote e-
Voling period or joining virtual meeting & voling during the meeting,.
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4. Sharcholders/Members can also download NSDL Mobile App “NSDL
Speede” [acility by scanning the QR code mentioned below for seamless
voling experience.

NSDL Mobile App is available on

@& AppStore b Google Ploy

Individual
Sharcholders
holding securitics
in demat mode
with CDSL

1. Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login through their
existing user id and password. Option will be made available to reach e-Voting page
without any further authentication. The users to login Easi /Easiest are requested to visit
CDSL website www.cdslindia.com and click on login icon & New System Myeasi Tab
and then user your existing my easi username & password.

2. Aftersuecessful login the Easi / Eagiest user will be able to see the e-Voting option for
eligible companies where the evoting is in progress as per the information provided by
company. On clicking the evoting option, the user will be able to see e-Voting page of the
e-Voting service provider for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or
joining virtwal meeting & voting during the meeting. Additionally, there is also links
provided to access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers, so that the user can visit
the e-Voting service providers' website directly.

3. If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is available at CDSL
website www.cdslindia com and click on login & New System Myeasi Tab and then click
on registration option.

4 Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing Demat Account
Number and PAN No. from a e-Voting link available on www cdslindia.com home page.
The system will authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as
recorded in the Demat Account. After successful anthentication, user will be able to see
the e-Voting option where the evoting is in progress and also able to directly access the
system of all e-Voting Service Providers.

Individual
Sharcholders
(holding securitics
in demat mode)
login through their
depository
participants

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through your
Depository Participant registered with NSDLACDSL for e-Voting facility. upon logging
in, you will be able to see e-Voting option. Click on e-Voting option, you will be
redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful authentication, wherein you
can see e-Voting feature. Click on company name or e-Voting service provideri.e. NSDL
and you will be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the
remiote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.
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Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User IDY Password are advised 1o use Forpet
User ID and Foreet Password oplion available al abovementioned wehbsile,

1 esk for Individoal Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical

issues related to login through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL.

Login type Helpdesk details
Individual Shareholders holding Members lacing any technical issue in login can
securities in demat mode with contact NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at
NSDL evoling @nsdl.co.in or call at 022 - 4886 7000

and 022 - 2499 7000
Individual Shareholders holding Members lacing any technical issue in login can
securities in demat mode contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a requesi at
with CDSL helpdesk. evoling@cdslindia.com or contact ai toll

free no. 1800 22 55 33

B) Login Method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for shareholders other than
Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode and shareholders holding securities
in physical mode.

How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website?

1.Visit the e-Voling websilte of NSDL. Open web browser by Lyping the [ollowing URL:
hitps:/fwww.evoling.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Compuler or on a mobile.

2. Once the home page of e-Voling system is launched, click on the icon “Login™ which is available
under 'Shareholder/Member' section.

3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User 1D, your Password/OTP and a
Verification Code as shown on the screen.

Aliernatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices ie. IDEAS, you can log-in at
hitps:/feservices.nsdl.com/ with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL eservices
after using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voling and you can proceed to Step 2 i.e. Cast your
vole electronically.

4. Your User ID details are given below :

Manner Of Holding Shares Le Demat Your User ID is :

(NSDL or CDSL)or Physical
a) For Members who hold shares in B Character DP ID followed by & Digit
demat account with NSDL. Client ID

For example if your DP 1D is IN300*** and
Client ID is 12%*#%#% thep your user
1D i INJQQpk sk ] 2o ok
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b) For Members who hold shares in 16 Digit Beneficiary ID

demat account with CDSL. For example if your Beneficiary ID is
12************ L3 Ihl:n j"ﬂl.l.r user ID iS-
12************ L3

¢) For Members holding shares in EVEN Number followed by Folio

Physical Form. MNumber regisiered with the company

For example if folio number is 001*** and
EVEN is 101456 then user 1D is
101456001 ***

S5.Password delails for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given below:

a) IT you are already regisiered lor e-Voling, then you can user your existing password to login and
cast your vole.

b) Il you are using NSDL e-Voling system for the first time, you will need to retrieve the 'initial
password' which was communicated to you. Once you reirieve your "initial password', you need (o
enter the ‘initial password' and the system will force you to change your password.

c)How to retrieve your "initial password'?
i) If your email 1D is regisiered in your demat accounti or with the company, your "initial password’ is
communicated to you on your email ID. Trace the email sent Lo you from NSDL from your mailbox.

Open

(i))If your email ID is nol registered, please [ollow steps mentioned below in process for those
shareholders whose email ids arenot registered.

6. Il you are unable to retrieve or have not received the * Initial password™ or have lorgotten your
password:

a)Click on “Forgol User Details/Password?"(Il you are holding shares in your demat account with
MNSDL or CDSL) option available on www.evoling.nsdl.com. Physical User Reset Password?

b)" (I you are holding shares in physical mode) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com.
¢)If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a request at
evoling @nsdl.co.in mentioning your demat account number/folio number, your PAN, your name

and your regisiered address eic.

d)Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the voles on the
Voling e-system of NSDL.

T7.Alter entering your password, tick on Agree (o “Terms and Conditions™ by selecting on the check
box.
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8. Now, you will have toclick on “Login” button.
9. After you click on the “Login™ button, Home page of e-Voting will open.

Step 2: Cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system.
How to cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system?

L.After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN"
in which you are holding shares and whose voling cycle and General Meeting is in active siatus.

2.Select “EVEN" of company for which you wish to cast your vole during the remote e-Voling period

and casling your vole during the General Meeting. For joining virtual meeting, you need Lo click on
"WC/OAVM” link placed under “Join General Meeling”.

3.Now you are ready lor e-Voling as the Voling page opens.

4.Casl your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modily the number
of shares for which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm”
when prompied.

5.Upon confirmation, the message “Voie cast successlully” will be displayed.

6.You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the
confirmation page

T7.0nce you confirm your voie on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modily your voie.
General Guidelines for shareholders

LInstitutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required 1o send scanned
copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with atllested
specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized Lo vole, Lo the Scrutlinizer
by e-mail to esakics@gmail.com with a copy marked to evoling@nsdl.co.in. Institutional
shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.} can also upload their Board Resolution /
Power of Attorney / Authority Letter eic. by clicking on "Upload Board Resolution [/ Authority
Letier” displayed under "e-Voting " tab in their login

2.1t is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take ulmosl care
to keep your password confidential. Login to the e-voling websile will be disabled upon five
unsuccessful attempts Lo key in the correct password. In such an event, you will need to go through the
“Forgot User Details/Password?” or “Physical User Resel Password?’ option available on
www.evoling.nsdl.com to reset the password.

3.Incase of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQSs) for Shareholders and
e-voling user manual for Shareholders available at the download section of www.evoling.nsdl.com
or call on toll free no.; 1800 1020990 and 1800 22 44 30 or send a request to contact (Prajakia
Pawle) at evoling @nsdl.co.in
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Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories for
procuring user id and password and registration of e mail ids for e-voting for the resolutions set
out in this notice:

1.In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned
copy ol the share cerificate {front and back), PAN (sell atiesied scanned copy of PAN card),
AADHAR (self attesied scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to
(investor.relations@prithvifx.com).

1.In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID + CLID or 1
6 digit benefliciary ID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN
(sell attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (sell atlesied scanned copy of Aadhar Card)
to (investor.relations @ prithvifx.com). If you are an Individual shareholders holding securilies

in demat mode, you are requesied to refer Lo the login method explained al step 1 (A) ie.
Login method for e-Voling and joining virlual meeting for Individual shareholders holding securities
in dematl mode.

2. Alternatively shareholder/members may send a request to evoling@nsdl.co.in for procuring
user id and password for e-voling by providing above mentioned documents.

3In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Woting facility provided by
Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demait mode are
allowed to vole through their demai account maintained with Depositories and Depository
Participants. Shareholders are required (o update their mobile number and email ID correctly in
their demat account in order to access e-Voting lacility.

4.In terms of SEBI circular daied December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed
Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demal mode are allowed to vote through
their demat accounl maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are
required to update their mobile number and email ID correcily in their demat account in order to
access e-Voling lacility.

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR e VOTING ON THE DAY OF THE
EGM/AGMAREAS UNDER:-

1.The procedure [or e-Voling on the day of the AGM is same as the instructions mentioned above lor
remole e-voling.

2.0nly those Members/ sharcholders, who will be present in the AGM through VC/OAVM flacility
and have not casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voling and are otherwise not
barred [rom doing so, shall be eligible Lo vote through e-Voting system in the AGM.

3.Members who have voied through Remoie e-Voting will be eligible to attend the AGM. However,
they will not be eligible to vote al the AGM.

4. The details of the person who may be contacted for any grievances connecied with the lacility for e-
Volting on the day of the AGM shall be the same person mentioned for Remote e-voling.,
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INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH VC/OAVM
AREAS UNDER:

1.Member will be provided with a facility to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM through the NSDL
e-Voling system. Members may access by following the sieps mentioned above for Access to NSDL
e-Voling system. Aflter successful login, you can see link of “VC/OAVM link™ placed under “Join
meeiing™ menu against company name. You are requesied to click on VC/OAVM link placed under
Join Meeting menu. The link for VC/OAVM will be available in Shareholder/Member login where
the EVEN of Company will be displayed. Please note that the members who do not have the User 1D
and Password for e-Voling or have forgotien the User ID and Password may reirieve the same by
following the remote e-Voling instructions mentioned in the notice Lo avoid last minute rush.

2 Members are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops lor beller experience.:

3 .Further Members will be required to allow Camera and use Inlernet with a good speed to avoid any
disturbance during the meeling.

4.Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop
connectling via Mobile Holspol may experience Audio/Video loss due Lo Fluctuation in their respecliv
e network. It is therefore recommended Lo use Siable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind
ol aloresaid glitches.

5.5hareholders who would like to express their views/have questions may send their questions in
advance mentioning their name dematl account number/folio number, email id, mobile number at
(investor.relations @ prithvilx.com). The same will be replied by the company suitably.

6.Members who would like 1o express their views or ask questions during the AGM may regisier
themselves as a speaker by sending their request from their registered email address mentioning their
name, DP 1D and Client ID{folio number, PAN, mobile number at investor.relations @ prithvilx.com
from 12th September, 2023 (9:00 a.m. IST) to 16th September, 2023 (5:00 p.m. IST). Those Members
who have registered themselves as a speaker will only be allowed (o express their views/ask questions
during the AGM. The Company reserves the right to restrict the number of speakers depending on the
availability of time for the AGM.

Other Instructions

1.The Scrutinizer shall, immediaiely aller the conclusion of voting al the AGM, [irst count the voles
cast during the AGM, thereaflter unblock the votes cast through remote e-voling and make, not later
than 48 hours of conclusion of the AGM, a consolidated Scrutinizer's Report of the total voles cast in
favour or against, il any, to the Chairman or a person authorised by him in writing, who shall
couniersign the same.

2 The result declared along with the Scrutinizer's Report shall be placed on the Company's websiie
www.prithvilx.com and on the website of NSDL hitps:/fwww.evoling nsdl.com immediately. The
Company shall simultaneously forward the resulis to BSE Limited, where the shares of the Company
are listed.
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES
ACT, 2013

Item No. 4

Based on the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee of the Company,
Board of Direclors at its meeting held on 12thAugust, 2023, appointedMr. Pavan Kumar Kavad (DIN:
(07095542) Whole Time Director designaled as Managing Direclor of the Company for the period
from 20th September, 2023 1o 28th September, 2025, subject to approval of shareholders al the
forthcoming Annual General Meeting by way ol special resolution.

Pursuant to Clause (iv) of Section Il of Schedule V of Companies Act, 2013 the following Staltement is
given:

General Information

(1) MNature of industry Foreign Exchange Business
(2) Date or expected date of | The Company is carrying on business since
commencement of commercial 17.08.1995
production

(3) Incase ol new companies, expected Mot Applicable
date of commencement of activilies
as per project approved by financial
institutions appearing in the

prospeclus
(4) Financial performance based on { Rs. in Lakhs)
given indicators. Particulars | 31.03.2023 3Lo3ze2 | 3neszezn
Tuital
=il 3,05,206 151,833 75,691
'l;;c;ht Before 620 - (25%)
Nei Profi
After Tax 461 9 (189)
(5) Foreign investments or Nil

collaborations, if any

II. Information about the appoinlee:
(1) Background details

Mr. Pavan Kumar Kavad is having an experience
in the Foreign Exchange & [inancial services
industry. He has been with the company for more

than ten years operaling company's operalions,
Whole sale division & cusiomer service.
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Besides he also takes care of in-house Audit. He
is also a certified gold appraiser. He has a good
exposure in digital marketing thereby leads the
company's foray in digitalization along with online
social media presence

He is a B. Com graduate in corporate Secretaryship
and a cerificale Holder in Business Excellence
programme from Indian Institute of Management,
Ahmedabad (ITM A)

(2) Past remuneration

36 Lakh p.a

(3) Recognition or awards

{4) Job profile and his suitability

Mr. Pavan Kumar Kavad has direct responsibility
for the company’s P&L, day to day operations of the
company, strategic planning, nurturing and
building key relationships, as well as building a
sustainable growth oriented organization that
maximizes value for all ils stakeholders

(5) Remuneration proposed

60 Lakh p.a

(6)Comparative remuneration profile
with respect to indusiry, size of the
company, profile of the position and
person (in case of expatriates the
relevant details would be with respect
Lo the country of his origin)

Taking into consideration the size of the Company,
the profile, knowledge, skills and responsibilities
shouldered by Mr. Pavan Kumar Kavad, the
remuneralion proposed to be paid to them is
commensurale with the remuneration packages
paid to their similar counterparis in other
companies

(7} Pecuniary relationship directly or
indirectly with the company, or
relationship with the managerial
personnel or other director, il any.

Besides the remuneration proposed to be paid to
Mr. Pavan Kumar Kavad he does not have any
other pecuniary relationship with the Company or
relationships with any other managerial personnel
and Directors except he is the son of Mrs. Usha
Kavad, Promoter of the Company & brother of Mr.
Kalpesh Kumar Kavad, CFO of the Company.

I11. Other information:

(1) Reasons of loss or inadequate profits

‘The proposed remuneration is not falling within
the limiits specified under Section 197 of the
Companies Act. However, the same is in line with
the Industry Standards for managerial personnel

falling under the same cadre.
{2) Sieps taken or proposed Lo be taken N.A
for improvement
(3) Expected increase in productivity N.A

and profits in measurable lerms
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Except Mr. Kalpesh Kumar Kavad& Promoters, none of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel
of the Company and their relatives, is in any way, concemed or interesied in the said resolution.

Brief Profile of Mr.Pavan Kumar Kavad

Mr. Pavan Kumar Kavad is a professional with hands on experience in the Foreign Exchange &
financial services indusiry. He has been with the company for more than Ten years, Managing
company's operations, Whole sale division & customer service. Forex Business and his expertise in
the financial services & Products, have successlully delivered in building the key drivers of Prithvi
Exchange. Highly driven retail & f[inancial services prolessional, wilth extensive experience in
Business Development, growth Strategy, Treasury management and Process managemeni &
Digitalization.

He is a B. Com graduale in corporate Secretaryship and a cenlificate Holder in Business Excellence
programme [rom Indian Institute of Management, Ahmedabad (1IM A).

He hold 29, 82,060 shares of Prithvi Exchange India Limited. He is not a Member and Chairman of
committee of other Companies.

He holds the Directorship in Prithvi Global Fx Private Limited {Associate Company) & Octagon
Insurance Broking Private Limited (Wholly Owned Subsidiary Company).

Item No:5

To approve increase in remuneration of Mr. Kalpesh Kumar Kavad, Whole-Time Director of the
Company:

Mr. Kalpesh Kumar Kavad was appointed and designated as Whole-Time Director of the Company
by Board at its meeting held on 18th July,2022 for a period of 5 years i.e from August 19, 2022 1o
August 18, 2027 The same was subsequently approved by members at AGM held on 19th August,
2022,

Further, considering the coniribution of Mr. Kalpesh Kumar Kavad and the progress made by
Company under his leadership and guidance and as per the recommendation of Nomination &
remuneration Commiitee, the Board at its Meeting held on 12th August, 2023 approved the revision
in the remuneration of Mr. Kalpesh Kumar Kavad for a period of 2 years effective [rom
19thSeptember,20230n terms and conditions enumerated in the Resolution,

Pursuant to Section 197 read with Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013, the revised remuneration
of Mr. Kalpesh Kumar Kavad as decided by the Board is required to be approved by the Members at
their meeting.

It is hereby confirmed that the Company has not commitied any default in respect of any of its debis or
inierest payable thereon for a continuous period of 30 days in the preceding linancial year and in the
current financial year.
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It is submitied thai based on the projections, the overall managerial remuneration may exceed the
limits Specified in Sec. 197 of the Companies Act, 2013, The Members are requested to consider the
revision in remuneration of Mr. Kalpesh Kumar Kavad, Whole —Time Director of the Company.

Pursuant to Clause (iv) of Section Il of Schedule V of Companies Act, 2013 the following
Statement is given:

General Information

(1) Nature of industry Foreign Exchange Business
(2) Date or expecied date of
commencement of commercial The Company is carrying on business since
production 17.08.1995
(3) In case ol new companies, expected
date of commencement of activilies Mot Applicable
as per project approved by [inancial
institutions appearing in the
prospectus
. { Rs. in Lakhs)
(4) Financial performance based on -
gjq.re-n indim‘ M;E}E:E.I{.!ftswqjl‘?ffmmﬂ, — M..‘.‘..!..:EFE% mi!fm“
Revene 3,05.206 151,833 75,691
.l:'ll’_;:;ill Before &30 17 (253)
Met Profit
Adter Tax 461 9 (189)
(5) Foreign investments or Nil

collaborations, il any

II. Information about the appoiniee:

(1) Background details Mr. Kalpesh is a graduate in Commerce having a

experience in Legal and secretarial [unclions,
cordial and humble in developing relationship with
the customers, bankers, and all connected nodal
personal related with business development,
company reputations and business norms & ethics.
Further he was Associated with M/5. PRITHVI
EXCHANGE INDIA LIMITED earlier with a
background of marketing, basic RBI regulations,
customer relationship management, branch level
controls, currencies wverifications and business

development.
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(2) Past remuneration

12 Lakh p.a

(3) Recognition or awards

{(4) Job profile and his suitability

To head the Company Branch operations &
Statutory Finance Compliance of the Company.

(5) Remuneration proposed

18 Lakh p.a

(6) Comparative remuneration profile
with respect Lo industry, size of the
company, profile of the position and
person (in case of expairiates the
relevant details would be with respect
Lo the country of his origin)

Taking inlo consideration the size of the Company,
the profile, knowledge, skills and responsibilities
shouldered by Mr. Kalpesh Kumar Kawvad, the
remuneralion proposed to be paid lo them is
commensurate with the remuneration packages paid
to their similar counterparis in other companies

(7) Pecuniary relationship direcily or
indirectly with the company, or
relationship with the managerial
personnel or other director, il any.

Besides the remuneration proposed Lo be paid to Mr.
Kalpesh Kumar Kavad he does nol have any other
pecuniary relationship with the Company or
relationships with any other managerial personnel
and Directors excepl he is the son of Mrs. Usha
Kavad, Promoter of the Company & brother of Mr.
Kalpesh Kumar Kavad, CFO of the Company.

1. Other information:

(1) Reasons of loss or inadequale profiis

The proposed remuneration is nol falling within
the limits specified under Section 197 of the
Companies Acl. However, the same is in line with
the Industry Standards for managerial personnel
falling under the same cadre.

(2) Steps taken or proposed to be taken N.A
for improvement
(3) Expected increase in productivity N.A

and profits in measurable lerms

Pursuani to the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and the relevant rules made
thereunder, consent of members is being sought by way of a Special Resolution.

Except Promoters, none of the direclors, key managerial personnel and their relatives is
considered Lo be concerned or interested linancially or otherwise, in the Resolution.

Place: Chennai
Date: 12.08.2023

For and on behalf of the Board
Sd/-
KN Deenadayalan
Chairman
DIN:02910246
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DIRECTORS' REPORTFORTHEYEARENDED 31st MARCH, 2023

Dear Shareholders,

We have pleasure in presenting the 28th Annual Report and Audited Financial Statements ol
Accounts of the Company lor the year ended as on 3151t March, 2023,

CIRCULATION OFANNUALREPORTS IN ELECTRONIC FORM

In view of the massive outbreak of the COVID-19 pandemic, social distancing is a norm to be
followed and pursuant to the Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, Circular No.17/2020 dated
April 13, 2020 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs followed by Circular No. 20/2020 dated
May 05, 2020, and lurther latest circular issued by MCA , Circular no. 02/2021 dated 13 January
2021, Circular no. 0272022 dated 5th May 2022 and Circular no. 10/2022 dated 28th September, 2022
all other relevant circulars issued from time to time, physical attendance of the Members o the AGM
venue is not required and annual general meeting (AGM) be held through video conferencing (VC) or
other audio visual means (OAVM). Hence, Members can attend and participate in the ensuing AGM
through VC/OAVM. Accordingly, the Financial Statements (including Direclors’ Report, Secretarial
Audit Report, Corporate Governance Report, Management Discussion & Analysis, Auditors' Report
and other documents to be attached therewith) lor this year as well are being sent through electronic
mode to those members whose email addresses are registered with the Company's Registrar and Share
Transfer Agent viz., Integraied Regisiry Management Services Private Limited, and whose names
appear in the Regisier of Members as on Monday 21st August,2023. The Company has also made
arrangemenis for those members who have not yet registered their email address io get these
registered by following the procedure prescribed in the notice of AGM.
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FINANICIALRESULTSANDSTATE OF COMPANY'S AFFAIRS
The financial results for the year ended 3 1st March, 2023 are as under:

(ZTinLacs)
Standalone Consolidated
Particulars 31.03.2023 31.03.2022 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Total Income 3,05,279.00 1,51,940.50 3,05,279.01 1,51,940.54
Total
3,04,659.02 1.51,923.22 3,04,652.44 1.51,929.02

Expenses
Profit Befi

T 619.98 17.28 626.57 11.52
Tax

Tax Expense 159.07 7.62 160.73 6.17
Profit (loss) 460,91 9.66 465.84 535
After Tax

STATE OF COMPANY'S AFFAIRS

During the year under review, The Company has achieved income of Rs. 3,05,279.01 lakh as
compared io Rs 1,51,940.50 1akh in the previous year. The Net profit increased o Rs.465.84 Lakhs as
compared iothe lasi year profitof Bs.5.35 Lakhs.

The Company is engaged only in the business of foreign exchange and therefore, there is no segment
reporting under Indian Accounting Standards 108-Operating Segment. The nature of the Company's
activities is such that geographical segmenis cannot be separately identilied.

SHARE CAPITAL:

During the period under review, there was no change in the capital struciure of the Company.
Accordingly, as at March 31, 2023, the Capital structure stands as follows:

The Authorised Share Capital of the Company is Rs.10,00,00,000 divided into  1,00,00,000 Equity
shares of Rs. 10/- each, and the Paid up Equity Share Capital as on March 31, 2023 was Rs.
8.24.96.500/- comprising of 82,49,650 Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL
POSITION OF THE COMPANY BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR AND
THE DATE OF THE REPORT

There was no malerial change or commilment, affecting the financial position of the
Companybetween the end of the financial year of the Company and the date of the report other than
those disclosed in the financial statements. -
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DIVIDEND
The Board recommends [inal dividend, on 12th August 2023, of 5% each per share on paid up equity
share capital of the company subject to the approval of shareholders

TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND AMOUNT/SHARES TO INVESTOR
EDUCATIONAND PROTECTION FUND

In terms of the Companies Act, 2013 any unclaimed or unpaid Dividend relating to the financial year
2015-16, will be translerred to the Invesior Education and Protection Fund established by the Central
Government, alter the conclusion of this Annual General Meeling.

TRANSFERTO GENERALRESERVE
The company has translerred the surplus amount Lo Reserves & surplus account

DEPOSIT
The company has not accepled any deposits during the year.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS
Details of loans & investment made by the company have been given in notes (Note No. 10) to the
Financial Statement.

During the year, the company has nol given any guaraniee/Security during the year pursuant Lo the
provisions of Section 136 of the Companies Act, 2013,

BOARD OFDIRECTORS ANDKEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

Name of Director Designation
Mr. Deenadayalan Kuppuswamy Narayanaswamy) Chairman (Non-Executive Independent Director)
Mr. Pavan Kumar Kavad Executive Director
Ms. Anuradha Jayaraman Non-Executive Women Independent Director
Mr. Mahavir Chand Non-Executive Independent Director
Mr. Suresh Kumar Non-Executive Director
M MaheshPremkumar Chiel Financial Officer
*Mr. Kalpesh Kumar Kavad Whole Time Director and Chiel Financial Oficer{ KMF)
** Ms. Sncha Goenka Company Secretary (KMP)
#* Mz N.Sornalatha Company Secretary{ KMP)
Re-Appointment:

In accordance with the provisions of Section 152 of the Acl and the Articles of Associalion of the
Company, Mr. Suresh Kumar, Director is liable to retire by rotation al the ensuing Annual General
Meeting (“AGM™) and being eligible ollers himsell for re-appointment. Your directors recommend
the re-appointment of Mr, Suresh Kumar,
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Appointment:
*During the year Mr. Kalpesh Kumar Kavad has been appoinied as Chiel Financial Officer of the
Company.

*+Ms.M.Sornalatha has been appointed as Company Secreiary and Compliance officer of the
Company w.e.f20.05.2023.

Resignation

*During the year Mr. Mahesh Premkumar resigned as Chief Financial Officer of the company w.e.l
28.05.2022

=*During the year Ms. Sneha Goenka Company Secrelary and Compliance olTicer has resigned from
the Company w.e.[ 11.02.2023.

Mone of the Direclors of the Company are disqualified from being appointed as Director in lerms of
Section 164 of the Act and they have given their declaration to this effect,. The Company has obtained
a cerlificate [rom Practicing Company Secretary which is enclosed with the report as Annexure H.

DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

All the Independent Directors of the Company have given their declarations stating that they meet the
criteria of independence as laid down under Section 149(6) of the Act and Regulation 16(1)b) of
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations 2015 ("the Listing Regulations). In the opinion of the Board, they [ulfil the conditions of
independence as specified in the Aci and the Listing Regulations and are independent of the
management.

SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
ASSOCIATE COMPANY:

Your Company had invesied 40% in the Equily share capital of the M/s."Prithvi Global FX Private
Limited" — Digital platform for exchanging, purchasing & selling Currencies, which was formed on
215t October 2020. Details of the same is attached in Annexure-B as AOC-1.

~ ©

SUBSIDIARY COMPANY

During the year your Company has incorporaied a Wholly owned subsidiary Company namely
M./s.Octagon Insurance Broking Private Limited,vide certificate of Incorporation dated 29th
March,2023 issued by the Register of Companies on 29th March, 2023 with objectives , inter alia, of
to carry on the business of direct insurance broking business in life and general insurance. AOC-1 is
ziven in Annexure-B
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The Company does nol have any joint venture company.
BOARD EVALUATION

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board has carried out an evaluation of its
own performance, the Direclors individually as well as the evaluation of the working of ils various
commitlees. The Direclors held separate discussions with each of the Direclors of the Company and
obtained their feedback on overall board effectiveness as well as each of the other Direciors.

A Separate meeling of the independent directors was convened, which reviewed the performance of
the Board (as a whole), the non- independent directors and the Chairman Post the separate meeting of

the Independent Directors, collective feedback of each Independent Directors, was discussed by the
Chairman of the meeting.

FITAND PROPER CRITERIA

On the basis of declaration received from the Direciors of the Company as on March 31, 2023 and
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the Director was disqualified as on March 31, 2023
from being appointed as Director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

All the Directors of the Company duly meet the Fit and Proper Criteria of Director as per the
requirements of Guidelines on Corporaie Governance issued by the Reserve Bank of India and has
given their declaration in this regard.

MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

During the year 2022-2023, Seven (7)Board meetings were held on the following dates with the
following number of board members attended the meeting:

No. of Directors attended | No. of Directors entitled io aitend

Date of Meeling meeting meeting
04.04.2022 6

28.05.2022 6 4

18.07.2022 6 5

06.08.2022 6 5

13.09.2022 6 3

12.11.2022 6 6

11.02.2023 6 ' 3
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During the 2022-2023, one meeting of the Independent Directors was held on February 11, 2023, The
independent directors actively participaied and provided guidance to the Company in all its spheres.
They also assessed the quality, quantity, timeliness and adequacy of information between the
Company's management and the Board.

COMPOSITION OFAUDIT COMMITTEE
The composition of the members of the Committee is as under:

Name Of Member Designation
Mr. Deenadayalan Kuppuswamy Marayanaswamy Chairman
Mr.Mahavir Chand Member
Mr.Pavan Kumar Kavad Member

Details about the other Commitlees, ils Composition and meeting conducted dates are provided in
corporate governance report.

VIGILMECHANISM

The Company has established a vigil mechanism and accordingly framed a Whistle Blower Policy.
The policy enables the employees to report 1o the management instances of unethical behavior, aciual
or suspected fraud or violation of Company’s Code of Conduct. Further the mechanism adopied by the
Company encourages the Whistle Blower to report genuine concerns or grievances and provide for
adequate safe guards against victimization of Whisile Blower who avails of such mechanism and also
provides [or direct access to the Chairman of the Audit Committee, in exceplional cases. The
functioning of vigil mechanism is reviewed by the Audit Committee [rom Lime to lime. None of the
Whistle blowers has been denied access to the Audit Commitiee of the Board. The Whistle Blower
Policy of the Company is available on the websile of the Company http:/f prithvilx.com/.

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE AND POLICY:

The Board on the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Commitiee framed a policy on
Directors' appointment and remuneration including criteria for determining qualification, posilive
attributes, independence of a Director and other matters provided under sub-section (3) of Section
178. The said Policy is available on the websiie of the Company — hitp://prithvilx.com/

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT:

Your Company is in compliance with all the applicable provisions of Corporale Governance as
stipulated under Chapter I'V of the Listing Regulations. A detailed report on Corporate Governance as
required under the Listing Regulations is provided in a separale section and form part of this Annual
Report as Annexure F.

[e]
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STATUTORY AUDITORS

M/s Chandarana & Sanklecha., (Firm Registration No. 0005575) Chartered Accountants, as
Statutory Auditors of the Company.

There are no qualificationsor reservations or remarks made by the auditors in their report.
CONSOLIDATEDACCOUNTS

The consolidated linancial statement of the Company is prepared in accordance with the provisions of
Section 129 of Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Accounis) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 33
of SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015. The audited consolidated financial siatemenis together with
Auditor's report [orms part of the Annual report.

CASHFLOWSTATEMENT

In conformity with the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 ("Listing Regulations, 2015"), the cash
flow stalement for the year ended 3 1st March, 2023 is atlached as part of the Financial Statements of
the Company.

SECRETARIAL AUDITORS

Pursuant to the provisions ol Section 204 ol the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules 2014, the Company has appointed
M/s V. Esaki & Associates, a firm of Company Secretaries to undertake the Secretarial Audit of the
Company. The report on the Secretarial Audit carried out for the year 2022-23 is annexed here with as
'Annexure-G' The Secretarial Audit Report is sell-explanatory.

There are no qualifications or reservations or remarks made by the Secretarial Auditors in their report.
SECRETARIALSTANDARDS

The Company has complied with the applicable Secretarial Standards 58-1 on meetings of Board of
Directors and 55-2 on General Meeting issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India as
(ICSI) per Section 118(10) of the Companies Act, 2013,

COSTRECORDSANDCOSTAUDIT

Maintenance of cost records and requirement of cost audit as prescribed under the provisions of
Section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 are nol applicable [or the business aclivities carried oul by
the Company.

INTERNALAUDITOR

The Board had appointed M/s N Gopalan& Associales, Chartered Accountants, as the Inlernal
Auditors to undertake internal audit of the Company in terms of the provisions of Section 138 of the
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Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder.
RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

In line with the requirements of the Act and the Listing Regulations, the Company has formulated a
Policy on Related Party Transactions and the same can be accessed on the Company’s websile at
hitp:/prithvilx.com/. All related party Lransactions that were entered into during the financial year
were in the ordinary course of the business. There were no significant related party transactions made
by the company with related parties which might have potential conflict with the inlerest of the
company. AOC 2 is enclosed as Annexure C.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

In terms of Seclion134 (3) (c) read with section134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Directors, to
the best of their knowledge and beliel and according Lo the information and explanations obtained by
them, confirm that they had:

i.Followed the applicable accounting standards in the preparation of the [inancial statements for the
[inancial year 2022-2023 and there are no material departures;

ii. selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimaies
that were reasonable and prudent s0 as o give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Company at the end of the financial year and profit of the Company for the year under review;

iii. taken proper and sufficient care for the mainienance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for saleguarding the assets of the Company, preventing and detecting
fraud and other irregularities and

iv. Prepared the [inancial stalemenis for the inancial year on a"going concern’ basis.

v. Laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and such internal financial
conirols were adequate and were operaling elfectively.

vi. Devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and such
systems were adequate and operating elfectively.

BUSINESS RISK MANAGEMENT

Pursuant to Section 134(3)(n) of the Companies Act 2013. In the opinion of the board there is no risk
that may threaten the existence of the Company, except the ongoing social and economic disruption
caused by the pandemic.

CORPORATE SOCIALRESPONSIBILITY

The brief outline of the Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) policy of the Company and the
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initiatives undertaken by the Company on CSR activities during the year under review are set oul in—
Annexure-D of this reporL.

ANNUALRETURN

As per the requirements of Section 92(3) and 134(3) (a) of the Act and Rules framed thereunder, the
annual return in form MGT-07 for FY 2022-2023 is uploaded on the website of the Company and the
same is available on hitp://prithvilx.com.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

Section 197 Read with rule 5(1) of the Companies {Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules, 2014 in respect of employees of the Company is annexed as 'Annexure- E'".

Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014
is not applicable to our Company.

SEXUALHARRASSMENT OFWOMENAT WORKPLACE

The Company has always believed in providing a safe and harassment free workplace for every
individual working in the Company. The Company has complied with the applicable provisions of the
POSH Act, and the rules framed thereunder, including constitution of the Internal Complaints
Committee, The Company has in place a policy for prevention, prohibition and redressal of sexual
harassment at workplace in line with the requirements of the POSH Act and the same is available on
the Company's website at: hitps:/prithvifx.com/invesior-relation/. During the financial year, the
Company has not received any compliant.

The company is in process ol appoinling an External Member in the POSH Committee.
OTHER DISCLOSURES

a) The Internal control systems and adequacy are discussed in detail in the Management Discussion
and Analysis annexed to the Direclors Reportas Annexure A

b) The Company has established a formal vigil mechanism named “Prithvi Whistle Blower Policy™
for reporting improper or unethical practices or actions which are volatile of the code of conduct of the
Company. There was no instance reporied during the year under review through this.

PARTICULARS REGARDING CONSERVATION OF ENERGY AND TECHNOLOGY
ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND EXPENDITURE

The details of conservation of energy, lechnology absorption, foreign exchange earnings and outgo
are as follows:

A Conservation of energy: N.A.

B. Technology absorption: M. A.

C. Foreign exchange earnings and Ouigo:
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The Foreign Exchange eamed in terms of actual inflows during the year and the Foreign Exchange
ouigo during the year interms of actual outllows.

Earnings and ouiflow on account of foreign exchange are as under and also have been disclosed in the
notes lo the accounts.

oUTGO:

Particular 2022-23 2021-22

Expenditure in foreign currency:

travelling expenses Rs.19,17,862 Rs.7.41,557

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS
ORCOURTS ORTRIBUNALS

There are no signilicant material orders passed by the regulalors or courts or tribunals which would
impact the going concern status of the Company.

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

Your company keeps in line with the ongoing technological developments taking place in the country
and worldwide. The information technology adopted by the company serves as an imporiant tool of
internal control as well as providing the benefits of modern technology (o its esteemed customers. All
the branches of the company are integrated and data is centralized at the head office level. Company is
taking uimostprecautions for the security of data and having a dedicated team for this. During the
financial year 2022- 2023 there was no instance of cyber security breach happened in the company.

ACKNOWLEDGMENTANDAPPRECIATION

The directors wish o place on record their appreciation lor the commilted service ol all employees at
all levels. The directors take this opporiunity to thank the shareholders, linancial institutions, vendors,
banks, cusiomers, Suppliers and Regulalory & Governmental Authorities for their continued support
to the Company. The directors also wish Lo thank all the employees [or their contribution, support and
continued commitment throughout the year.

For and on behalfl of the Board For and on behalf of the Board
Sdf- Sdi-
KN Deenadayalan Pavan Kumar Kavad
Chairman ExecutiveDirector
DIN:02910246 DIN: 07095542

Place: Chennai
Date: 12.08.2023
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PLEASE NOTE THAT WHEREVER THE NAME OF THE DIRECTOR APPEARS, THE
SAME BE READ WITH THE DIN OF THE CONCERNED DIRECTORS AS MENTIONED

BELOW
S.no. DIN Mame of the Directors

A 02910046 Mr. Deenadayalan Kuppuswamy Narayanaswamy

2 07095542 Mr. Pavan Kumar Kavad

3 00747419 Ms. Anuradha Jayaraman

4 00671041 Mr. Mahavir Chand

5 06691575 Mr. D. Suresh Kumar

6 09488240 Mr. Kalpesh Kumar Kavad

ANNEXURE A
MANAGEMENT IMSCUSSION AND ANALYSIS SCENARIO

MARKET SCENARIO

India's Hospitality sector is showing [ast recovery post the Covid 19 Pandemic that crippled it. There
has been unprecedented Zeal through 2022 1o make up for the lost travel opportunities during the
pandemic lockdowns. The improving dynamics of Players has resulted in supply additions that were
deferred due to Covid-19, gathering momentum during fiscals 2022 and 2023

The Tourism and hospitality sectors are a significant source of foreign exchange and crucial for socio-
economic growith. According (o the statistics of India Brand Equity Foundations (IBEF), the tourism
Industry and hospitality indusiry in India is growing on robust demand, and the travel market is
projected to reach US % 125 billion by FY 27 form as estimated US $75 billion in FY 20. The influx of
International tourisis o India is projecied to reach 30.05 million by 2028. FDI inflows in the tourism
sector is projected to contribute US $56 billion forex to GDP and generate 140 million jobs.

According to the Burean of immigration (BOI) reporL, the numbers have risen afier the pandemic.
Around 7.5 lakh Indians went abroad for higher education in 2022, a drastic increase from 4.5 lakhs in
2017 and 2.6 1akhs in 2020. India surpassed China in terms of the most international students in the US
in2022.

INDIAN HOSPITALITY AND TOURISM INDUSTRY

FY 2022-23 continued Lo be a year ol sirong recovery in the Indian travel and tourism indusiry.
Resirictions on [lights were relaxed in most countries into and from India. Travel restriclions,
documentation and certifications were also progressively relaxed for travel within India.
Consequently, demand lor accommodation grew significantly, mainly arising [rom domestic leisure
travel, weddings, social events, conferences and resumptlion of business travel within the country.
Foreign tourist arrivals were 6.19 million for the calendar year 2022 in comparison with 1.52 million
in2021.
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This constituted 57% of 2019 foreign tourist arrivals at 10.93 million (Government of India, Ministry
of Tourism Annual Report —2022-23

Outlook

The outlook for the Indian hospitality indusiry during 2023 remains positive. As the International
tourism provides an excellent outlet for relaxation and motivates the travellers for exploration of new
areas, visiling religious places, traveling for pleasure, atiending and participaling in sporis events,
prolessional and business visits. We also wilness people traveling more in numbers for enhancing
prestige and status. Hence the future of International Tourism is quite bright

Afier international travel, Indians spent most on maintenance ol close relatives, followed by gifis,
investment in equily and overseas education,

Ouiward Remittances — LRS: Snapshot of the Indian money changing industry.

Item 2022 - 2023 2021 - 2022
l.outward Remitances Under The LRS 27140.65 19610.77
1.1. Deposit 1011.07 830.05
1.2 Purchase Of Immovable Property 188.73 112.90
1.3 Investment In Equity / Dept 1256.15 T46.57
1.4, Gift 3005.27 2336.29
1.5 Donations 12.78 16.55
1.6 Travel 13662.15 6909.04
1.7 Maintenance Of Dos Relatives 4174.06 3302.37
1.8 Medical Treatment 55.74 37.79
1.9 Studies Abroad 3427.81 5165.33
1.10 Others 346.89 153.88

Source: RBI

)
ho)



Indians took out $ 27.14 billion (around Rs 2.24 lakh crore) during the year ended March 2023 under
the Liberalised Remiiiances Scheme of the Reserve bank of India, a rise of 38.39 per cent when
compared to $ 19.61 billion in the previous year ended March 2022. The outflow works out to just 4.54
per cent of India's forex reserves of $ 600 billion.

Indians spent around $ 13.66 billion (over Rs 1.13 lakh crore) on overseas travel in the current
financial year, a 98 per cenl jump from the same period of last year, the latest data from the RBI
showed. The total amount spent on travel outside India was $ 6.90 billion under the LRS In the same
period of FY2022. The amount spent on foreign travels during the first 10 months of fiscal 2022-23
almost doubled when compared to the same period of previous fiscal as flights resumed and travel
restrictions were eased by countries in the wake of subsiding Covid pandemic.

The data showed that travel constitutes around 50 per cent of the total oulward remittances allowed
under the LRS for resident individuals in FY2023. During 2021-22, the share of travel was 35 per cent
of the overall international spending by Indians. The overseas education segment had a contradicting
year with 3.42 bn$ against 5.16 bn$ in FY 2021-22,

Overseas education:

More than 1.3 million Indian students went abroad for studies in 2022, as per Ministry of External
AfTairs data. This was the highest ever! A study by revealed the number of siudents planning io go
overseas in 2023 is likely to be more than 1.5 million. The increasing desire to study overseas is
credited 1o the pent-up demand from the pandemic's two-year duration. This has got furiher
pronounced because of growing aspiration and affordability among the middle-class students from
Tier Il and Tier Il cities.

The top countries for Indian students are US, Canada, UK, Australia and Western European countries
like Germany, France and Netherlands. While the maximum number of studenis conlinue pursuing
post-graduaie degrees and diplomas, the number of Indian students pursuing under-graduate degrees
is rapidly growing as well. According Lo a Report, most international students in the US, Canada and
Western Europe (about 75%) apply lor undergraduale and graduate programmes, and more than half
choose to enrol in engineering, maths, compuler science, or business and management courses.

Indiais second Lo China when it comes to students pursuing international courses. Apart [rom exciting
research opporlunilies, most couniries provide a stay back option on visas (o foreign students for job
search. The major draw is exposure to multiculturalism, among other lactors listed below:

. Altractive salary packages (449%)
-‘High quality of education (33%)

- Pursue niche courses (17%)

- Gain international exposure (6%)
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= $0-100k

' H
¥ : 1 - BO-FOK
-7F5-ask | TE-RK }
Z = TO«H0k : i :
| o= BA-TEx
= = I I |
'I-..-.u\_ '] E Lty
[ uu-u:\- uu-unlr\- \hw-llry

s FHLE P sl isviasw Tiitn, Tag LRaluvesiies v bl . Muihmas Crpbiyrnes S Rua p Ae o . 05 Rarbinge. PCAP sl o . Redless i sy

Which Indian states send most students abroad?

Andhra Pradesh {12%) ‘Gujarat (8%)
‘Punjab (12%) ‘Tamil Nadu (7%)
‘Maharashira (11%) -Karnataka (5%)

Which Indian states send most students abroad?

andhra Pradesn
Punjab
Manarashira
Giuijarat

Tamil Madu

Harmataka

() % 5% 8% 107 13%

As you can see from the data above, most students from Andhra Pradesh, Punjab, and Maharashtra
migrate abroad, which are among the richest Indian states with presumably high awareness of the
benefits of foreign education.

In 2022, about 750 thousand students from India emigrated to study abroad. The number of students
emigrating from India was the highesi that year. Ausiralia, Canada, and the United Siates of America
were the couniries with the highest numbers of Indian siudents during the measured time period.

|
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United Arab emirates 164,000
Canada 1.83,300
USA 463,000
Australia 1,00,009
Saudi Arabia 65,000
United Kingdom 55,465

Opportunities:

Presently in India roughly 33 active non-bank AD cat II's share the market with presence across the
couniry's lengih and breadth. Qur peers cover the areas from Jammu until Kanyakumari and from the
remote part of the west starting in Gujarat until the end of the rising sun. With a favourable market and
positive sentiment, your company will explore the besi possible way to grow ils business activities.
Adrport counters, sea poris and border check poinis pose a profitable business module which is being
explored with the best man power available and various other opportunities owing to market
consolidation is being considered. Further, on the technology driven business module with advent of
REBI norms allowing Vkyc and online Form A2 submission system will work favorably on the AD 11
side thereby improving the compliance mechanism and ease of doing business. Moreover, we are
planning to accelerate our growth via inorganic methods and organic methods like branch expansions
in Punjab, Kerala, West Bengal, Vizag, Vijaywada, Indore elc., plans are also under pipeline to
explore international presence in Canada & Singapore.

RISK MANAGEMENT FRAMEWORK

The Company has a Risk Management Framework, which provides the mechanism for risk
assessment and mitigation.

Forex Business — Risk Management

Corporate & Retail Business : Sale & Encashment of Currency Notes, Prepaid Cards As corporate
require a minimum processing time, we are exposed Lo Credit risk which is mitigated by Customer
Acceptance Policy and Credit Policy where customer is profiled as per his business type, market
standing, financial strength and limits are fixed and monitored with system level controls.

Ouiward Remittance Business & Wholesale Business: Sale & Encashment of Currency Noies

There is minimal risk as all Qutward remiltlance transactions are booked back to back with the bank
Lreasury.

Depreciation of Currency has some business impact, as there is posiponement of transactions by
customers during periods of extreme volatility.

Import & Exporis are hedged to minimize exchange volatility through forwards contracts and
coverings with overseas supplier / buyer.

INTERNALCONTROLS ANDSYSTEMS

Prithvi Exchange (India) Limited has an adequate system of internal control in place which has been
designed Lo provide a reasonable assurance with regard to maintaining of proper

[as)
1)




accounting controls, monitoring of operations, protecting as set from unauthorized use or losses,
Adhering compliance and regulations to ensure the reliability and integrity of reporting linancial
information.

MATERIALDEVELOPMENTS IN HUMAN RESOURCES

Value based policies have been laid down to attract, train, retain and motivate employees. Your
company continuously takes steps lo maintain a competilive, healthy and harmonious work
environment Ason 31 March, 2023, there were 99 employees in the company.

DISCLOSURE OF ACCOUNTING TREATMENT

The company has adopted Indian Accounting Standards (*IND AS™) with elfect from Aprill, 2016.
Financial Statemenis lor the year ended 3151t March, 2023 have been prepared in accordance with IND
AS notilied under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended time to
time, read with section 133 and other applicable provisions ol the Companies Act, 2013,

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT KEY FINANCIAL RATIOS

Particulars 2022-2023 2021-2022| Varience %
Current ratio 2 06 2.78 -25.92 %
Debt —Equity ratio 0.19 0.14 34.11 %
Inventory Turnover ratio 385.78 280.14 3171 %
Net Profit ratio 0.002 0.000 2273.91%
Return on Capital employed 0.19 0.0 1399.62%

The above comparison is on Standalone Financial Statement. The details of Key Financial ratios with
explanation is provided in Note: 37 of Standalone (inancial Stalement.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

Statements in this Management Discussion and Analysis Repori describing the Company's
objectives, projections, eslimales and expectations may be forward looking statements' within the
meaning ol applicable laws and regulations. Actual resulis might differ subsiantially or materially
from those expressed or implied. Important developments that could affect the Company's operalions
include significant changes in political and economic condition.

COMPLIANCE

The Company Continued to vigorously pursue its commitment in adhering to the highest standards
ofcompliance. The compliance function in the Company plays a pivotal role in ensuring that the
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overall business of the Company is conducted in accordance with regulatory prescriptions. The
Compliance function on facilitates improvement in the compliance culture in the Company through
various enablers like dissemination on of regulatory changes and spreading compliance knowledge
through training, circulars and other means of communication on and direct interaction.

Annexure B
Form AOC-1
({Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies
{Accounts) Rules, 2014)
Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/associate
companies/joint ventures

PART "A": SUBSIDIARIES
1 Names of subsidiaries which are yel to commence operations:

Your Company had incorporaled, a wholly owned Subsidiary Company namely M/s.Oclagon
Insurance Broking Private Limiled on 29th March, 2023. The company is yel o commence the
Business.

2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year. NIL

PART “B™: ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURES
Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate Companies
and Joint Ventures

Name of associates/Joint Ventures Prithvi Global Fx Private Limited
1. Latest andited Balance Sheet Date 31.03.2023

2. Shares of Associate/Joint Ventures held by
the company on the year end

No. 80,000
Amount of Investment in Associates/Joint Rs. 8,000,000
WVentlure
Extend of Holding % 40%
3. Description of how there is signilicant Associale Company as per Section
2(6) influence of Companies Act,2013
4. Reason why the associate/joint venlure is not| Not Applicable
|_consolidated
5. Net worth attributable to shareholding as per | Rs.20,62,787
latest audited Balance Sheet
6. Profit/Loss for the year
L. Considered in Consolidation Rs.Rs.4.93,206
ii. Mot Considered in Consolidation NA
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1. Names of associates or joint veniures which are yet Lo commence operations. NA
2. Mames of associates or joint veniures which have been liquidated or sold during the year.: NA

For and on behalf of the Board For and on behalf of the Board
Sd/- Sdf-

KN Deenadayalan Pavan Kumar Kavad
Chairman Executive Director

DIN: 02910246 DIN: 07095542

Place : Chennai
Date : 12.08.2023

Annexure-C
FORMNO.AOC-2
{Pursuant to clanse (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the
Companies
{Accounts) Rules, 2014.

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracisfarrangements entered into by the company with
related parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including
certain arm's length transaction under third proviso thereto.

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not ait Arm's lengih basis, NIL

2, Details of contracts or arrangemenis or transaciions at Arm's lengih basis:

SL. No. Particulars Details

a) Name (s) of the related party & nature of relationship  M/s Prithvi Global FxPvi.Lid.
& Associate Company

[5}) Mature of conlracisfarrangements/lransaction Business PromotionExpenses,
Commission Payments &
Investment

c) Duration of the conlracis/arrangements/lransaction One Year

d) Salient terms of the contracis or arrangementis or Not Applicable

transaciion including the value, if any

€) Date of approval by the Board 28.05.2022

[} Amount paid as advances, il any Business Promotion Expenses
of Rs. 15.20 Lacs;
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S1. No. Particulars Dretails
(a) | Name (s) of the related party & nature of Mr. Pavan Kumar Kavad - Executive
relationship Director
(b) | Mature of Interest Payments & Sale of Foreign
contracts/arrangements/transaction Currency
® Duration of the Terms and conditions as may be decided
contracts/arrangements/ransaction by the board pursuant to section 179{3)(d)
of Companies Act. 2013 and applicable
mules thereunder, at the interest rate not
exceeding 12% p.a.
Salient terms of the contracts or To obtain temporary, unsecured loan not
{d) |arrangements or transaction including exceeding Rs. 2 Crores (Two Cores) to
the value, if any the Company in one or more tranches.
(e) | Date of approval by the Board 06.02.2021
(f) |Amount paid as advances, if any Interest Payment of Rs. 146541
Purchase of Forcign Currency of
Rs.1,19,200
Sale of Foreign Currency of Rs. 5,07 889
(g) |Loan Repaid Loans amount repaid during the Q1
Sl Mo, Particulars Dhetails
(a) | Name (s) of the related party & nature of | Mr. Kalpesh Kumar Kavad- Executive
relationship Director
{b) | Nature of Sale of Foreign Currency
contracts/arrangements/transaction
© Duration of the One time
contracts/arrangements/transaction
Salient terms of the contracts or At Arm Length Price
(d) |arrangements or transaction including
the value, if any
(2) | Date of approval by the Board Not Applicable
(f) |Amount paid as advances, if any Purchase of Foreign Currency of
Rs.57,296

Sale of foreign Currency of Rs. 4,76,068
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Sl No. Farticulars Details
{a) | Name (5} of the related party & nature of Mr. Suresh Kumar Kavad (Non-
relationship Executive Director)
(by | Nature of Interest Payments
contracts/arrangements/transaction
® Duration of the Terms and conditions as may be decided
contracts/arrangements/transaction by the board pursuant to section 179(3)(d)
of Companies Act 2013 and applicable
rules thereunder, at the interest rate not
exceeding 11% p.a
Salient terms of the contracts or To obtain temporary, unsecured loan not
(d) |arrangements or transaction including exceeding Bs. 1 Crores (One Cores) to
the value, if any the Company in one or more tranches.
(¢) | Date of approval by the Board 12.02.2022
(f) |Amount paid as advances, if any Interest Payment of Rs. 2,30,386
(g) |Loan Repaid Loans amount repaid during the (1
Sl No. Particulars Details
{a) | Name (s) of the related party & nature of Mr. Deenadayalan-— Chairman-Non
relationship Executive Director
(b) | Nature of Sale of Foreign Currency
contracts/arrangements/transaction
® Duration of the One time
contracts/amrangements/transaction
Salient terms of the contracts or At Arm Length Price
(d) |arrangements or transaction including
the value, if any
(e) | Date of approval by the Board Not Applicable
(fy |Amount paid as advances, if any Sale of forcign Currency of Rs.1,49,369
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For and on behalfl of the Board For and on behalf of the Board

Sd/- Sd/-
KN Deenadayalan Pavan Kumar Kavad
Chairman Executive Director
DIN:02910246 DIN: 07095542

Place : Chennai D
ate: 12-08-2023

Annexure—-D

REPORT ON CSRACTIVITIES FORTHE FY 2022-2023
[Pursuant to Section 135 of the Companies Aet, 2013 read with Companies (Corporate Social
Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, as amended]

1.Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company:

The CSE Policy of the Company is in alignment with its objective, principles and values, for
delinealing ils responsibility as a socially and environmentally responsible corporale citizen. In spite
of the non-applicability of CSR as prescribed in Section 135(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Rule 3(2) of Companies (CSR) Rules, 2014, Prithvi Exchange is always voluntarily committed for
corporale social activities from its early days. Prithvi Exchange (hereby referred to as the Company)
CSR policy has been developed in consonance Lo Section 135 of the Companies Act 2013 (referred Lo
as the Act in this policy) on CSR and in accordance with the CSR rules (hereby referred Lo as the
Rules) notified by the Minisiry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India in 2014, The main
objective of the Policy is to lay down the general framework of action for Prithvi Exchange (India)
Limited is to fulfil its Corporate Social Responsibility (“CSR™) and in pariicular to specifly the
activities and programmes o be undertaken and also specifly the modalities of execution and
implementation and monitoring process of such programmes. This policy shall apply to all CSR
initiatives and activities taken up by the company across the country including all branches, for the
benefit of different segments of the society.

2.Composition of CSR Committee:
Funciions of CSR Commitiee is discharged by the Board of Directors of the company

3.Provide the web-link where Compuosition of CSR Committee, CSR Policy and CSR projecis
approved by the board are disclosed on the website of the company:
CSR Committee: Functions of CSR Commitiee is discharged by the Board of Directors of the

company

CSR Policy: hitps:/fprithvilx.com/wp-content/uploads/2020/1(WCorporate-Social-Responsibility-
Policy.pdfl
CSR Projects: hitps://prithvilx.com/wp-content/uploads/2020/10WVCorporate-Social-Responsibility-
Policy.pdl
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4.Provide the details of Impact assessment of CSR projecis carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of
rule B of the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, if applicable (attach
the report):

Mot Applicable as the company is not having average CS5R obligation of Rs. 10 crores or more in
pursuance of subsection (5) of section 135 of the Act, in the three immedialely preceding linancial
years.

5.Details of the amount available for set off in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 7 of the Companies
{Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and amount required lor set off [or the financial
year:

51. No. Financial Year Amount available for | Amount required
set-off from preceding | to be setoff for
financial years (in Rs) | the financial year,
if any (in Rs)

2022-2023 9,26,297 31,859

1

6. Average net profit of the company as per section 135(5): Rs. 15,92, 97(0/-
7.(a) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section135(5): Rs.31,859/-

(b) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or aclivities of the previous [inancial years
:nil

(c) Amount required io be set off lor the linancial year: 9,26,297/-
(d) Total CSR obligation for the linancial year:Rs. 31,859/-

8.(a) CS5R amount spent or unspent lor the linancial year:sel off from the previous year excess
amount.

(b) Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year: Nil

(c) Details of CSR amount spent againstother than ongoing projects for the (inancial year:

TABLE
(1) (k4] (E)] () (5) () (&)
Tiem from ihe list Amount & Mo alf
5.Ma m‘-flbe of activilies in Local area | Lecation of the for m’ﬂ* . MI“. . tal
Froject. | Sehedule VIIto the Aet.  (Yeo/No). project. | project (in Rs). | - Direct (Yes/No)| - Through implementing
aency.
State | D CER Registration
HaieL Mame Muomiber
ti‘,n”m Edusation Mo Rajasthan Jouthgar| 11 Lakhd Yex poendts | CSRIN2E4TS
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(d) Amount spent in Administrative overheads: Nil
(e) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable: Nil
([} Tolal amount spent for the Financial Year (8b+8c+8d+8e): Nil

{g) Excess amount for set ofl : Rs.9,26,297/-

S.No| Particulars Amount(Rs)
i Two percent of the average netl profil as per section 135(5) 31.859
1 for the financial year. :
9 Set off excess amount available from the previous year 9.26.297
The amount available for set off in succeeding
3. | financial years (1-2) 894,438

9.(a) Details of Unspent CSE. amount for the preceding three financial years: Nil

(b) Details of CSR amouni speni in the financial year for ongoing projecis of the preceding
financial year(s);Nil

10.In case of creation or acquisition of capital asset, furnish the details relating to the assel so created
or acquired through CSR spent in the [inancial year(assei-wise details). Mot Applicable

11.Specily the reason(s), if the company has lailed Lo spend two per cent of the average nel profil as
per section 135(5): Nil.

For and on behall of the Board For and on behall of the Board
Sd/- Sd/-
KN Deenadayalan Pavan Kumar Kavad
Chairman Executive Director
DIN: 02910246 DIN: 07095542

Place: Chennai
Date: 12.08.2023

ANNEXURE -E

DETAILS PERTAINING TO REMUNERATION AS REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 197(12)
OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH RULE 5 OF THE COMPANIES
(APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES,
2014.
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1. Employees Particular Amount in Rs.Lakhs

: Median
Remuncration Remuneration Times
S.No. Director Name of Employees
(in Lakhs) FY 2022-2023
1 Mr. Pavan Kumar Kavad — 50.84 227 22:40:1
Executive Director
2. |Mr. Kalpesh Kumar Kavad — 12.00 227 5:29:1
Executive Direclor

2. Perceniage increase in remuneration of each director, Chiel Financial Officer, Chiel Executive
Officer, Company Secrelary or Manager, il any, in the financial year

March-22 Mar-23 % Increase/
S.No. Director Name (Lakhs/ month) (Lakhs/ month) | (Decrease)
1. | Mr. Pavan Kumar Kavad 3.00 4.24 41.3%
2. | Mr. 5.P Mahesh 1.89 0.47 No change
3. | Ms. Sneha Goenka 0.43 0.48 11.63%
4. | Mr. Kalpesh Kumar Kavad 1.00 1.00 Mot
applicable

Mote:

Mr.5.P.Mahesh, Chiel Financial officer was relieved from the service of the company with effect
from 28ith May, 2022 and Mr.Kalpesh Kumar Kavad was appointied as the Chiefl Financial officer
with immediate effect subsequent to the resignation of Mr.S.P.Mahesh.

Ms.5neha Goenka, Company Secretary and Compliance officer was relieved from the service of the
Company with effect from 11th February, 2023.

Mon-executive Direclors were paid sitting fee for allending the Board/Committee meelings which
was nol considered as remuneration.

3. The percentage increase/decrease in the median remuneration of employees in the linancial year: -
1.73%

4. The number of permanent employees on the rolls of company

52
(Ead



Employees
Whole Time Direclior/Execulive Director | 1
Chief Financial Officer | 1
Company Secretary 1
Others 06
Total 99
5.Average percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial

personnel in the last financial year and its comparison with the percentile increase in the managerial
remuneralion and justification thereof Refer point 2 above.

6. Allirmation that the remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the company: Yes

7. Il employed posied and working in a country ouiside India, not being directors or their relatives,
drawing more than sixty lakh rupees NIL

8. [femployed throughout the linancial year or part thereof, was in receipt of remuneration in that year
which, in the aggregale, or as the case may be, at a rate which, in the aggregaie, is in excess of that
drawn by the managing direclor or whole-time director or manager — Nil

9 Provided that the particulars of employees posted and working in a country oulside India, not being
directors or their relalives, drawing more than Sixty Lac rupees per Financial Year or Five Lac rupees
per month, as the case may be, as may be decided by the Board, shall not be circulated to the members
in the Board's report, but such particulars shall be liled with the Registrar of Companies while liling
the financial statement and Board Reports —Nil

Any Information required under Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5 of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 are available for
inspection al the registered offlice of your Company during working hours and any member interested
in obtaining such information may write to the Company Secretary.

Annexure-F
REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
Company's Philosophy on Code of Corporate Governance:

Your Company is commitled to follow the best Corporate Governance practices notl only to ensure
success in business, but also for maximizing value for all the stakeholders be it Members, investors,
clienis, employees or Regulators. The trusi of the stakeholders is built by maintaining the highest
ethical standards, transparency and accountability. AL 'Prithvi', emphasis is given to four key building
blocks — Trusi, Transparency, Technology and Talent. The Direciors and Management of your
Company continue to be commitled to adhering to the best governance standards and o comply with
regulatory requirements in the true sense and beyond the letter of law.

Composition and Category of Directors:

i.As on 31 March 2023, the Company's Board comprised of 6 (Six) Directors of which 3 (three) are
Independent Non- Executive Directors. The Company has complied with the requirement of Woman
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Director pursuant io the provisions of Section 149 of the Companies Act 2013 and Regulation 17 of
the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. All the directors
possess expertise in the financial services sector. The composition of the Board and category of
Directors as on 31st March 2023 is as follows:

MName of the Directors DIN Category

Mr. K.N Deenadayalan 02910246 Independent Non-Execulive Direclor

Mr. Mahavir Chand 00671041 Independent Non-Execulive Direclor

Ms. Anuradha Jayaraman 00747419 Independent Women Non-Executive
Director

Mr. Pavan Kumar Kavad 07095542 Executive Direclor

Mr. D. Suresh kumar 06691575 Mon-Executive Direclor

Mr. Kalpesh Kumar Kavad 09488249 Executive Direclor

The Board has identified the following skill set with reference Lo ils Business and Industry which are
available with the Board:

Name of the Directors Expertise in specific functional area
Mr. K.N Deenadayalan 37 years of Experience in Forex business
Mr. Mahavir Chand 8 years of Experience in Forex business
Ms. Anuradha Jayaraman 9 years of Experience in Forex business
Mr. Pavan Kumar Kavad 10 years of Experience in Forex business
Mr. D. Suresh kumar O years of Experience in Forex business
Mr. Kalpesh Kumar Kavad 2 year of Experience in Forex business

RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN DIRECTORSINTERSE

Mr. Pavan Kumar Kavad and Mr. Kalpesh Kumar Kavad, Executive Directors of the Company are
real brothers of each other and both are sons of Sh.Ashok Kumar Kavad and Mrs. Usha Kavad.

Mo other Direclors are relaled Lo each other in any manner.
ii.Attendance of Directors at Board Meetings, last Annual General Meeting (AGM) and

number of other Directorships and Chairmanships/ Memberships of Committees of each
Director in various companies as on 31 March 2023:

Name of Noof Board| Attendance at meefings |No.of | No. of Committee | List of Directorship
the Meetings durjng 2022-23 other m:w=l held in other Listed
Director which Board | Last AGM held | Director-| Chairmanship(s) Eﬂmpmﬂrmd
Director | Meetings| on 19th August |ship of Board m
was etitled 2022 Committees
in other Listed
to attend Companies
Mr. K.N Deenadayalan 7 7 Yes NIL NIL NIL
Mr. Mahavir Chand 7 6 Yes 1 NIL NIL
Ms. Anuradha Jayaraman 7 4 Yes 3 NIL NIL
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Mr. Pavan Kumar Kavad 7 ¥i Yes 1 NIL NIL

Mr. D. Suresh Kumar 7 4 Yes NIL NIL MNIL
Mr. Kalpesh Kumar Kavadl 7 6 Yes NIL NIL NIL
Moles:

Mumber of Board Meetings held during the linancial year 2022-23 7(seven)

In accordance with Regulation 26 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, Memberships/Chairmanships of only Audit Commillees and Stakeholders'
Relationship Commitiee in all public limited companies (excluding Prithvi Exchange India Limited)
have been considered.

The meetings of the Board of Direclors and the above commiiiees have been conducted in the manner
as specified in SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and
Companies Act, 2013.

As required under SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) (Amendment)
Regulations, 2018, there is a requirement (o mention separately the names of the listed entities where
the person is adirecior and the category of such directorship.

iii. Number of Board Meetings held with dates:

During the financial year 2022-23; 7 (Seven) Board Meetings were held and the details of Board
Meelings held are given below:

Date of Board Meeting Board Strength Number of % of attendance
Directors Present
04.04.2022 6 6 100%
28.05.2022 6 4 66%
18.07.2022 4] 5 83%
6.08.2022 6 5 83%
12.11.2022 6 6 100%
13.09.2022 ({1 3 50%
11.02.2023 6 5 B3%

iv. Details of Shares/Convertible Instruments held by the Directors
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Name of Director Category No of Shares/
Convertible
instruments held

Mr. K.N Deenadayalan Independent Non-Executive Direclor NIL

Mr. Mahavir Chand Independent Mon-Execulive Director NIL

Ms. Anuradha Jayaraman | Independent Non Executive Women Direclor | NIL

Mr. Pavan Kumar Kavad Executive Director 2982060 (As on
31* March 2023)

Mr. D. Suresh kumar Mon-Executive Direclor NIL

Mr. Kalpesh Kumar Kavad | Executive Director NIL

v. Code of Conduct of the Board

The Board of Directors of the Company meets regularly to discuss the operational and linancial
performance of the Company. The Board periodically reviews the compliance reporis pertaining to all
laws applicable to the Company as well as takes steps o rectily instances of non-compliances, il any.

The Board has constituted the Momination and Remuneration Committee to satisfy itself that plans
are in place for orderly succession for appointment (o the Board of Directors and senior management.
The Board of Directors has laid down a code of conduct for all the Members of the Board and senior
management.

The Independent Directors are made aware of their duties and responsibilities and their performance
is evaluaied by the entire Board apari from the Director who is subject to evaluation.

vi. Independent Directors

During the Financial Year 2022-2023, the Company had three Independent Directors, Mr. KN
Deenadayalan, Mr. Mahavir Chand and Ms. Anuradha Jayaraman. The Company has received
declarations from the Independent Direciors of the Company confirming that they meet with the
criteria of independence as prescribed both under sub-section (6) of Section 149 of the Companies
Act, 2013 and Regulation 16 of SEBI (Listing Obligalions and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015.

The Company has conducted familiarizationprogramme lor its Independent Direclors 1o make them
aware of the nature of the industry and their roles, rights, responsibilities. The details of the
familiarisationprogramme and the terms of appointment of the Independent Direclors are available on
the Company Websile - www.prithvilx.com . It is hereby confirmed that in the opinion of the Board of
Directors, the Independenti Directors [ulfill the conditions specified in the Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requiremenis) Regulations, 2015 and are
independent of the management.

vii. Disclosure of Accounting Treatment In the preparation of the financial statemenis, the Company
has followed the Accounting Standards referred toin Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013. The
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significant accounting policies which are consisiently applied are set out in the Noies to the Financial
Slatements.

viii. Details of utilization of funds raised through preferential allotment or qualified institutions
placement as specified under Regulation 32 (7A). Not Applicable

ix.Where the board had nol accepled any recommendation of any commiltee ol the board which is
mandalorily required, in the relevant financial year. Not Applicable

x.Commodity price risk and Commodity hedging activities. Not Applicable

Board Committees:

1)Aundit Committee

Mr. K. N Deenadayalan

Independent Non-Executive Director

Mr. Mahavir Chand

Independent Non-Executive Director

Mr. Pavan Kumar Kavad

Whole Time Director (Executive Direclor)

2)Nomination and Remuneration Committee

Mr. Mahavir Chand

Independent Non-Executive Director

2 Mr. Deenadayalan Kuppuswamy Independent Non-Executive Director
Marayanaswamy
3 Mr. Suresh Kumar Non-Execulive Director

3)5takeholders Relationship Commitiee.

1 Mr. Deenadayalan Kuppuswamy | Independeni Non-Executive Direclor
Narayanaswamy
Mr. Pavan Kumar Kavad Whole Time Director (Executive Director)
3 Ms. Anuradha Jayaraman Independent Non-Executive Direclor

Meetings of Board Committees held during the financial year 2022-2023 and Attendance

Board Committees

Audit Committee | Stakeholders Nomination and

Relationship Remuneration
Committee Committee

Meetings held

Number of Meeting and Directors' Attendance

Mr. K.N Deenadayalan 3 4 5

Mr. Mahavir Chand 3 Na 5

Ms. Anuradha Jayaraman NA l MNA
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Mr. Pavan Kumar Kavad ) 5 NA
Mr. D, Suresh kumar MNA NA 3
Mr. Kalpesh Kumar Kavad NA N A NA

A. Audit Committee:

I. Composition of the Committee:

The Audit Committee Comprises of Mr.K.N.Deenadayalan, Mr.Mahavir Chand and Mr.Pavan
Kumar Kavad as Members. Mr.K.N.Deenadayalan { Non - Executive Independent ) is the
Chairman of the Committee. Ms. Sneha Goenka, Company Secretary of the Company acis as the
Secretary to the Audit Commitiee.

ii. Meetings and Attendance during the financial year:

During the financial vear 2022-2023, 5 (five) meetings of the Andit Committee were held and the
details of meetings and attendance are given below.,

Audit Committee
: Attendance
Sr.No. | Date of Meeting | Total number of Members as/yp—r——or % of total
on the date of meeting Members attended | members
] 28.05.2022 3 3 1005
2 18.07.2022 3 3 1005
3 06.08.2022 3 3 100%:
4 12.11.2022 3 3 1005
5 11.02.2023 3 3 1005

iii. Terms of reference of the Audit Committee:

The Audit Commitiee of the Company analyses the [inancial conditions and resulis of the operation of
the Company. It also reviews the significant Related Parly Transactions, internal audil reporis,
internal audit plan and performance of the internal auditors and statuiory auditors. The terms of
reference of the Audit Commitiee inter alia includes the following:

a. Making recommendations for the appoiniment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors
ol the Company;

b.Review and monitor the audilor's independence and performance and effectiveness of the audit
process;

¢. Examinalion of the financial sialement (including of the subsidiaries) and the Limiled Review
Report/ Auditors' Report thereon;

d. Approval of any subsequent modification of the transactions of the Company with related parties;
e.Scrutiny of inter-corporale loans and investments including that of the Subsidiary
Companies/Associate Companies;
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{. Valuation of undertakings or asseis of the Company, wherever it is necessary;
2. Evaluation of internal financial conirols and risk management systems;
h. Monitoring the end use of funds raised through public offers and related maiters.

B.Nomination and Remuneration Committee:

I.Composition of the Commitlee:

Momination and Remuneration Commiltee comprises of Mr. K. N Deenadayalan, Mr. Mahavir
Chand and Mr. Suresh Kumar as Members. Mr. Mahavir Chand, (Non-Executive Independent
Director) is the Chairman of the Committee. All the Members in the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee are Non-Executive Direclors.

IL.Meetings and Attendance during the financial year:

During the year under review, 5 (five) meetings of the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee were held and the details of meetings and attendance have been provided below:

. Attendance
Sr.No. | Date of Meeting | Total number of Members as/Number of % of fofal
on the date of meeting Members attended| members
1 28.05.2022 3 3 00.07%
2 18.07.2022 3 2 66,07 %
3 06.08.2022 3 2 100%:
4 12.11.2022 3 3 1005
5 11.02.2023 3 3 1000

ITl.Nomination and Remuneration Policy:*

Your Company is having a well-structured Nomination and Remuneration policy which is readily
available on the websile of the Company. You could refer the same by flollowing the link:
http:/prithvifx.com

IV.Criteria for the evalunation of the performance of the Non-Executive Directors and
Independent Directors:

The Company has framed a Nomination and Remuneration Policy in accordance with Section 178(3)
ol the Companies Act, 2013 which provides for the evaluation of the performance of the Directors.
The evaluation of the performance of the Directors is made by a rating method, the crileria of which
includes inter alia the following:

1. Possession of the requisile expertise, experience, industry knowledge elc.
2. Time spent on discussions on stralegic and general issues.

3. Monitoring the Company's internal controls.

4. Independence in true letter and spirit in the case of Independent Directors.
5. Demonstration of the highesi levels of integrity.
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V. Terms of reference of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee:

The terms of reference of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee inter alia includes the
following:

1.to review the overall compensation policy, service agreements and other employment conditions of
Managing/ Whole-time Director(s) and Senior Management (one level below the Board);

2. iohelp in determining the appropriate size, diversity and composition of the Board;

3. torecommend to the Board appointmenis/reappoiniments and removal of Directors/ KMP;

4. lo frame a criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of Directors;

3. torecommend to the Board the remuneration payable to the Directors;

6. lo create an evaluation framework for Independent Directors and the Board;

7. to provide necessary reports to the Chairman afier the evaluation process is completed by the
Directors;

8. o assist in developing a succession plan for the Board;

9. to assist the Board in fulfilling responsibilities entrusted from time-to-time;

10.to delegaile any ol its powers lo any Member of the Committee or the Compliance Officer.

vi.Details of Directors’' Remuneration including sitting fees:

Apart from the sitling fee paid to the Independent Non-Executive Directors, no other remuneration is
paid to the Directors of the Company. The Independent Non-Executive Direclors are paid sitling fees
for attending the Board. The Non-Execulive Directors including the Independent Directors do not
have any malerial pecuniary relalionship or transactions with the Company.

Details ol remuneration including sitting fees paid to Directors during the linancial year 2022-2023
{Amount in Rs.)

Name of the Director Salary | Perquisites | Sitting Fees Stﬂz'r‘ﬂgtﬂ“‘“
Mr. K.N Deenadayalan NIL NIL 55,000 NIL
Mr. Mahavir Chand MIL NIL 31,000 NIL
Ms. Anuradha Jayaraman NIL NIL 20,000 NIL
Mr. Pavan Kumar Kavad 50,83.871 NIL NIL NIL
Mr. D. Suresh Kumar NIL NIL 19.000 NIL
Mr. Kalpesh Kumar Kavad|  12,00,000 NIL NIL NIL

C.Stakeholders' Relationship Committee:

Composition of the Commiltlee: Stakeholders' Relationship Commillee comprises of K.N
Deenadayalan, Mr. Pavan Kumar Kavad and Ms. Anuradha Jayaraman as Members.

All the Members of the Commiltiee are Non- Executive Direclors excepl Mr. Pavan Kumar Kavad and
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Mr. K.N Deenadayalan, (Non-executive Independent Director) acis as the Chairman of the
Commiliee.

Meetings and Atlendance during the financial year: 4 (Four) meeting of the Stakeholders'
Relationship Committee was held during the linancial year. The details of meeting and atiendance are
ziven below:

Stakeholders' Relationship Committee
. Attendance
Sr. No. | Date of Meeting | Total number of Members as N ol %, of total
on the date of meeting Members attended | members
1 28.05.2022 3 2 100%:
2 06.08.2022 3 2 100%:
3 12.11.2022 3 3 100%:
4 11.02.2023 3 2 66.67%

I.Details of queries and grievances received from the Members and attended by the Company
during the financial year 2022-2023 are given below

: . & E Not solved to the i
Pending as on | Received during | Solved during| atisfaction of the gf"h‘:'“rih’szz;s
1April 2022 | the year the year shareholders =
during the year
0 0 0 0 0

D.Corporate Social Responsibility (C5R) Committee:
Functions of CSR Commitiee is discharged by the Board of Direcltors of the company

1.General Body Meetings:
i.Details of last three annual general meeting or given bellow :
Details of last three Annual General Meetings (AGM)

Meeting| Financial year . No of special
2 t0 which AGM Date & Time venue Resolution
relates Passed
27" 2021-22 19th August, 2022 Through Video 2
at 11:30 AM Conferencing (VC)
26" 2020-21 31st August,2021 Through Video 1
at 11.30 AM Conflerencing (VC)
25" 2019-20 28th Sepiember 2020 | Through Video 2
at 11:00 AM. Conferencing (VC)
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I1.5pecial Resolutions passed in the last three AGMs, with requisite majority:

Financial year Date of AGM Particulars
to which AGM
relates
N21-22 19.08.2022 1.To approve increase in remuneration of Mr.Pavan
Kumar Kavad, Whole Time Director of the
Company.

2. Appointmenti of and remuneration payable o
Mr.Kalpesh Kumar Kavad({DIN:09488249) as
Whole Time Director

Aliteration of Main Object Clause of the
2020-21 31.08.2021
Memorandum of Association of the Company

2019-20 28-09-2020 1.Reappointiment of Mr. Mahavir Chand as
Independent Director of the Company

2 Reappointment of Ms. Anuradha Jayaraman as
Independent Director of the Company

I11.Special Resolutions passed through postal ballot in the last three years, with requisile majority:
NIL

As on the date of this report, the Company do not propose Lo pass any special resolution by way of
Postal Ballot.

2.Means of Communication

Quarterly/half yearly resulis are disclosed (o Stock Exchange and also published in daily newspapers
viz., Trinity Mirror (all over India) and MakkalKural {(Vernacular). As per the requirements of
Regulation 46 of the Listing Regulations, the quarterly/hall yearly results and the press release issued
annually are displayed on the Company's website www.prithvilx.com. The Company provides
information to the Stock Exchange as per the requiremenis of the Listing Regulations. No
preseniations were made to institutional investors [ analysis. The Company has a designaied e-mail
address viz., investor.relations @ prithvifx.com , exclusively for investor servicing.

3.General Shareholder Information
[.Basic Information

Incorporation The Company i:f. regisiered in the State of Tamilnadu, India. The
Details Corporate Identity Number (CIN) allotted to the Company by the
Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) is L30006TN1995PLC031931
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AGM, Date of Book
Closure & Dividend

Annual General Meeting has been fixed on 19th September,2023, Book
Closure starts from 13th September,2023 to 19th September,2023 (both

Payment Dale days inclusive). The dividend will be paid within 15 days from the date
of the AGM

Time 11.30AM

Financial Year 1 April 2022 to 31 March 2023

Listing on Stock
Exchanges

BS5E Limited. The listing fees for the financial year 2023-2024

were duly paid to the BSE Limited within time.

Registrar io an issue
and share transfer
agents

M/s. Integrated Registry Management Services Privale Limited

I1.Details of Listing with Exchange & Stock Code:

Name and address of
the Stock Exchange

Mumbai- 400001

BSE Litd, Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers Dalal Street

Stock Code

531688

ISIN allotted by depositories| INE621B01021

I11. Stock Market Price Data during the linancial year 2022-23:

=

Month High Price Low Price
Apr-21 379 28.1
May-22 34 258
Jun-22 32.95 260.8
Jul-22 32.35 27
Aug-22 48.3 32
Sep-22 43.75 39.15
Oct-22 46.35 39.35
Nov-22 49.9 38.75
Dec-22 48.95 38.75
Jan-23 47.75 40.15
Feb-23 82.35 46
Mar-23 79.19 61.2
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(Source: This information is compiled from the data available on the websile of BSE:
hitps:/fwww . bseindia.com/markets/equity/EQReports/StockPrcHistori.aspx Texpandable=7&scrip
code=331688& Nag=sp&Submii=0)

I'V.Distribution of Shareholding as on 31 March 2023

Category Count Yo Shares Yo
Upto 500 4440 91.39 247953 3.01
501 - 1000 179 3.62 130947 1.59
1001 - 2000 129 2.65 177779 2,15
2001 - 3000 40 0.82 100935 1.22
3001 - 4000 22 0.45 76505 0.93
4001 - 5000 10 0.21 45254 0.55
5001 - 10000 21 0.43 150785 1.83
Above 10001 21 0.43 7319492 88.72
Total 4859 100.00 8249650 100.00

V.Shareholding Pattern as on 31 March 2023:

Category No. af No. of fully | Tetal mo. Sharcholding No. of Total | No. of equity
of shareholder share paid up shares held | as a % of total no. of | Voting Rights | asa % | shares held in
holders | equily shares (calculaled as of Total | dematerialiced
shares held per SCRE, 1957) Voling form
As a % of (A+B+CI) right
(A) Promoter & 3 3935382 SU353E2 7195 3935342 TL95 39353382
Promoter {ironp
(B) Public 4730 2314268 2314268 2805 2314268 2305 262158
{C1) Shares (.00 0.00
underlying Dirs
{C2) Shares held (.00 0.00
by Employee Trst
{(C) Mon Promoler- (00 0,00
Non Public
Grand Total 4733 H2A9650 8249650 10600 E249650 | 100.00 BOOR42E
V1.5hare transfer sysiem:

The Company has appointed M/s. Integrated Registry Management Services Privale Limited, as its
Regisirar & Transler Agents.

Share transfers are processed and approved, subject to the receipt of all requisite documents. The
Company seeks Lo ensure that transfers, il any, are approved lor registration within the stipulated
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Transfer Agent within a period of seven days from the daie of receipt thereofl provided all the
documents are in order.

In case of shares in electronic form, the transfers are processed by NSDL/CDSL through respective
Depository Participants. Pursuant to Regulation 40 (9) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requiremenis) Regulations, 2015, certificates on half-yearly basis have been issued by a
Practicing Company Secretary [or due compliance of share transfer formalities by the Company.

Pursuant to SEBI (Depositories and Parlicipantis) Regulations, 2018, certificates have also been
received [rom a Practlicing Company Secretary lor timely dematerialization of the shares of the
Company and for conducting a Reconciliation of Share Capital Audil on a quarterly basis for
reconciliation of the share capital of the Company.

VII.Dematerialization of Shares:

Ason 31 March 2023, 97.05 % of shares of the Company have been dematerialized.
Shares held in demat and physical modes as on 31 March 2023 are as below:

A Separate Enclosure is made to bring awareness to the Shareholding | % to total paid
physical shareholders to mandatorily convert the shares to up share capital
demat Mode of hnlding

NSDL 1322921 16.04

CDSL 6674619 80.91

Physical 252110 3.06

Total E249650 1009

Address lor correspondence:
The company Secrelary

Gee Gee Universal, 2nd Floor
Door No.2 Mc Nichols Road.

Chetpet
Chennai-600031

Tel: 044- 044-43434261/250
VIII. Other Disclosures:

a) Disclosures on materially significant related party transactions that may have potential
conflict with the interests of listed entity at large
Mone of the iransactions with any of the related parties were in conflict with the Company's interest.

b) Details of non-compliance by the Company, penalties, strictures imposed on the Company by
Stock Exchange or SEBIL, or any statutory authority, on any matter related to capital markets,
during the last three years: NIL
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c) Details of establishment of vigil mechanism, whistle blower policy, and affirmation that no
personnel has been denied access to the audit commitiee;

The Company has adopted the Vigil Mechanism/Whisile Blower Policy pursuant to which employees
of the Company can raise their concerns relating to fraud, malpractice or any other untoward activity
orevenl, if any, which is againsi the interesis of the Company or society as a whole.

d)web link where policy for determining 'material' subsidiaries is disclosed;
The Policy on Material Subsidiaries is disclosed in the Website htips://prithvilx.com/invesior-
relation/

e)web link where policy on dealing with related party transactions;

The Policy on Relaled parly Transactions is disclosed in the website hitps://prithvilx.com/inveslor-
relation/

f)Disclosure of commodity price risks and commodity hedging activities
Details of utilization of funds raised through preferential allotment or qualified institutions
placement as specified under Regulation 32 (TA). Nil

£)M/s.V Esaki & Associale a Firm of Practicing Company Secretaries, Chennai, has issued a
cerlificate as required under listing regulations, confirming that none of the Direclors on the Board of
the Company have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors of
Companies by the Board/Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such statutory authority. This
Certificate is annexed hereto

h)Details of total fees paid to statofory auditors

The Company has paid R5.5.00 lakhs io the statutory auditors for all services received by the
Company, on a consolidated basis,

i)Disclosure under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition
and Redressal) Act, 2013

The Company has in place the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition
and Redressal) policy in line with the requirements of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. Internal Complaints Commitiee (ICC) has been
selup o redress any complaint regarding sexual harassment.

The lollowing is a summary of sexual harassment complaints received and disposed off during the
year 2022-2023

No. of complaints at the beginning of the year 2022-20023: NIL

No. of complaints received during the year 2022-2023: NIL

No. of complaints disposed off during the year 2022-2023NIL

No. of complaints at the end of the year 2022-2023: NIL

j)Disclosure by listed entity and its subsidiaries of 'Loans and advances in the nature of loans to
firms/companies in which directors are interested by name and amount -Nil

k) Details of material subsidiaries of the listed entity; including the date and place of
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incorporation and the name and date of appointment of the staiutory auditors of
suchsubsidiaries.-Nil

Your Company had incorporated a Wholly owned subsidiary Company namely M.Js.Octagon
Insurance Broking Private Limited on 29.03.2023.

Further, in accordance with the SEBI (LODRE} Regulation 2015, the said subsidiary is not falling
under the definition of “material subsidiary™

Adoption of Requirements of Regulations 17 to 27 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements), Regulations, 2015:

The Company has complied with all applicable requirements of Regulations 17 to 27 of the SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2015,

Websiite

The Company is maintaining a functional websile where all material information about the Company
is shared. All information as specified in the clauses (b) to (1) ofSub-Regulation (2) of Regulation 46
of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2015 is available in the
Company Website at htp://'www.prithvifx.com/.Company's Annual Report is also available in a
user-friendly and downloadable form.

LYCFO Certification:
CFO of the Company gives quarterly/annual certification on {inancial reporting and internal controls
to the Board in terms of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requiremenis) Regulations, 20135,

As the Corporate Governance compliance is applicable to your Company, a Certificate on Corporate
Governance pursuant to Schedule V and Regulation 34(3) and 53([) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 is enclosed.

Certificate from Chief Financial Officer
To
The Board of Direclors
PRITHVIEXCHANGE (INDIA) LIMITED

Certificale in compliance with Regulation 17 (8) read with Schedule 11 Part B of the SEBI (Listing
Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulation, 2015, we hereby certify that:

A. We have reviewed linancial statements and the cash [low statement for the year and that Lo the best
of our Knowledge and beliel:

(1) The statements do not contain any materially untrue stalement or omit any material fact or conlain
statemenis that are misleading

(2) The statements together present a true and fair view of the lisied entity's affairs and are in
compliance with existing Accounting Standards, applicable Laws and Regulations.
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C. We accepi responsibility for establishing and maintaining Internal controls for financial reporting
and that we have evaluaied the effectiveness of Internal control sysiems of the listed entity pertaining
to financial reporting and we have disclosed to the auditors and the audit committee, deficiencies in
the design or operation of such Internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps we have
taken to rectifly these deficiencies il any.

D. We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit commitiee:

(1) Signilicant changes in Inlernal control over financial reporling during the year;

(2) Signilicant changes in Accounting Policies during the year and thal the same have been disclosed
in the notes to the financial statements:; and

(3) Instances of significant [raud if any, of which we have become aware and the involvement therein,
il any, ol the management or an employee having a significant role in the lisied entity's Internal
conirol system over linancial reporting,.

Sd/f-
Kalpesh Kumar Kavad
Chief Financial Officer

Declaration for compliance with the Code of Conduct:

In accordance with Regulation 26 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, this is to confirm that, all the Directors and the Senior Managementi personnel of
the Company have affirmed compliance to the Code of Conduct for the financial year ended 31 March
2023,

A certificate from a Company Secreiary in praciice that none of the directors on the board of the
Company have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as directors of
companies by the Board/ Ministry of Corporale Affairs or any such statulory authority. The
Certificate from a Company Secrelary in praclice is annexed herewith as a part of the report.

For and on behalf of the Board For and on behall of the Board
Sdf- Sd/-
KN Deenadayalan Pavan Kumar Kavad
Chairman Executive Director
DIN:02910246 DIN: 07095542
Place : Chennai

Date :12-08-2023
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Annexure-G
Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIALAUDIT REPORT
FORTHE FINANCIALYEAR ENDED 31/03/2023
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies
{Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To

The Members,

PRITHVIEXCHANGE (INDIA) LIMITED
Chennai

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable Statulory provisions and the
adherence lo good corporate practices by M/s. PRITHVI EXCHANGE (INDIA) LIMITED, (CIN:
L30006TN1995PLC0O31931) (hereinalier called the company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a
manner thalt provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory
compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the M/fs. PRITHVI EXCHANGE (INDIA) LIMITED books, Papers,
Minutes book, forms and Returns filed, records, registers and other records maintained by the
company and based on the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized
representalives during the conduct of Secretarial Audit, we hereby report thal in our opinion, the
company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31/03/2023 had generally
complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has Board-
processes and compliance mechanism in place (o the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting
made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, Minute Books, Forms and Returns filed and other records
maintained by M/s. PRITHVI EXCHANGE (INDIA) LIMITED for the linancial year ended on
31/03/2023 according to the provisions of’;

1.The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under, Company has complied with the
procedure laid under the Companies Act, 2013

2.The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 "SCRA") and the rules made there under.
3.The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under.
4. The Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under.

1.The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of
India Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act"):-

(a)The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations, 2011.
(b)The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 20135.
(c)The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 20089/ The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2018;

[71]
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{d)The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transler Agenis)
Regulations, 1993,
{e)The SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requiremenis) Regulations, 20135,

Company has complied with the above Provisions wherever applicable.
'We have also examined compliance with the applicable clanses of the following:

(i)Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

(ii)The SEBI (Listing Obligations Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and the Listing
Agreemenis entered inlo by the Company with BSE Limited. (The Company has complied with the
SEBI(Listing Obligations Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015, during the linancial year.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above.

We further report that, the compliance by the Company of applicable financial laws, like Direct &
Indirect Tax laws, has not been reviewed in this Audit since the same have been subject Lo review by
Statutory Financial Auditor and other designaied professionals.

We lurther report that based on the compliance mechanism esiablished by the Company, which has
been verilied on test checked basis and the Compliance Report submitied to and taken on record by the
Board of Directors of the Company, we are of the opinion that the Company has complied with the
following laws applicable specifically to the Company:

1.Payment of Wages Act, 1936

2. The Minimum Wages Acl, 1948

3.The Employees' Provident Funds and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952
4. Employees' Siate Insurance Act, 1948

5.Equal Remuneration Act, 1976

6.5hop & Establishment Act, 1948

7. The Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972

8.GST Act 2017.

9.Reserve Bank of India Act 1934, Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 (“"FEMA™)
Money Changers.

10.Prevention of Money Laundering Act, 2002

During the period under review, the Company has generally complied with the provisions of the Act,
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, elc.

‘We further report that:

“The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Execulive
Directors, Non-Executive Directors, Independent direcior and Women direcior, in compliance with
the provisions of the AcL.
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* Adequale notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meelings, agenda and detailed notes
on agenda were sent in advance (o the respective members, and a sysiem exists for seeking and
obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for
meaningful participation at the meeting.

“All decisions al Board Meetings and Committee Meetings are carried out by majority as recorded in
the minutes of the meetings of the Board of Directors or Committee of the Board, as the case may be.

“The approval of members was obtained at the preceding Annual general Meeting to alier the main
objects of the company and required forms in this connection was {iled with the Authority.

We have examined the syslems and processes of the Company that is in place to ensure the
compliance with general laws like Labour Laws, Employees Provident Funds Act, Employees State
Insurance Act, the Sexual Harassment of Women al Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and
Redressal) Act, 2013 considering and relying upon representations made by the Company and its
Officers for systems and mechanisms formed by the Company for compliance under these laws and
other applicable seclor specific Acts, Laws, Rules and Regulations applicable o the Company and its
observance by them

We [urther report that during the audit period there were no speciflic evenis/ actions in pursuance ol the
above referred laws, rules, regulation, guidelines, elc, having a major bearing on the Company's
affairs.

This report is to be read with the letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure A and forms an
integral part of this Report.

Y ours Faithfully
For V.Esaki & Associales
Company Secretaries

(V.Esaki)

Proprietor / Membership No; 30353
UDIN: AD3Z035IEM06TE981
Place : Chennai

Date : 26/07/2023
Annexore'A'
To,
The Members,
PRITHVI EXCHANGE (INDIA) LIMITED
Chennai.
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Our report of even date is Lo be read along with this letier.

1.Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on the Secretarial Audit.

2.We have lollowed the audil practices and processes as were appropriale Lo oblain reasonable
assurance about the correciness of the contents of the secretarial records. The veriflication was done on
test basis Lo ensure that correct [acts are reflecled in secretlarial records. We believe that the processes
and practices, followed on reasonable basis in our opinion.

3.We have nol verified the correciness and appropriateness ol linancial records and Books of
Accounts of the company.

4. Wherever required, we have oblained the Management represenialion about the compliance of
laws, rules and regulations and happening of events elc.

5.The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,
standards is the responsibility of managementl. Our examination was limited to the verification of
procedures on test basis.

6. The Secreiarial Audil report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor of
the efficacy oreffectiveness with which the management has conducied the affairs of the company.

Y ours Faithfully
For V.Esaki & Associales
Company Secretaries

(V.Esaki)

Proprietor / Membership No: 30353
UDIN: AD30353E000678981
Place : Chennai

Date : 26/07/2023

ANNEXURE-H
CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS
(Pursuani to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(i) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015)

To

The Members,

PRITHVIEXCHANGE (INDIA) LIMITED
Gee Gee Universal, 2nd Floor, Door No. 2,
Mc Nichols Road, Chetpet
Chennai—-600031
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We have examined the relevant Registers, Records, Forms, Returns and disclosures Received from
the Directors of M/s. PRITHVI EXCHANGE (INDIA) LIMITED, having
CINL30006TNT995PLC031931, and having registered office ai Gee Gee Universal, 2nd Floor, Door
Mo. 2, Mc Nichols Road, Chetpet Chennai — 600 031, Produced before us by the Company for the
purpose of issuing this Cerificale, in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C
Sub clause 10(i) of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the verifications (including
Directors Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in) as considered necessary
and explanations furnished to us by the Company & ils officers, We hereby certily thal none of the
Directors on the Board of the Company as slated below for the Financial Year ending on 31st March,
2023 have been debarred or disqualified [rom being appoinied or continuing as Directors of
companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such
other Statutory Authority.

S.No. Name of Director DIN Date of appointment
in Company
. | MAHAVIR CHAND 00671041 27/07/2015
2, ANURADHA JAYARAMAN 00747419 16/01/2015
3. DEENADAYALAN 02910246 211082007
4, SURESH KUMAR 06691575 22/01/2014
5. PAVAN KUMAR KAVAD 07095542 16/01/2015
6. KALPESH KUMAR KAVAD 09488249 19/08/2022

Ensuring the eligibility of for the appointment / continuity of every Direclor on the Board is the
responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility is toex press an opinion on these
based on our verificalion. This cerlilicale is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducied the affairs

ol the Company

For V. .Esakid Associales
Company Secrelaries

Mame V. Esaki

Membership No:30353
CPNo:11022

UDIN : A030353E000678836

Place : Chennai
Date :26/07/2023
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ANNEXURE 1
COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
{(Pursuani to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para E of the SEBI
{Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 20135)

To,

The Members

PRITHVIEXCHANGE (INDIA) LIMITED
Gee Gee Universal, 2nd Floor

Door No. 2 Mc Nichols Road, Chetpet,
Chennai— 600031

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by PRITHVI
EXCHANGE (INDIA) LIMITED (“the Company™) for the period ended March 31, 2023 as
stipulated under Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (hereinafler referred as “Listing Regulations™).

The compliance of conditions of Corporale Governance is the responsibility of the Management. Our
examination was limited to procedures and implementation thereol, adopled by the Company for
ensuring compliance with the conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audil nor an
expression of opinion on the linancial statemenis of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according io the explanations given o us, we
certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in
Listing Regulations.

We [urther state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company
nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the Managemenl has conducted the affairs of the

Company.

For V.Esaki& Associates
Company Secrelaries

Sd/-

Mame V_Esaki
Membership No : 30353

CP No: 11022

UDIN : A030353E000686701

Place : Chennai
Date : 27.07.2023
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REFORT
TOTHE MEMBERS OF PRITHVI EXCHANGE (INDIA) LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audiled the accompanying standalone {inancial siatements of M/s Prithvi Exchange (India)
Limited (“the Company™), which comprises the Balance Sheel as at 3151 March, 2023, the Statement
ol Profil and Loss (including Other Comprehensive income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and
the Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended on thal daite, and a summary of the significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinalier referred to as “the standalone
financial statements™). In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given Lo us, the aforesaid standalone [inancial staltements give the information required
by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™) in the manner so required and give a true and [air view in
conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with
the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS™) and other
accounting principles generally accepled in India, of the state of afTairs of the Company as at 31st
March, 2023, the profit/loss and total comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for
the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial staltements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing specified under section 143{10) of the Act (5 As). Our responsibilities under those Standards
are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial
Statements section of our repori. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of
Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountanis of India (ICAI) together with the
independence requiremenis that are relevant to our audil of the standalone financial statements under
the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAT's Code of Ethics. We believe that
the audit evidence we have oblained is sullicient and appropriale to provide a basis lor our audit
opinion on the standalone linancial stalements.

Key Audit Matters

Key audil matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the standalone lnancial stalemenis of the current period. These matlers were addressed in
the context of our audit of the standalone financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion
thereon, and we do nol provide a separate opinion on these maitters.

We do not have any key audit matters that needs to be communicated in our report.

Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information.
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The other information comprises the information included in the Company’s Annual Report, but does
not include the standalone financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. Our opinion on the
standalone linancial siatements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form
ol assurance conclusion thereon. Our opinion on the standalone financial stalements does not cover
the other information and we do nol express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone linancial stalements, our responsibility is Lo read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the standalone [inancial statemenis or our knowledge oblained during the course of our audil or
otherwise appears to be maiterially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude
that there is a material misstalement of this other information; we are required to report thal lacl. We
have nothing to report in this regard.

Management's Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Direclors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act
with respect Lo the preparation of these standalone financial stalements that give a true and [air view of
the financial position, financial performance, tolal comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash
flows of the Company in accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally
accepled in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequaie accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; seleciion and application of appropriate
accountiing policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementaiion and mainienance of adequaie internal financial conirols, thai were operaling
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and compleieness of the accounting records, relevant Lo the
preparation and presentation of the siandalone financial statements that give a true and fair view and
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone [inancial stalements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability Lo conlinue as a poing concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related Lo going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends Lo
liquidate the Company or Lo cease operalions, or has no realistic allernative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is responsible for overseeing the Company's [inancial reporling process.
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statemenis

Qur objectives are (o oblain reasonable assurance aboul whether the standalone linancial stalements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to frand or error, and Lo issue an anditor's
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, bul is not a
guarantee that an audil conducted in accordance with SAs will always delect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,

individually or in the aggregaie, they could reasonably be expected (10 influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone financial siatemenis. As part of an audit in
accordance with 5As, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:
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‘Identily and assess the risks of maierial missiatement of the standalone financial statements, whether
due o fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive (o those risks, and obiain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a
maiterial misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as {raud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of inlernal
control.

Obtain an understanding of inlernal inancial controls relevant to the audit in order o design audit
procedures thatl are appropriale in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial
controls sysiem in place and the operating ellectiveness of such controls.

‘Evaluaie the approprialeness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness ol accounting
eslimailes and relaled disclosures made by management.

‘Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related o eventls or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to conlinue as a going concern. IT
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw atlention in our audiior's repori
to the related disclosures in the standalone [inancial stalements or, if such disclosures are inadequalte,
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the daie of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease Lo continue as
a going concern.

‘Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial stalements,
including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves [air presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatemenis in the standalone financial statements that, individually
or in aggregale, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of
the financial stalements may be inflluenced. We consider quantitalive materiality and qualitative
factors in (i) planning the scope ol our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to
evaluaile the elfect of any identilied misstatemenis in the [inancial slatements.

We communicale with those charged with governance regarding, among other matiers, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any signilicant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit. We also provide those charged with governance
with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence,
and 1o communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought Lo
bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. From the matters communicated
wilh those charged with governance, we determine those matiers that were of mosi significance in the
audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit
matters. We describe these maiilers in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public
disclosure about the maiter or when, in exiremely rare circumsiances, we determine thal a matier
should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expecied to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication
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. Reporton Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1.As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and beliel were necessary lor the purposes ol our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so [ar as
it appears from our examination of those books and proper returns adequate for the purposes of our
audil have been received [rom the branches not visited by us.

¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive income,
Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flow deall with by this Report are in
agreement with the relevant books of account and with the returns received from the branches not
visiled by us.

d) In our opinion, the aloresaid standalone financial statemenis comply with the Ind AS specified
under Section 133 ol the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies ( Accounis) Rules, 2014,

&) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31siMarch, 2023 taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2023 from
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over [inancial reporiing of the
Company and the operaling effectiveness of such controls, refer Lo our separate Report in “Annexure
A",

) With respect o the other matters Lo be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Acl, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given Lo us, the
remuneralion paid by the Company to ils directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions
of section 197 of the Act.

h) With respect Lo the other matiers o be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and Lo the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

(i)The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its standalone financial
position.

(ii)The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative coniracis for which there
were any material loreseeable losses.

(iii)There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, io the Invesior
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.
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{(iv)(a) The Management has represenied that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds {(which
are material either individually or in the aggregaie) have been advanced or loaned or invesied (either
from borrowed [unds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company toor in
any other person or entity, including foreign entity (“Intermediaries™), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guaraniee, security or the like on behalfl of the
Ultimate Beneliciaries.

(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and beliefl, no funds (which are
material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the Company from any person
or entity, including foreign entity (“Funding Parties™), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, thal the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behall of the Funding Party
(“Ultimate Beneliciaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behall of the Ullimate
Beneficiaries;

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumsiances, nothing has come io our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations
under sub-clause (i} and (ii) of Rule 11{e), as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any maierial
misstatement.

(i)The company has neither declared nor paid any interim or {inal dividend during the year.

2. As required by the Companies ( Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order™) issued by the Central
Governmeni in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure B” a statement on the
matiers specilied in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

For CHANDARANA & SANKLECHA
Chartered Accountanis
Firm Regn No : 00005575

BHARAT RAJSANKLECHA
Proprielor

Membership No : 027539

Place : Chennai

Date : 20th May 2023

UDIN : 23027539BGTQGZ6767
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ANNEXURE “A” TOTHE INDEPENDENT AUDMTOR'S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 1 () under "Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requiremenis' section of
our report to the members of M/s Prithvi Exchange (India) Limited of even daie.)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting under clause(i) of Sub-section 3 of
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013("the Actl™)

We have audited the internal linancial controls over linancial reporting of M/s Prithvi Exchange
(India) Limited (*the Company™) as of 31st March, 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the
standalone Ind AS financial statemenis of the company [or the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible [or establishing and maintaining internal linancial
conirols based on the internal control over financial reporting crileria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India (“ICAI™). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequaie iniernal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence Lo company's policies, the safeguarding of its
assels, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and compleieness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over linancial
reporting based on our audil. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
ol Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) and the Standards on
Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act to the extent applicable to an audit of inlernal
financial controls, both issued by the ICAL Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to oblain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporling was established and maintained
and il such controls operated effectlively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over [inancial reporling and their operating ellectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls over linancial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed
risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks
of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obiained is sufficient and appropriate io provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over [inancial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of linancial
statemenis for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
Company's internal [inancial control over [inancial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the mainienance of records thal, in reasonable detail, accurately and lairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary Lo permil preparation of linancial statements in accordance
with generally accepled accounting principles, and that receipls and expenditures of the company are
being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company: and
(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or Umely delection ol unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's asseis that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal [inancial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstalements due
to error or fraud may occur and not be deiecied. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequaie because of changes in conditions,
or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over [inancial reporting and such internal financial controls over linancial reporling were
operating elfectively as at 31st March,2023, based on the internal control over {inancial reporting
crileria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the

Institule of Chartered Accountanis of India.
For CHANDARANA & SANKLECHA

Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn No: 00005575

BHARAT RAISANKLECIHA
Proprietor

Membership No : 027539

Place : Chennai

Date : 20th May 2023

UDIN : 23027539BGTQGZ6T67
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ANNEXURE “B™
TOTHE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
{Referred to in paragraph 2 under '"Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’

section of our report Lo the members of M/s Prithvi Exchange (India) Limited of even date.)
On the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and according to the information and
explanation given to us during the course of our audit, we report that:

l.a. (A) The company has maintained proper records showing [ull particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipments and relevant details of right-ol-use assets.

(B) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of inlangible assels.

b.The Properly, Plant and Equipments of the Company have been physically verified by the
management al reasonable intervals and as informed, no material discrepancies were noticed on such
verilication.

¢.The title deeds of the immoveable properties (other than properties where the company is the lessee
and the lease agreements are duly execuied in favor of the lessee) disclosed in the financial statements
are held in the name of the company.

d.The company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipments (including Right of Use
assels) orintangible assets during the year.

e MNo proceedings have been initiated or are pending againsi the company for holding any benami
properiy under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made
thereunder.

2.a. The inventories have been physically verified at reasonable intervals by the management and in
our opinion, the coverage and procedure of such verilication by the management is appropriate.

b.The company has not been sanclioned working capilal limits in excess of live crore rupees, in
aggregale, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of securily of current assets and hence
reporting under clause 3(ii)}(b) of the Order is not applicable.

1.(a) The company, during the year, has granted unsecured loan Lo [ifieen employees. The company
has not made any investments or provided any guarantee or security during the year. The aggregale
amount during the year, and balance outstanding at the balance sheet date with respect to such loans or
advances and guarantees or security to subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates and to parties other
than subsidiaries, joint veniures and associales are as per the table given below
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Particulars Guarantees Securities Loans

Aggregate amount granted /
provided during the year

- Subsidiaries - - -

- Joint Ventures = - ;

- Associates - - -

- Employees - ) Rs 5,88.277/-

- Others - - -
Particulars Guarantees Securities Loans

Balance outstanding (gross) as at
the balance sheet date in respect
of the above cases

- Subsidiaries - < "
- Joint Ventures - 5 a
- Associates - 5 z
- Employees " = Rs 3,03,027/-
- Others - - Rs 25,09,7706/-

(b) The invesimenis made, guarantees provided, security given and the terms and conditions of the
grant of all loans and advances in the nature of loans and guarantees provided are nol prejudicial to the
company's interest.

(c) In respect of loans and advances in the nature of loans, the schedule of repayment of principal and
payment ol interest has been stipulated by the company. The repayments or receipls are regular excepl
for two advances in the nature ol loan aggregatling (o Rs 25,09,776/-.

(d) The total amount overdue, against the advances in the nature ol loan, for more than ninely days as

on 31st March, 2023 is Rs 25,09,776/-. The company has approached the parties [or the recovery ol
the principal and interest amounts but no collection has been made during the year.

{e) No loan or advance in the nature of loan granted which has fallen due during the year, has been
renewed or extended or [resh loans granted to seitle the overdues of existing loans given to the same

parties.

() The company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans either repayable on
demand or without specilying any terms or period of repayment during the year. No loans were
granted io the promoters during the year.
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1.The Company has complied with the provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013
in respect of loans, invesiments, guaraniees and securities.

5.The company has not accepted any deposits or amounis which are deemed to be deposits within the
meaning of section 73 to 76 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules [ramed thereunder.

6.The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cosl records under sub-section (1)
ol Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of the aclivities carried on by the company.

7. (a) The company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Service
Tax, Provident Fund, Employee's Staie Insurance, income-tax, sales-lax, service tax, duty ol customs,
duty of excise, value added lax, cess and any other stalutory dues Lo the appropriate authorities.

According to the information and explanation given Lo us, no undispuled amounts payable in respect
ol Goods and Service Tax, Provident Fund, Employee's Slale Insurance, income-lax, sales-lax,
service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues were
outstanding, as on the last day of the financial year, for a period of more than six months from the date
they became payable.

{b) There are no dues of Goods and Service Tax, Providenti Fund, Employee's Staie Insurance, sales-
tax, service tax, duty of cusioms, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other siatulory dues
ouistanding on account of any disputes. However, according io information and explanations given to
us, the following dues of income tax have not been deposiied by the company on account of disputes:

Mame of the Statute | Amount (In Lakhg) | Peried to which the Forum where dispute is pending
amount relates
income Tax INR 7.69 ALY 1999-2000 Tribunal referred back the matter
to the Assessing officer
Income Tax INR 4.46 ALY 2000-2001 Tribunal referred back the matter
to the Assessing officer

8. There were no Lransactions relaling to previously unrecorded income that have been surrendered or
disclosed as income during the year in the lax assessmenis under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of
1961).

9. a. The company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of
interesi thereon Lo any lenders.

b. The company is not a declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender.
b.The term loans were applied {or the purpose for which the loans were obtained.
c.Mo funds raised on short term basis have been utilised for long lerm purposes.

d.The company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or io meet the
obligations ofl its subsidiaries, associaies or joint ventures.
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e.The company has not raised any loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its
subsidiaries, joint veniures or associate companies.

10. a. The company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) during the year.

b. The company has nol made any preferential alloiment or private placement of shares or convertible
debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible) during the year.

11. a. According Lo the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud by the company or
on the company has been noticed or reporied during the year.

b. No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been [liled by the auditors
in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies { Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the
Central Government.

¢. We have taken into consideration the whistle blower complaints received by the Company during
the year while determining the nature, timing and extent of our audit procedures.

12. The Company is noi a Nidhi company. Accordingly, Paragraph 3 (xii) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

13. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
record of the company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with Sections 177 and
188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the standalone
Financial Statemenis as required by the applicable accounting standards.

14. a. The company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its
business.

b. We have considered the reporis of the Internal Auditors for the period under audit in determining
the nature, Liming and extent of our audit procedures.

15. The Company has nol entered into any non-cash transactions with ils direclors or persons
connecied with iis direclors.

16. a. The Company is not required Lo be registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India
Act 1934,

b. The company has not conducied any Mon-Banking Financial activities or Housing Finance
activities without a valid Certificate of Registration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank of India as per the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,

c. The company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the
Reserve Bank of India.
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d. The Group does not have any CIC as part of the Group.

17. The company has neither incurred cash losses in the financial year nor in the immediately
preceding {inancial year.

18. There has been no resignation ol the statutory auditors of the Company during the year.

19. On the basis of the [inancial ralios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assels and
payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the [inancial statements, our
knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans, we are of the opinion thal no material
uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that company is capable of meeling its liabililies
existing at the date of balance sheel as and when they [all due within a period of one year [rom the
balance sheel dale. We, however, state that this is nol an assurance as (o the future viability of the
Company. We [urther state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and
we neither give any guaraniee nor any assurance that all liabilities lalling due within a period of one
year [rom the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

20. a. There are no unspent amounts towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR), other than with
respect o the ongoing projectis, requiring a transfer to a Fund specified in Schedule VII io the
Companies Actincompliance with second proviso to sub-section (3) of Section 135 of the said Act.

b. There were no amounts remaining unspent under sub-section (3) of section 1335 of the Companies
Act, pursuant to any ongoing projecis.

For CHANDARANA & SANKLECHA
Chartered Accountanis
Firm Regn No : 00005575

BHARAT RAISANKLECHA
Proprietor

Membership No: 027539

Place : Chennai

Date : 20th May 2023

UDIN : 23027539BGTQGZ6767
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Prithul Exchange {indiaj Limited
Standakons BEalance Shoat as at 31st March, 2023

Partiulas Mot No As at 31 March, 2003 &S at 2hst Mardh, 2022
AR b Lk hs) LBz In Lk}
ASSETS
1 | Mewscorrimt aisis
Progerty, Mant and EgquipTrem 3 156 147
Hight of uss dsaet 1n 9z 113
Capital wor b Peprogress
Iiraastman Fropemy -
Frrandal Aisetn
- Imyesireenks 4 a'e a5
- Loans = .
Dnher financial aomets 5 a0e 540
Difarrad tax Assets [rat) 1 :
CHEsr por-current assets - -
Tofal roncurrent asseis. 1,534 1,300
I | Corrent aisals
Iiramnlories & i T34
Franaal assets
il rwestments - .
Til] Traechd reciiea bkzs 7T 431 219
i) Coris & cavh aguivaunts & 1589 T
iiv] Bank halances ofher than fiil sbove L] a2r &18
I Loare 1 8 11
ivi] Other frandal assets
CANT RN La SEats (et 1 139 134
[CHERT current asssts i 25 12
Tofal current assefy aAmm 2419
TOTAL ASSETS S0d3 1733 ]
ECRITY ARD WS IRITIES
3 | Eamsity
Egity Share Capital 13 as BI5
CHEar @quty 235F 1017
Tofal squity 5197 2742
4 | Noneourrens labilsies
Firandal Eabifities
i} B rme et 14 - -
] Lepee Labibsies 15 [T 54
(il Sther fimandal babidities 1§ - -
Dezferrzd tawx babiiey jret ] 1 5F 2
Frovisons 17 5 23]
Teftal ran-current liablities 147 112
5 | Corrert labilnies
Firandal Eabiities
i} B Fosw i i3 508 o]
] Troche payablos 1%
-Toka! outztanding dues of mioo enterprises 3
ard wmall enter prises
- Tota! cutstoncing ducs of cresitors olher Ehem 3 LiE
micra enterprises and small enterprises
0] Legam Labigies m an n
vl Other frandal Rabilites pa | 55 L)
Db current Rablites n 481
Premivens Fal 20 a
Tokal current Rabdities 1aun UFy ]
TOTAL ECLATY AND LI&BILTIES EREE] '!.J'!E
z
For CHAKDARANA B SANKLECHA Fer and on behal of the Board of Divecters
Fharierod Aomunk pnks
Firm Rewry blo (KSSTS KN Decradayaln Fawan Kumar Kavad
Direor Eszcitive Direcror
BAAAT ) SLEEHA DN 20T DM : DG 547
Froprietor
Memberzhip Mo, 027539 Kalpesh Kumar Kavad S Jaith
Chied Finanial Dicer Cinmsary Secretary

Maoe : Cranai
Date - Both Mmy 2000
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[Prithvi Exchange (India) Limitad

Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 315t March, 2023

n A 1 M 15t March, 2
gtk e . {Rs in Lakhs) [Rs in Lakhs)
1 Income
Revenue from aparation 24 305,206 151,833
Other income 5 72 o7
Tatal Income 305,279 151,840
Ll Expenses
Purchase of forelgn currencles J0z,097 150,735
Cost of services 26 1,564 738
Change im inventory 7 {106) (3E9)
Employes benefit cxpenses i3 588 481
Finance cost kil 17 19
Depreciation and amortisation 30 56 55
Bad debis 823 -
Other axpenses 31 360 283
Tetal enpendes 304,659 151,923
i |Prafit / |Loss) before exceptional items and tax |3 - 4] 620 17
v Exceptional itams
W Prafit before tax (-] a20 7
Wi Tax expanse;
= Current ta 102 -
- Deferred tax i1 57 &
158 B
VIl |Profit [ |Loss) for the year [V - VI) 451 Fl
Vil |Other Comprehensive Income
[A) ltems that will be reclassified to profit or loss
[B) Iterms that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Net gain/[loss] on equity instruments through
Other Comprehensive Inoome {29} 119
Income tax effect on above 7 (301}
Re-measurernent of net defined benefit plans () (1]
Income tax effect on above - -
X Total Comprehensive Incame (VI 435 a7
Earnings per share
- Basic {Rs) 5.58 012
- Diluted |Rs) 550 .17
Significant accounting policies i

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial staterments.

In terms of our report attached,

|For CHANDARANA & SAMNKLECHA
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn Mo, 0005575

|BHARAT RAl SANKLECHA
Eroprietor
Membership No, 027539

Place : Chennai
Date ; 20th May 2023

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

K.N Deenadayalan
Director
DIN : 02910745

Kalpesh Kumar Kavad
Chief Financial Officer

Pavan Kumar Kavad
Executive Diractor
DIN : B7095542

M. Sornalatha
Company Secretary

(¢]




Prithwi Exchange (India) Limited
Standalone Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 315t March, 2023

Particulars A5 at 315t March, 2023 As at 315t March, 2022

(Rs in Lakhs) [Rs in Lakhs) |Rs i Lakhs) {Rs in Lakhs)

A Cash flow from operating activities

Met Profit / {Loss) belare extraardinany items and Lax 620 17
lAdjustments for:
Depreciation 25 24
Amortisation of Leass 3B 7
[Prafith/Less on sale of Assets 2] -
Initerass Pald 12 13
Imterest inoormas [GE] {72)
Diwidend inoame 13 12)
Kt (gain)flass on sale of investments - (31}
[31)
Operating profit /' (loss) before working capital changes G20 £14)
|Mavement in working capital:
Agfustments for (incremse] S decrease in operating assets:
Irmventories (106] E=1]
Trade receivallas 1213 1129}
Orther recevables {195) 415
Trade payvables 2 218
Crther liahilitied 165 Bb
Cash flow from extraordinary items 50 201
Cash gerarated from oparations 670 187
Mek income tax [paid] / refunds | 102} |5l
Met cash Flow from operating activities (A} 568 182

B. Cash flow from inwvesting activwitios

Payment for Praperty, plant and equiprments |40} 113)

Proceeds from dispesal of property, plant and equipments. T 4

Purchasa of Investments [23] [2)

Proceeds from sale of investrments 5} &

Interast rapeived G T2

Dvwidened received 3 2

Mot cash flow used in investing activities [B) Fi § 143

C. Cash flow fram financing activities

Interast paid 12} 13)
Paymens of lease Fabilitics [32} [Ei]
Proceeds from borrawings 245 1E0
Dvwidereds B Tax pald - -
Mot cash flow used in financing activities (C] i)} 137
Met incrense [ (decrease) in Cash and cash equivalents (A+BsC) a0 462
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the yaar 149 337
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 1,589 Toa
Compangnts of Cash and Cash Equivalonts
[a) Cash on hand 120 70
(1] Chegues, dralis an hand ] 1B
(<] Balances with banks
[} bn current accourts 1,460 a0
[ai} In depasit sccounts - 210
1,589 7

Sewe sccompanying notes forming part of the financial statements. - -
Im termes of aur report attached,

Far CHANDARAMA B SANELECHA For and on behall of the Board of Directors
Chartered Arcounsants
Firm Regn Mo, 0005575

E.N Deenadayalan Pavan KEumar Kavad

Director Execuliee Director
BHARAT RAI SANKLECHA DM ; (2510246 DM 07085542
Progrietor
hMembership Mo, 027533

Kalpesh Kumar Kavad N. Somalatha
Place - Chennai Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

Drale : 20tk May 2023
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Prithvi Exchange [India) Limited

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY [SOCEI)

Statement of Changes in Equity [SOCIE)

Note (a) : Equity Share Capital [Rs Im Lakhs)
Particulars As at 315t March, | As at 31st March,
2023 2022
Balance at the beginning of the reporting pericd 825 B25
fudd : Hsue of Banus Shares - -
Balance at the end of the reparting pericd 2325 B35
[Mate (b) : Other Equity
Reserves & Surplus Iterms of OCI
Capital reserve | Retained earmings | Equity Instruments Total Equity
Particulars through OC1
{Rs In Lakhs) [Rs in Lakhs) {Rs in Lakhs] {Rs in Lakhs)
Balance at 01st April, 2021 1 1,707 112 1,820
Changes in accounting policy ar prior period errors = = = =
Restated balance at the beginning of the reporting Period 1 1,707 112 1820
Profit for the year - 10 - 10
Dher comprehensive income lar the year net of incorme Lax - - E3 a9
(ther camprehensive income arising from remcasurement
of defined benefit obligation net of Income tax - - (2] {2}
Total comprehensive income for the year - 10 87 a7
Cash dividends - - - -
Dividend Distribution Tax - - - -
|Balance at 315t March, 2022 i 1,117 189 1,917
|Ehanges in acoounting policy ar prior perind errors - - - -
|Restated balance a1 the beginning of the reporting Period 1 1,717 1% 1917
Prafit for the year - 461 - 461
(ther comprehensiveg income for the year net of income tax . . (22 [2ZK
(ther comprehensive income arising from remeasurement
of defined benefit abligation net of income tax - - [4) LY.
Total comprehensive income for the year . 461 |25} 435
Cash dividends - - - -
Dividard Distritsution Tax - - - -
|Balance at 31st March, 2023 1 2,178 173 2,352

In terms of owr report attached.

For CHANDARANA & SANKLECHA
Chartered Accountants
Firm Aegn Ho. (005575

|EHARAT RAl SAMKLECHA
Froprietor
Membership Mo, 027539

Place : Chennal
Date : Z0th May 2023

For and on behall of the Board of Directors

LN Deenadayalan Pavan Kumar Kavad

Diractor Executive Director
DN : 02910246 Dind : OF0a5542
Kalpesh Kurnar Kavad M. Sornalatha
Chief Financial Officer Compary Secretary
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Prithvi Exchange (India) Limited
Motes to the financial statements

Mote

Particulars

1

21

2.2

23

2.4

Corporate information

Frithwl Exchangs {india) Umited [LICO0ETK1SS5FLO031531), a public Hmited company incorporated under Company Act, i licensad by RBI to
Function as Authorised dealer Categary Il Prithwi Exchange [India] Limited operates under the brand name of “PRITHW EXCHAMNGE". The
company deals in all tradeable foreign currendes, traveller cheques, drafts and swift transfers. At present the company has 16 branches spread
in the state of Tamilnadu, Eera, Eamataka, Telengana, Gujarat, Delhi and Maharastra, Prithyi Fxchange is also an autharised agent to reosive
Money Transfer send through Western Union Maney Transfer, Money Gram and Xpress Maney.

The Registered affice of the cormparny is situated at Mo 02, Znd Floor, Gee Gee Universal, Mc Nichals Road, Chetpet, Chennai-600031.

Thiase financial statements were approved for issues in the meeting of the Board of Directors held on 20th May 2023,

Basis of preparation of finantial statements

Basis of preparation and compliance with Ind AS

The Fnancial Statements of the Company as at and for the year ended 31st March 2023 have been prepared in accordance with Indian
Accounting Standards ('Imd 457 natfied under Section 133 of the Companies &ct, 203 (Act®), and the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards| Rules isdued fram lime Lo tme and relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2003 {collectively called as Ind AS).

Basis of measurement

The fimancial statements hawe been prepared on a going concern basis, using historical cost convention and on an accrual method of
atceunling, extepl for linancial assels, financial liabilities and defined beneflit plans which have bean measured at fair value, a8 required by
relevant Ind A5,

Current and non-current classification
Thiz Company presents assets and liabilities in the Balanoe Sheet based on ourrent [ nonecurrent cassification.
An asaet is cassified as currens if it satisfies any of the fallowing criteria:
a) It is expected to be realised or intended to be sold in the CompanyTs normal operating cyele.
o] It is held primarily for the purpose of trading,
o) It is expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or
d] It is a €ash or ¢ash eguivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used o settle a liability for atleast vwelve months after the
reporting period

All other assets are classified a5 non-curment

A lighility is classified as current if it satisfies any of the following criteria:

a| it is ewpacted to ba seitled in the Company®s norma| operating oycle,

k) it is hald primarily for the purpose of trading,

ch it is due to be settled within twelves manths after the reparting peried

dj thera i5 no unconditlona right to defer the settlemant of the liability far at least twelve moanths after the reporting period,

Tne Company dassifies all other habilities as noncurrent,  Current liabilities indude current partion of nencurment financial liabilities,

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as roncurrent assets and liabilities.

Use of estimates and assumptions

The preparation of the company@Esfinancial statements reguires management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affed: the
reparted amaunts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and the accompanying disdosures, and the disdasure of contingent liabilities.
Urcerta nty about thess assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require 3 material adjustmant to the carmging amaunt of
aswets or fabilities affected in future periods.

El
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2.7

1.8

L
2.5 Imuml, plant and eguipment

|Depredatkon

Property, plant and equipments are stated at historical cost less acoumulated depredation. Cost comprises of purchase price and other
attributable costs , if any , In bringing the assats to its working condition for its intended use

(il Degraciation on Property, plant and equipment is provided for an Straight Line method in the manner preseribed in Part C of Schedule |1 of
the Cormpanias Ac, 2013 and reckoning the maximurm residual value @ 5% of the original cost of the asset.

{ii] In respact of addition of assets during the year, depreciation has been provided an Pro-rata basis,

Irmntories
Stocks are valued at cost or net realizabde value whichever is less.

Revenue recognition

Income from forex
Revenus 4 I'EI!DEI‘IiIE'd Lo the extent that it is prnha tle that the ecanomic banelits will flow to the Caompany and the revenue can be I'Eliﬁhl'r

reasured.  Revenue from the sale of currendies is recognised when the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the currendies have
passed on to the buyer, usually on delivery of the currencies, and no s gnificant uncertainty exists regarding the amount of the consideration
that will be derived from the sale of currencies, Revenue from the sale of currencies is measured at the fair value of the consideration received

ar receivable, net of trade discounts, other direct espenses and volume rebates.

|interast ncoms
Interast income is recognised an the time propartion basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and effective interest rate applicable.

Commission receipts

Cammission receipts are recognised on accrual basis.

Emplayes benefits

{i] Shart-term employee benefits

Shart term employes benefits are recognized as an expense at the undiscounted amount in the statement of profit and loss of the yearin

which the related service is rendered.

Jlii} Post Ernployment benefits

{|a) Defined contribution plans

& defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which an entity pays fimed contributions into a separate eatity and will
have mo legal or canstructive obligation to pay further amounts. Contributions paid /pavable for Provident Furd of eligible smployees is

recogrized in the statement af Profit and Loss each year.

|ib) Defined benefit plans

& defined bonefit plan is a post-employment benefit plan other than a defined contribution plan. The Company™s net obligation in respect of
defined benefit plans is caloulated separately for each plan by estimating the amaunt of future benefit that employess have earned in the
current and prior periods, discounting that amaount and deducting the Tair valuse of any plan assets.

Post pmployment benefits are recognized as an expense in the statement of profit and boss for the year in which the employee has rendered
services, The calculation of defined bensfit obligation is performed by a qualified actuary wiing the projected wunit crsdit methad.




Finangial instruments

Financial Instrumenss are recognised wien the Company beromes a party to the contractual provisions of the instnement. Regular way
purchases and sales of finanoal assets are recognised on trage-date, the date on whech the Company omenits to parchase or sell the asset.
&) Finarsciad fissmts

Tre Company determmimes the dassification of iz finenciad assets ot inflal recognition. The dassification depends on the Company®s
business model for managing the financial assets and the cortracbuad terms of the cish Sows.

Trie finandal assets are dassified in the folowing measaroment catepories:

al Thaose ta be measured subseguently at fair value (eiber through other camprehensive intaoma, or through arofit or kss), ano

b Thoe to b meaiyred ot smartised cast

For assets messurcd 31 fair value, gains and losses will eithver be recorded in prodit or loss or other comprebensive income, Bor investmends in
debt instnpments, this will depend o the business moged in which the invesireent is held, For rwestments in eguity instruments, this wall
depend on whether the Compary has made an irrevorable ebection 2t the tme of initiz! recogniton to account for the equsty irvestment st
fair value through other comprenensive inoome. &t inital recognition, the Company measures & finandal asset at s far valee plus, in the cess
of a firarcia) assat not at fair vaiue through prodit or loss, sransacton costs that are dirsctly 2itroutabls to she acgustion of the financal
amset. Transacton costs of finandal assets carried 2t fair value through profs or loss are expensed in prodit or |oas as incurred.. Subsegusent
measurement of debt instruments depends on the Comgpany®s business model for managing the asset and the cash Aow characteristics of the
amset. There are three measurement cabegories into which the Company classifies its debt instrunsenis.

li} Amortised Cost

The Compary classifies its finandal assets & a7 amortised cost only if both of the followng oriterla ane mat;

al Thie agsot is held within a Businoss model with the objectse of colecting the contractual cash fows, and

b} The cestractunl 18Fms g fise cn specified dates 1o cosh Nows that are salely payments of pringgal and interast an the pringipal
autslanding

Finarcal assek: st amortised tost incuds loens receivebils, irade 2nd other receivabies, and other Brencisl 2zsets that are held wish the
objectre of colkscting condractusl ca=n flows. After inibal measurement at far valus, the firarce! amsets ans meawered at smorbsed cost wsmg
thes affectre inbemest rate [EIR) method, e impaiemet

Armortised cost is aloulated by takng inko accoant arg discount or prermum on aoguisibon and fees or oot that are an intsgral gt of the
EN3. Thee EIR ammcrtisation s incuded in finance income in the statement of profit or lo2s. The losses arising from impairment ane rescopressd in
thee Statement of Froft or Loss in other income.

|l Fair value through other comprehensive income

Financial assets that are hesd for collection of contractual cash flows and for selling the financal assets, where the assets csh flows
reprasant solaly paymants of principal and imterest, are maasuned &t fair value through othar comprahansive mooma. Movamenss in the
CRTFYAE amodnt am takan through athier comprhansive incame, seacapt Tor the recagnition of Impalrmant gains of 105585, and iVarest fevwnuR
which ams recogrised im oralit or kass, When the Tinandal asset is demecognised, the cumulathed gain of loss praviously recognised in athar
comprahensive ingome is redassifed fram equity ta profis or loss and recognised in other gains/(lasses], Intenass income fram these
financial assgts i mcludad in other inoem using the oMective mlerest rate sethod,

{1} Firamnciad asseds at faér vabse through profit or loss

The Compay dassifias tha tollowing finandal assets at fair value through prafit ar loss:

] Db inuesienenis that di ral qualify far modsuneesmn At amoriised s

b Debt st ments thet da not qualify for measurement st fair value through other comprehendsve acome; and
| Dot irvrestments that haye been desigrated at fair value through profit or | oes,

Deracegnition of finandal assets

T Compary derecagnises & Snancial ssset when the contractual rights to th cash e frem the assets espics, ar when it bansfes the
Tinancial asset ard subsiantinly all the risks arsd rewands al gwnership of the asset 1o snather paty,

|B) Financial Liabilities

Toe Compary detersines The dasiBeaicn al its finandal lisdilities at sitsl recaprtion

Clmssification

The Compary dassifies all finangal lishilibes ax subsequenthy meaused at amortized cost, except for financal liabilites at fair walue through
orofit or lass,

Initeal recopniticn and measuremeant

Financal liabilitees are classified, ot insial recognition, as fmancial Gabilities 3t f2ir value through proft or loss. Loans and borrowings,
payabdes are subsequently measured 3t amortised tost.

Derecognition of finandal liabilities
4 Binancal fabidity is derecognised when the obligation urder the llablliby is discharged or cancefled or expires.

IE) ity nvestrasnts

Al equity eveestments in scope of Ind AS 109 gre measured ot foir yafue, Tor equity instruments, the compary may make on irevocoble
electipn 1o present in pther comprehensive ingome subsequent chanpes in the faic waiue, The dassification i= mede an initied recognition and is
imevocable.

I the gampany decides to dassily & equity instrument as al FYTOCL, then all Tair walae changes an the mstremenl, excluding dividessds, are
recognized in the 000 There i ne regpding af the amawats fram OC) ta PEL, ever an sale al investmenl, Howsyer, the (erpeny may ranifer
e cumulabie pain o loss within equity,  Cquity instruments induded within the FYTPL categary ore measured at fpir yaloe with sl chenpes
recognized in the Profit and Loss

[gs]]
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2,13

.14

.15

2,16

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash eguivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks, cash on hand, chegues on hand and shart-term deposits with an
original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. For the purpose of the statement of
cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash, cheques on hand and short-term deposits, as defined above,

Taxation
A Current Tax
Currenl income Lax is measuared at the amaunt of tax expected o be payable on the taxable inoarme for the year.

B, Deferred Tax

Deferred tax s recognised on temporary differences between carrying amaunts of assets and labilties in the finandal statemants and the
tarresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised Tor all taxable temparary
differances. Deferred tax assets are genarally recognised for all deductible temparary differences to the extend that it ts probable that taxable
profits will be available against which those deductible ternparary differences can be utilised.

Deelerred Lax liabilities and assets are measured al the tax rates that are expected Lo apply in the period in which the liability is settled or the
asset realised, based on tha tax rates [and tax Laws| that hawe been enacted or substantially enacted by the end of the reparting period.

Current and deferred tax is recognised in profit or loss, except te the extent that It relates te items recognised In other comprehiensive incomsa
or directly in equity. In Lhis case, the Lax is also recognised in other comprehensive income ar directly in eguity, respecively.

Spgment accounting

The Company opLrates in a single segment i.e trading of foreign currencies and henoe mal call for segrmentwise disclosure of assets, liabilities,
resEnuUes or pipenses as prescribed under indian Accounting $tandard 108 an “Operating Segments”.

The Comnany nerrates mainks in Indian market and there are no reportable @eneranhical seements.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

A Provisions

Prawisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligatien [legal or constructive) as a resalt of a past event, it is probable that an
outflaw of resaurces embodying eonomic berefits will be reguired to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amaunt

of the obligation,

B. Contingent Habilsties

Contingent liabilites are disdosed when there is a posible obligation arising from past events, the existence of which will be confirmed anly by
GLCUFTEnca ar non-goourrance of one or mare uncertaln future avents not wholly within the control of the company ar a present obéigation that
arises from past evants where it is either not probable that an outflow of resources will be reguired to settle or a refiable estimate of the
amaunt can not be made

C. Contingent assets
Contingent assets are disclosed, where an inflow of economic benefit is probable.

Prawisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date.

Statement of Cash fows

Cash flow are reparted using the indirect method, whersby net prafie before tax is adjusted for the effecs of transactions af a non-cash nature,
any deferrals of accruals of past or future cperating cash receipts o payments and item of income or expenses associated with investing or
finamdng cash flows. The cash flows from operating, investing and finanoe activities of the Company are segregated.

Earnings per share
Basic samings per share are calculates by dividing the net prafit ar loss for the peried attnbutable to eguity sharehalders by the weighted
awerage number af equity shares autstanding during the periad.

Dividend 1o Equity Skareholders
Dividend to equity sharsholdars is recogntsed as a lability and deducted from sharehalder's equity in the period in which the gividends are
approved by the equity shareholders in the general meeting.
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Prithi Exchange (India] Limited
Motes to Finandial statements

Mote 4 - Nor-current imvest ments

A5 at 3lst A5 at 3lst A5 at 315t March A5 at 31st March
Particulars Face Walun | March 2023 Flarch 2023 023 022
| Chaanbity) | Chaantity) (Rs. In Lakhs)) (Rs. Ini Lakhs))
Ungusoted eguity shares measured at fair value through 00
Prithiv Glebal FX Private Limited 14 B0 B0 ] 8
8.5 Refregerators Lmited 0 1,300 1,300
[ ]
Quspted emuily shares measured at fair value theoagh OC1
Adan| Erber prises Limibed 1 Is0 =]
Adani Powveer Limited m 50 - - -
Bafna Pharmaiouticaks Limied 1 6555 6855 -] 9
Beckons Industries Lirmited 10 [ ] L] - -
Euerainn Education Lisitad 10 = 5 - -
Firsteource Sclutions Limited 10 S =0 1 1
Galada Firance Limited L] 115000 115,000 o 19
HCL Techniodoghes Lim fed 2 1200 1,200 14 1z
IB#C Lirvited 10 ] L] . -
IDFC Bank Limited 10 1700 o0 1 -
ITC Limited 1 Fan ) H 1 -
Murith Finarcial Serdoes Limited 10 1800 L& i -
Munoth Communicatian Limited 1 300 200
Supnl & Damars Share Grokers Limibed 10 SR F10 LE X0 9 -1
Tata Cansultancy Serdcas Limited 1 1050 100 ES =]
Tats Elisi Limited 10 150 1,300 I 1%
Tata Moeoars Limited 7 500 - ] -
Tach Mahindra Limited 5 o0 o) -] 11
Trant Limibed 1 ] - 3 -
ez Bark Limited 2 T500 T.500 1 1
7 FiT
{a) Imvestment in Tas froa bords |Quotod] - Fully paid
Wational Highway duthority of inda - - - -
Rural Electrification Corporation Limitad 1000 1000 11 L]
k) Other kvestmaents
Irvwestrment im Gode (Oucted| 2ES 233
Iveestment i Caim {Unguoted) i3 i3
93 264
Total westments 478 450
Appregale book value ol guoted investments A457 4649
Agpregate market value of guoted Investments 457 469
| Aggragate carrging alue of unguesed imesimants 11 2
Catugony-wise other Investmaesnits.as per Ind AS 109 class fation
As at 31st March A At 315t March
Pl 2023(Rs. In Lakhs]) | 2022(Rs. In Lakhs])
Finanodal assets carried at fair valuse through prodit or boss {FVTRL)
Financial ssets carried at amartised oot 1 il
Financial assets measurad at FUTOC! 457 4E5
Tatal westments 478 490
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MNote 11 :

A. Income tax asset (net)

As at 31st March As at 31st March
Particulars 2023 2023
{Rs in Lakhs) [Rs in Lakhs)
Advance payment of Income Tax (net) 139 135
Total 139 139

B Deferred tax assets (net)

As at 31st March

As at 31st March

Particulars 2023 2022
(Rs in Lakhs) (Rs in Lakhs)

(a) Statement of Profit & loss

Profit & loss section

Current income tax 102 o
Deferred tax relating to origination & reversal of temporary differences 57 8
Deferred tax relating to Ind AS adjustments ] |
Income tax expense reported in the statement of profit or loss 159 B
(b) Other comprehensive income section

On Unrealised (gain)/loss on FVTOCI equity securities 4] 0
On Net lass/[gain) on remeasurements of defined benefit plans L] 0
Income tax charged to OCI 0 oj
(e} Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied
by Indias domestic tax rate for the year ended

Accounting profit before income tax B20 17
Statutory income tax rate 0.25168) 0
Tax at statutory income tax rate (A) 156 ]|
Tax effects of :

Income not subject to tax i 0
Inadmissible expenses or expenses treated separately a 0
Admissible deductions i} 0
Deduction Under chapter - VI 0 0
Others (Including brought forwarded Losses & Depreciation -54 0
Deferred tax on Losses & Depreciztion carried forwarded 57 B
Deferred tax on Property, plant and equipment 1] 0
Total tax effect (B) 3 8
Income tax expense reported in statement of Profit & loss (A+B) 159 B

(102
(2
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Prithvi Exchange (India) Limited
Motes to Financial statements

Mote 20 : Current lease liability

As at 31st March As at 31st March
Particulars 2023 2022
Rs in Lakhs Rs in Lakhs
Lease Rent Payable 6 31
Total 36 31
Mote 21 : Other current financial liabilities
As at 31st March As at 31st March
Particulars 2023 2022
Rs in Lakhs Rz in Lakhs
Unclaimed dividend 1 7
Creditors for expenses 49 0
Total 55 37
Mote 22 : Other current liabilities
As at 31st March Az at 31st March
Particulars 2023 2022
Rs in Lakhs Rs in Lakhs
Advances from customers 395 109
Statutory dises 96 53
Others
Total 491 162
Mote 23 : Short term provisions
As at 31st March As at 31st March
Particulars 2023 2022
Rs im Lakhs Rs im Lakhs
Provision for employee benefits
Prowvision for Salary, bonus & incentive 20 3
Total 20 a8
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Mote 26 : Cost of service
Particulars A5 at 315t March 2023 As at 315t March 2022
Rs in Lakhs Rs in Lakhs
[a) Commission payments 1,539 11
{b)  |other Service Charges 25 27
Total 1,564 738
Mote 27 : Change in inventory
Particulars As at 31st March 2023 | As at 31st March 2022
Rs in Lakhs Rs in Lakhs
Stock In Trade
Opening stock of stock In trade T34 35
Closing stock of stock in trade 840 734
Total -106 -39
Note 28 ; Employee benefit expenses
Particulars As at 31st March 2023| As at 31st March 2022
Rs In Lakhs Rs In Lakhs
[a) Salaries, Wages, Bonus and other benefits 528 438
b} Contributions to provident and other funds 29 25
(c] staff welfare expenses 31 1B
Total GBS 481
Mote 29 : Finance cost
Particulars As at 31st March 2023| As at 31st March 2022
Rs in Lakhs Rs in Lakhs
Interest expenses 12 13
Finance cost om lease 5 3
Total 17 19
Mote 30 : Depreciation and amaortisation
Particulars As at 31st March 2023| As at 31st March 2022
Rs in Lakhs Rs in Lakhs
[a) O Property, plant and equipments 25 24
{b) On Right of use assets 31 31
Total 56 55
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Prithvi Exchange {India) Limited
Mates to Financial statements

Mote 31 : Other expenses

* Includes Rs 100,000/ paid to the previous auditors.

Particulars As at 31st March 2023 | As at 315t March 2022
Rs in Lakhs Hsin Lakhs
Advertisement Expenses, 2 1
Annual Maintenance Charges 3 4
Meeting Expenses 2 -
Auditor's Remuneration [Refer note below) B 5
Bank Charges 41 17
Buziness Promotion & Marketing Expenses 19 10
Consultancy Charges 9 8
C.5.R Expenses - 11
Danation 3 23
Delivery Charges 7 [
Director's Sitting Fees 1 1
Electricity Expenses 15 8
Insurance Charges 16 19
Listing & Custadial Fees 4 4
Membership Fees & Subseription i
Office Maintenance 20 17
Postage & Telegram 2 2
Printing And Stationery 11 7
Rates & Taxes 30 23
Rent B3 63
Repairs & Maintenance 4 4
Software Charges g 3
Share Transfer & Share Expenses 1 1
Telephone & Internet Charges 9 8
Travelling & Conveyance 40 21
Vehicle Maintenance 21 14
Total 360 283
Notes : Payments to Auditors, excluding taxes
Particulars As at 315t March 2023 | As at 31st March 2022
Rs ir Lakhks s in Lakhs
|Paymeants to the auditors
- For Statutory Audit® 5 4
- For Tax Audit 1 1
- For Taxation Matters
- For Other Matters 1 -
- Reimbursement of expenses 1 -
Total 8 5
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Prithvi Exchange |[ndia] Limited
Motor to Finanoial statemonts

argl cther relevant Tactara.

Ax at 3ist March Ax at 3ist March
Hots Particulars 2OZ3 0T
Ra im Lakhs Ra im Lakhs
A2 i} Commitments and Contingent Babilides (to the extent net provided fo
Commitments WL WL
Comtingemi Hobilities
- Hamk Guarantes sz 00
- Cla il Ches Cairig net ach Seded s cle bt
Diigpuated Tncame tax desnaneds appealed apninsd, ned precided e 132 12
|(il) Contingent Asssis
e Company does not have any contingent assets.
343 |Employes bemefit plans
a) Defined conteibutbon plans:
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Prithvi Exchange (India) Limited
Motes to Financial statements
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Directar
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Independent Auditor's Report onm Conseolidated Financial Statemenis
To the Members of M/s Prithvi Exchange (India) Limited

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated [inancial statements of M/s Prithvi Exchange
{India) Limited (“the Company™) and its associate (collectively referred Lo as “the Company™ or “the
Group™), comprising of the consolidated balance sheet as at 31st March 2023, the consolidated
statement of profit and loss(including Other Comprehensive Income),the Consolidated Stalement of
Changes in Equity, the consolidated cash [low statement for the year then ended, and a summary of the
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinaflter referred Lo as “the
consolidated financial statements™).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aloresaid consolidated [inancial statements give the information required by the Companies Act,
2013 ("the Act") in the manner so required and give a true and Fair view in conformilty with the Indian
Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended (“Ind AS™) and other accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the consolidated state of affairs of the Group as at 31stMarch, 2023 and
their consolidated profit/loss, their consolidated iotal comprehensive income, their consolidated
changes in equily and their consolidaied cash flows for the year ended on that daie.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the consolidated financial staltement in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (SAs) specified under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 20013. Ouwr responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Consolidated Financial Statements section of our repori. We are independent of the Group in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ("ICAT"),
together with the ethical requirements thal are relevant to our audit of the consolidaled [inancial
statemenis under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have [ulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAT's Code ol Ethics.
We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sulficient and appropriale Lo provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the consolidated linancial statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key audil matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most signilicance in
our audit of the consolidated inancial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed
in the context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our
opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matiers. We do not have any key
audit matters that needs to be communicated in our report.

Management's Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statemenis

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the




Act with respect to the preparation and presentation of these consolidated financial stalements that

give a true and fair view of the consolidated [inancial position, consolidated financial performance
including other comprehensive income, consolidated changes in equity and consolidated cash flows
of the Group in accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally accepted in
India. The respective Board of Direciors of the entities included in the Group are responsible for
mainienance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
saleguarding the assets ol each entity and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
the selection and application ol appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that
are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementalion and mainienance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and compleleness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparalion and presentation of the consolidated financial
stalemenis that give a true and lair view and are [ree [rom material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error, which have been used lor the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial stalements
by the Directors of the Company, as aloresaid.

In preparing the consolidaled linancial statements, the respective management and Board of Direclors
of the companies included in the Group are responsible for assessing the ability of respeclive enlilies
o continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends Lo liguidate the entity or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The respeciive Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are also responsible for
oversecing the [inancial reporting process of the Group.

Aunditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and Lo issue an auditor's
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, bul is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misslalement
when il exists. Misstalemenis can arise [rom [raud or error and are considered material if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these consolidaled financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise prolessional judgment and mainlain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

*ldentily and assess the risks ol malerial misstalement of the consolidated financial stalements,
whether due o [raud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive Lo those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sulficient and appropriate lo provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than lor one resulting from error,
as [raud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

* Dbiain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriaie in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible
for expressing our opinion on whether the entity has adequate internal financial controls system in
place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.
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* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting in
preparation of consolidated linancial stalements and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a
material unceriainty exists relaled Lo evenis or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
approprialeness of this assumption. If we conclude that a material uncertainly exists, we are required
to draw atlention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the consolidated [inancial
statemenis or, il such disclosures are inadequalte, to modifly our opinion. Our conclusions are based on
the audit evidence oblained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions
may cause Lhe Group Lo cease Lo conlinue as a going concern.

* Evaluaie the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated linancial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated linancial stalements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves [air presentation.

* Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of such entities or

business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial stalements.
We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audit of financial
information of such entities.

Maieriality is the magnitude of misstaiemenis in the consolidated financial statements that,
individually or in aggregate, makes il probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the consolidated financial statemenis may be influenced. We consider
quantiitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in
evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the
consolidated financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Company and such other entities
included in the consolidated financial statements of which we are the independent auditors regarding,
among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and signilicant audit lindings,
including any significant defliciencies in inlernal conirol that we identily during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a stalement thal we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought Lo bear on our independence, and where applicable,
relaied safeguards.

From the matlers communicaled with those charged with governance, we determine those matlers
that were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current
period and are therefore the key audit matiers. We describe these matters in our auditors' repori unless
law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in exiremely rare
circumsiances, we delermine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the
adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected o outweigh the public interesi
benefits of such communication.




Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requiremenis
Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit, we report, o the exient applicable, that:

1. a) We have sought and oblained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and beliel were necessary [or the purposes ol our audit of the aloresaid consolidated
financial statements.

b) In our opinion, proper books ol account as required by law relating to preparation of the aforesaid
consolidated linancial stalements have been kept so far as it appears [rom our examination of those
books.

¢) The consolidaled balance sheet, the consolidaled statement of profit and loss including Other
Comprehensive Income, Consolidaled Statement of Changes in Equity and the Consolidated
Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books ol account
maintained lor the purpose of preparation of the consolidated [inancial statements.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounis) Rules, 2014,

() On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Company as on 31st
March, 2023 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Company and the report of the statutory
auditors of its associale company incorporated in India, none of the Directors of the Group companies
incorporaied in India is disqualified as on 31st March, 2023 from being appointed as a Director of that
company in terms of sub-section 2 of Section 164 of the Act.

) With respect to the adequacy of the internal linancial controls with reference to financial slatements
of the Company and ils associale company incorporated in India and the operating effectiveness of
such controls, refer Lo our separate report in Annexure A.

2) With respect to the other maiters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the AcL, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
remuneralion paid by the Company to its directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions
ol section 197 of the ActL.

h) With respect to the other matters o be included in the Auditors' Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditor's) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given Lo us:

I. The company does not have any pending litigations which would impact it's consolidaled (inancial
positions;

ii. The company did not have any long-term contracts, including derivative contracts for which there
were any material foreseeable losses.




iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounis, required o be transferred, to the Invesior
Education and Protection Fund by the Company or the associale company incorporated in India.

iv. (a) The respective Managements of the company and it's associate whose [inancial siatements have
been audited under the Act, have represented to us that, to the best of their knowledge and belief, no
funds {which are material either individually or in the aggregaie) have been advanced or loaned or
invested (either [rom borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the
Company or it's associale lo or in any other person or enlity, including foreign entity
(“Intermediaries™), with the undersianding, whether recorded in wriling or otherwise, that the
Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified
in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company or it's associale (“Ullimate Beneliciaries™)
or provide any guarantee, securily or the like on behall of the Ullimatle Beneliciaries.

(b) The respectlive Management ol the company and it's associale whose [inancial stalements have
been audiled under the Act, have represented Lo us that, Lo the best of its knowledge and beliel, no
funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the Company
or it's associale [rom any person or enlity, including foreign entity (“Funding Parlies™), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, thal the Company or it's associate shall,
whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whaisoever by or on behall of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Benefliciaries™) or provide any guaraniee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

© Based on the audit procedures thai have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumsiances performed by us on the company and it's associate whose linancial statements have
been audited under the Act, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above,
contain any material missiatement.

(v) The company has neither declared nor paid any interim or linal dividend during the year.

2. With respect to the matlers specified in paragraphs 3(xxi) of the Companies {Audilor's Report)
Order, 2020 (the “Order/CARO"™) issued by the Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of
the Act, Lo be included in the Auditor's report, according to the information and explanations given to
us, and based on the CARO reports issued by us for the Company and its associale included in the
consolidated linancial statements, we report thal there are no qualificalions or adverse remarks in
these CARO reporis.

For CHANDARANA & SANKLECHA
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No : 00005575

BHARAT RAJISANKLECHA
Proprietor

Membership No: 027539

Place :Chennai

Date  ;20th May, 2023

UDIN :23027539BGTQHAS528
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Annexure- A tothe Independent Auditor's Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (*the Act™)

In conjunciion with our audit of the consolidated [inancial statements of M/s Prithvi Exchange (India)
Limited (“the Company™) as of 3 1st March 2023, we have audited the iniernal linancial controls with
reference to the linancial statements ol the Company and its associale, which are incorporated in India
as of that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The respective Board of Directors of the company and its associate which are incorporated in India,
are responsible lor establishing and maintaining internal linancial controls based on the internal
control with reference Lo financial stalemenis criteria established by the company and ils associale,
considering the essential componenis of iniernal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (“the Guidance Note™) issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI™). These responsibilities include the design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial conirols that were operating effectively for ensuring
the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the respective entity's
policies, the saleguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy
and completeness of the accouniing records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Act.

Aunditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over [inancial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporiing (the “Guidance Note™) issued by ICAl and the
Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the
Companies Act, 2013, to the exient applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both issued by

the Institute of Charlered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit Lo oblain reasonable assurance
aboul whether adequale internal financial controls over [inancial reporling was established and
maintained and if such controls operaled elfectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence aboul the adequacy of the internal
[inancial controls system over [inancial reporling and their operating ellectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls over linancial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed
risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks
of material misstalement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obiained is sufficient and appropriate o provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

(13
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial conirol over [inancial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statemenis for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal [inancial control over [inancial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the mainienance of records thal, in reasonable detail, accurately and lairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary Lo permil preparation of linancial statements in accordance
with generally accepled accounting principles, and that receipls and expenditures of the company are
being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and
(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or Umely delection ol unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's asseis that could have a material eflect on the
financial stalements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstalements due
to error or fraud may occur and not be deiecied. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequaie because of changes in conditions,
or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company and its associate company, which are companies incorporated in India,
have, in all malerial respecis, an adequaie internal linancial controls system over [inancial reporting
and such internal linancial controls over [inancial reporting were operating ellectively as at 31st
March 2023, based on the internal conirol over [inancial reportling criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Auditof Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the I[CAL

For CHANDARANA & SANKLECHA
Charlered Accountanis
Firm Regn. No : 00005575

BHARAT RAJ SANKLECHA
Proprietor

Membership No: 027539

Place :Chennai

Date  ;20th May, 2023

UDIN :23027539BGTQHAS528
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Prithoi Exchange [India) Limited and it's associate
Corsolidated Balance Sheet as at 315t March, 2023
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{vi| Drihers =
Curvend 15 assets inat) 11 10 140
O her ClmesE assety ir 5 13

Tetal CUrant sieats 3,485 2,453
TOTAL ASHITS sma A, 74%
ECIATY AR LIAKLITIES
5 | Bty
Equity Shaie Capital 13 B2E BIE
Dither equity 14 2358 1915
Total ngasty airr -
Maon-contrelEng inanst 1z 2
3,183 2,743
4 | Man-curment labilities
Finaredial latiliks

{1l Borrowings 7 "

i) Limane Lipkd by 1% L1 w3

| Otk lisancial labiities 16 - -
Disterred taw Habdity [ne) 11 52 1
Frowkions ir i hE-

Total non-current Hakdlities 14F 11k
5 | Curvent labllties
Fnanaal latiinies

il Barrewins i S0E 763

| T paymibies 13
- Total cutstanding dees of micn enterprses -
el amall entarpiises
Total eutstanding s of credRors other than 572 T
micri enbarprsss and ima § enberprioes

{i] Lease Labiity 20 R 31

{h} Dther Enancal kabiliries 21 21 w
O her currenk lakiitem i aal 163
Fravion I3 0 &

Total current lakdlties 1,675 BTE
TOTAL ECUNTY AND LIABILITIES 5,011 4,745 |
Signiicant accounting polickes H

T sccompanying nates

integral part of B linancil sbatemments.

In terms of our report of even date Jttached

For CHANDARSKNA K SANKLECHSA
Charterned Acoouniants
Firm Regn Mo, 0005575

|BHARAT Réd SANKLECHA
Proprietor
Mwmberidip Mo, 00 7539

Phace : {henral
[uabe ; 20Hh May 202

Fee ind on behalf of the Board of Directan

K-M D aedirgalan

Direcor

DK ; 0RO10AG

Kalpesh Kumar Kavad
Chief Fimnoal Offcer

Pavan Kusar Kavad
Exrcurthwi Dimsctor
AR - OS5 5L

N. Somalatha
Cormgny Secrelary

(&)



Prithwi Exchange (India) Limited and it's associate

Cormsalidabed Statemant of Profit and Loz far e year ended 3121 Maich, 1013
Make Year ended 3715t March, Year gnded 315t March,
Farticubars Mo 7073 72
¥ R in Lakhs s in Lakhs
1 Income
Fayerue fram oaeratian 24 305,206 151,833
Dther income 25 k] 107
Total income 3052179 151,940
n Expenses
Furchase of foreign currencies 302,097 150,736
Caost of serices 25 1572 L]
Change in irventory 27 1106} (389}
Employes banafit cxpenses 8 SHE ag2
Firance cost sl 17 19
Depredation and amoertisation ) 56 55
Bad debits a3
Oiler enpersay 3 35 277
Total eapsenises 304,552 151,528
1 Frofit / {Loss) before cecoptional tems and tax (3 -4) a7 11
I |Exceplional items - =
¥ Frofit befiore ta (11-1V) 627 11
YVl |Tax sxpense:
- Current 1A 102 -
- Daferred tax n 532 §
161 -]
Wil Prafit / (Loss| for the year [V - W 4h6 5
WEL | Other Comprehensive incame
14} Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss - -
[B) hems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Mt gaingd|{lass) an aguity instruments through
Oiher Comprenensive Income (L] 118
Income tax effect on above T 130
Re-measurement of net defined benafit plans 4] (2
Income tax effect on abowe
[26] &7
X Total Comprehensive Income [ViHYIH] 440 o2
Profit atributable to
Crewrers ol the comaany 453 B
Man-contralling interest 3 (3
Total Comprehensive income attributable to
Crwnars of the company 437 95
Man-controlling interest 3 (E}]
Eamings per share
- Basic LX) 0.10
- Diluted S5 02,10
Signifcant accaunting policies b

The accompanying nofes are an integral part of the financial statements.

I terme af aur report astached.

For CHAMDARARNM & SAMELECHA
Chartered Accourbans
Firm Ragn Na, DO05575

BHARAT RAJSARKLECHA
Praprielor
Kz mibership Mo, 02753%

Flare : Chennal
Crates : 20th Bay 2023

For and on behalf of the Board of Directars

KM Deenadayalan
Curectar
AN - 02910246

Kalpesh Kumar Kavad
Chisf Finandal Oficer

Favan Kumar Kavad
Executive Directar
DIr : 07095542

M. Somalatha
Company Secrelarny

(&)




Prithwi Exchange (Indial Limited and it's associate

COMSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHAMNGES IN EQUITY (SOCED

Cansolidated Staternent of Changes in Equity (S0CIE]
Mota [al : Equity Share Capital

Paticulais g at 315t A5 at 3150
Barch 3025 | March 2032
Asm Lakhs s in Lakhs
Ralance at the beginning al the reporting period B25 BXL
Add ; lssu of Bonus Shares - -
Ealance at the end of the reparting period B35 e
Pl (B} Otkved Edgailis
Resaraes & Sunplus Hems af G0 o
Tustal £
Capital Fetained Equity aﬂnhur.-:hl-;lntin Mo
Farticulars T LRI Instraiments equity hakders Cortrdling Tartal Equity
thrauwgh OO of the campany inberest
Hs in Lakhs Rs in Laihis Rz in Lakh Hs in Lakhs HsinLakhs Riir Lakhs
Balance a1 015t April, 202 i 1.7 12 1820 @ 188
i i i : X z i : =
Fiestated balance at the Seginnl 1 1,707 1z 1520 q 1859
Frofn for the year 2 a 121 5
Cher comprehensive inoome for the year net of income tax - B9 o - 84
Daher comprefeniive incame sising Trom remeasuremen
- - 2] 123 - 12
Total com prehensive ncome for the year a2 a7 55 [ET! G5
Igsnse Bonus Shares aut of reserves - - 3 3
Cash dividends - - -
DHwidened CisErisution Tax (DOT)
- - - - 3 ]
[Balance 35 3150 Manch, J02 1 1715 199 1215 9 1924
Charges in acoounting policy of prior peried armors . .
Festated balance 2t the begnning of the reporting Feriod 1 1,715 199 1,915 4 1924
Froft for the year - 453 - 63 £l abh
Cher comprefensive incame Tor (Fe year ret of income Lag - (22} 122 {22
Ocher comprenenshe incoma aising Trem remeasurament - -
|oé defined benefit abligation net of ircomse tax - i} 145 ia
Total comprebensive moome for the year 63 [+ A7 ] 440
Igswie of Shares & £ = &
Cash dividends
Diwidenad Distriubon Tax (DDT) - - -
[Ealance a7 315t March, 7073 1 2,178 173 2i53 17 1,364

In bermns of cur re port attachesd,

Froe CHAMDARSN & & SANKLECHA
Chartensd Accountants
Firn Ragn Mo, DIDSSTS

EHARAT Rl SANKLECHA
Fropeiatar

Membership Mo, 037539
Flare : Chenna

Date - 200h blay 2023

For and an behal af the Board of Directons

KM Cissnagayalan
Director
DN : D2FI0346

Eadpres by Kumar Bavag
Chied Financial Ofcar

Pevan Kumar Kavad

Executive Directar

[Hk ; OFORS5E7

N.Somalatha

Company Seorctany

El



Motes to the consolidated financial statements

Mote

Particulars

.1

2.2

r3

z.4

Lorporate information

Prithvi Exchiange (India] Limited (L3000 TH1S95PLI031521), a public imite=d company incorporated under Company Act, & licersed by BRI to function as
SAuthorised dealer Cabegary 1. Prithai Exchangs (| ndia) Limited aperates prder (he brand name ol "PRITHY EXCHARMGE”, The company deals in all tredeasle
fareign currencies, iravelier chagues, dralls and swilt translers. AL present the company has 16 branches spread in the state ol Tamilnadu, Kera, Karmataka,
Telengara, Gujarat, Delhi and Maharastra, ‘Pritwi Eachamge is also an authortsed agent o recehve Money Transfer send throuagh Western Union Maney
Transfer, Maney Gram snd Lpress Monay,

The Registered affice of the company s situated at Mo 02, 2nd Floor, Gee Gee Universal, Mc Nidho's Road, Chetpet, Chennai-G00031.
The Groupdts cansalidated finandal statements are approved For issue by the Company Bs Baard of Directars an 208k May, 2033,

Basis of preparation of financial statemants

Basls of preparation and compliance with Ind A5

These Cansolidated financial statements are prepared in sccordance with Indian Accounding Standards [Ind A5), under the historical cost comeention on
wrcrusl basis except for certain financial instruments which are measured at fair values, the provisions of the Companies fcz, 2013 (Sthe Actit)|to the extent
aolilied) and guideines issued by the Securities snd Exchanpes Board of India (SEEI. The Ind A% are prescribed under Section 133 of the fct, resd with Ruole 3
af the Companees (Indian Accaunting Standards) Ruiles, TS5 snd relevant amendment ribes issued therpafier. Adccounting poelices have been consistantly
applied except where a newly-issued accounting standard & initlally adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard reguires a change in the
arcounting policy hitherto in ussa.

Basis of consolidation

B's Prithivi Excbange (India] Lenited (hereinafter "PEIL") corsaldates the lingncisl ol thaza antities which it awns ar cartrak. The carsobdated lmandial
stataments comprise the financal statement of one of the associate company (i.e M/s Prithvi Global FX Private Limited) in which FEIL awns 40% of the
sharahaldings as at the end of the reporting period. Contred extsts when the parent has powar over the entity, is exposed, or hag iights to variable returns
fram lts ireolvement with the entity and has the abilty to affect those returns by using its power aver the entzy. Power & demonstrated through exdsting
rignts that give the abdity to direct relevant activities, those which significansly affect the entityfls returns. The financial statements of the assodate company
= tonsolidated on a ine-hy-line basis and intra-grown balanoes and transactions including unrealized gain § loss from such transactions are eliminated upan
consolidation. These consalidated linancisl stalermnents are prepared by applying andonm accounting polices in use at the Group.

Current and non-current classification
The Group presents assets and fabilities in the Salance Sheet based on current § non-current clssificaton.
n asset i classified as carrent if it satsfies any af the Tallowing criteria:
a) Itis expected to be realised ar intended to be sold in the Groupfs normal operating oycle.
b} Itis held primarily for the purpase of rading,
) It '5 axpacted ta be realisad withon taales months after tha reparting periad, or
d| Itis acash of cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to setthe a liabiliy for atleast twelve moriths after the
reporting period

A other assets are clasasilied as non-current

A liabdivy = dassified as current iF i satisles any of the Tolowing criberis;

] it is empected o be settled in the Groupls normal operating cycle,

Bl it ke primarily Tar the purpase of tading.

chit s due o be setted within Bwelve months sfier the reporting pericd

d} there is na uncanditional right to defer the settlement of the kability far at kst taeher months after the reparting periacl.

The Group clessifies all other lisbilities s noncurrent. Current liabdities include current portion of noncurrent financial Fzhilries.

Deferred tax assets and liabilites are chssified as nancurrent assets and labilties.

Use of estirmates and assumptions

The preparation af thess consoldated financal statements in confarmity with Ind A5 requires the management o make estmates, judgments and
assumptions. These estimates, judgments and assumptions affect the application of acoounting palides and the reported amounits of assets and Babilities, the
disclosures of contingent assets and liabilites at the dats of the financal statements and reported amaunts of revenees and exoenses during the period.
Aooanting estmates could chanpe from peiod W pericd, Actual resulls could diffe from these estimates, Approgriate changes in estimates are made as the
management bacomes sware of dhanges in crcumstances surrgunding the estimates, Changes in eclirates are reflacted in the concsolidated Tmardcial
statements in the aericd in which changes are made and, if material, their effects are disdosed in the nates to the Consolidaned financial statements,

o




1.5

.6

7

FE ]

|

IFI‘an'ﬂI. plant and eguipment

Froperty, plant anc eguipment zre stated at cost, less accumulatsd depreciation 2nd imparmens, if any. Costs directly attributable to aoguisition are
capitalized until the property, plant ard equipment are ready far use, as intended by the management. The Group depreciates propeety, plant and equipment
orver their estimated useful lives using the straight-ine method.

|Depreciation
[i] Depreciation an Property, plant an ¢ equipment is provided for on Straight Lirs methad in the manner prescribssd in Part © of Schedule || of the Comparnies
ACt, 2013 and recooning the maximum residual value & 5% of the onginal cost of the asset.

(&) In respect of addrion of assets during the year, depredaton has been provided on Pro-rata basis.

|Intangible assets
intangible ssiets are amorticed over 4 period of 5 years,

Imentories
Stacks are walued at costor net realizable value whichewer is less.

Rawanue recognition

[evcoamis Iroen fargs

Fesvenue is recognized oo the sxtent that it is probebles that the economic benefits will flow to the Group and the revenue can be reliably measwured.
Resvere Tram the sale of currencies is recognised when the significant risks and resards of owrership of the currencies have passed on to the buyer, usually
on delricry of the currendes, and no significant uncertainty zusts regarding the amount of the consideration that will be derieed from the sale of currencies.
Foesrerie fram the sale of currencies is maasurad at the Lair value of the corsideration receied or receivable, nel of trade discounts, otfer direcl egperses
and walume rebates.

Imterest Income
|nterest ncome i recagnised an the time proportion basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and efective interest rate applicabile

Commigsian regeigts
Commissian recepts ane recognised on accruaal basis

|Employes benefits
[} Short-term employes banefiis

Shart rerm employes berefits are recogniced a5 an experde ol the urdiscouwnted smount in the consoldated statement of profit and loss of the pear in which
the related service & rendered.

(i} Post Emplaymeng Benefits

() Delinvael cartribition plans

& dafined contribution plan s & post-amplay mert benafit alan undar which an entity pays fhed conributions infe a separate entity and wil have no lagal ar
canstructive aoblipation to pay furthes amounts, Contributions paid/peyables for Provident Furd of eliphle employess i recogriced in the consoldsted
starament of Profit ard Loss each year,

b} Defined banefit plans

A delimed beredit plan @ & post-emplay imenl benelit glan other than a defined cantribution plan, The Group®s net abligation in repect ol Gefined benel plans
is calculated separately for sach plan by estimating the amount of future benefit that employees hawe earmed in the current and jprior periods, discaurting
that amount &ad deducting the Fair value of any plan aisels,

Fast employment benefits are recognized as an expense in the consobdated statement of profit and less far the year in which the employee has rendered
wergices, The calculation of delired berefil slgation is pecionmed by a gualified scluary vsing the projected urit credit methed,

(&)




2.10 Financial instruments
Financial instrumeents are recagnised when the Group becomes a party to the contractual provisians af the instrument. Regalar way purchases and sates af
financial a5sets are recognised on race-date, the cane on which the Group comimins i parchase or sell e ascer,
|A] Financial Assets
The Group deteimrnes e classihcation af ity hnsncal siseis sLinidl recopgretion, The dasailication depands oo the Group Busing s modal fee
managng the financial assets and the contractual terms of the cash flows.
The firencal assets are dassifiesd n the folowing measursment categorss:
& These ta b measured subsequently 51 Faic walue (sither rough othe: comprehensive oo, o threugh pralit or less), and

B} Thase 1o be measured 1 amartised cost

For assets messuresd ot fair value, gains and losses will either oe recorded inprofit or koss or cther comprehenshve imoome For mmvestmisnts in deot
irstrumants, this will dapend an the bisiness model in which tha invastmant & held. Far mvasimants in equity instrumants, thes will depend an whethar thia
Group has made an ircevocable election at the time ol initisl recogrmticn 16 accounl For the eguily investment at Tair value through other comprehensive
Ircomes At initial recogniton, the Group measures a finandal asset at &s falr vakue plus, in the case of a financial asset not at fair value through profit or loss,
transaction oaste That are directly anributable to the acquisiton of the financal asset. Transaction costs of Timancial assats canvied a1 Fair vaie thraugh profic
ar kass are sxpensed in profit or loss as incurred. Subisquent measurement of debs instruments depends on the Group®s business model for managing the
agset and the cash fiow characeristics of the asset. There are thres measarement categories into whidh the Group classifies its debt Instruments.

i) Amortised Cost

Tha Group classdias its financial assets as at amartked cost only if both of the following criteria are mat:

@] The azset i held within 2 business model with the objectwe of callscbing the contractual cash flows, and

brh The eontractual tenins ghoe rise an specTied dates to cash flows that are selely payments of prinipal and inberest on the princpel outstanding,

Financial assets at amortised cast include loans recenable, trade and other recetvables, and other financial assets that are held with the abgectiee of collecting
coriraciual cash fhoves, Aler inital measerement at Tair value, the financial assets are measured at amortised ©as1 using the elfective interest rate (EIR)
method, less rmpsrment.

Arnortised (o5t i calculated by Laking b accaunt sy discount oF premiuen on soguisition amnd Tees or costs that are animegral partof the EIR, The EIR
amortizabon 5 included in finance income n the consalidated statement of profit or loss. The losses anising from impairment are recognised in the
consalidated Statemant of Profit ar Loss in other aspanses.

{ii) Fair value through ot her comarehersive income

Fimanci assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows and for selling the finanoal assets, whens the assets cash flows represent solsly
payments of princioal and interest, are maasurad at fair value through ottver comprehensiva income. Movamsnts in the carrging amount are taken through
ather camprebensive income, except Far the recognition of imperment gains or ksdes, and inleres) reverue which gre recogresed in pralil o loss. When the
financial asset is derecognised, the cumulathre gain or koss previously recognised in other comprehensive income & redassifed from equiny to profitor
loss and recagnised  ather gainglesses ), Interest income from these financia | assets is mdludad in other imoome wsing the aHectivg interest rate mathod,

[#1] Financial assats 35 faer value through profit or loes
The Graup dassfies the folowing financal assets a2 fair value through prabt or lo4s;
a| Debt investments that do not qualfy for measurement at amortised oost;
b Dbt drvwestrmenis that do not gualify for messurement at far vabse throwgh other comprehensive incomse; and
€ Dt investenents that have been designated at fair value thraugh profitor loss.

Derecogniticn of financial assets
Thi Group dereccgnises a Fnancial asset whin the contraciual ights to the cash ficws Troem the ssets aapire, o wien it transfers the Fnancial asses and
sulstantialy al the risks and rewards of cwnership of the assot to another party.

[B) Fimaszial Liabilitses

The Georup determmirss the dassification of s irancial Fabilities a1 mitial recognition

Classification

Tha Group dassifies all financial landities as sunsequently measured a1 amortsed cost, axcept Tor financial lisbiities at Fair value theaugh profior loss.,

Initial recognition and measuremant
Firarsial labilitios are classiliod, 2 il rocegnition, as fi il lisaditios at Far valss thraugh profiter kss,  Laans and borreraings, aapablizs are
sudns g ently rreasured a7 amortsed cost,

Darecagnition of Fnancial liabilstses
A Frvanciol Ik ity B derecognised hen the chlgetion urder the Gabikty is dischorged or cangeled orapires,

[€] Equity investments
Al ity imvestments in scope of Ind A5 109 are measured at fair value. For equity instruments, the Group may make an irmevocable ekection to present in
other comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair value. The chsstfication & made on intial recognition and (s irrevocahble.

1# the Growp decides to chssify an egury instrument as at FYTOC, then all fair value changes on the rstrument, sxcluding dividends, are recagniced m the
01, There is no recychng of the amaunts from 001 to PEL, even an sale of imvestment. Howeyer, the Group mey brarsfer the cumulatae gain or kss withn
equity. Dguity indtruments mcluded within the FYTPL category are meadured ot Fair walue with ol changes recogrieed in the Prafit ard Loss,
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.16

217
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Cash and cash equivalents

Cash ard cash eguivakent in the corsoicated balanoe sheet comprise cash at banks, cash on hand, cheques on hand and short-tenm depesits with an ariginal
maturity of three manths ar kess, which are subject e an insignificant risk of changes. im value, For 1he purpose of the conscolidated statement of cash flows,
cash ard cash eguivalents conskt of cash, cheques on hand and short-term ceposits, as defined above

Tawation
A, Current Tax
Current income tax is measured at the amount of tax expected b0 be payable an the taable incame for the year

|B. Deferred Tax

Dedarred tax b5 recogrised on temporany differerdes between carrying amaunts of 3ssets and liabilities in the Tinancial statemsents and the comesponding fax
bases used in the computation of taxable praff. Deferred tao fabiities are generally recognised for all tasable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets ane
lpereraly recogrised for ol deductile temparary d¥lerences to the extend that @ is probable that taeabie profits will be swailable against which those
meductble tamporary differences can be utitsed.

Diederred tax liabilities and assots are measured a1 1 tax rates that aoe expected 1o apply in the period in which The Fabiity is setthed ar the assel realised,
based on the ta rates |and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the end of the reporting period.

current and daferred tax & recognised in prafT or lass, except to the sxbent that it relates to lterns recognised in ather comprenensive income or directly in
equity. In this case, the tax is also recognised inother comprehensive inoome or directly n squity, respectivekby.
|Segment accounting

The Group aperates in a singhe segment during the year under audit ie trading of foreign currencies and hence doss not call far segmrentwise disclosure of
assets, liahilities, revenues ar espenses as prescribed under Indian Accounting Standard 108 an "Operatng Segments”.

The Graup aperates mainky in Indian market and there are ne reperiable geographical segmernts,

|Provisions, Contingant Liabilitles and Contingent Assets

A, Provisions

Pravisions are recognised when the Group has & present abligation [legal or constructive) a5 & result of @ pastevent, it i probatibe that sn outflow of
resources embodying economic henedits will b required to settla the obligation and a rellabla estimate can be mads of the amaunt of the obligation.

|B. Contingarnt liabilities

Contingent laailities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arsing fram past events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by coourrence ar
nan-scouirence of o ar make uncerban Tulure sents nol whally witkin the contral al the Group ar & present ablighlicn thal arises [rom past events wherse
|itis either nat probahla that an outfiow of resources will be reguaired to settle or a reliable astimate of the amount tan not be mada.

C. Contingent assets
Cantingent assets are disclosed, where an inflow of economic benefit is probable.

Fravisions, contingent liabilities and cantingent assets are reviesed at exch babinoe sheet date.

|Leases

The Gegup makes &1 adsessment, & per Indas 116, on the espected leass term on g lease-by-lease base and therety oo whelber it & reasonably
cartain that any ogtions o extend of tarminate the contract will be eercked. In evaluating the kase term, the Group considars factors swch as any significant
leasehaold imorovements undertzken over the kease term, costs relating to the termination of the lease and the importance of the underbyng asset to the
Group’s cperations taking inte account the ooation of the underlying asset and the availabilcy of suitable altermatives, The kease term in Tutare pericds i
reassessed 1o ersure that the kease term reflects the current eooncmic circumstances.

|5tatement of Cash flows

Cask fhove are reparbed ueng the indirect method, whereby el pralt before Lo is adusled Tor the eflects of banssctions of a non-caih nature, aiy delerras
of accruas of past or future oparating cash recepts or paymants ard mem of income or expenses assaciated with Investing or financing cash flows, The cash
flows froem cperatng, svesting and finance activibes of the Group are segregated.

Earnings per share
Basmic marmmgs per share are calculated by dwiding the ret profit or loss for the period attribotables to eguity sharebalders by the weeighted average number of
ety shares outstanding during the perisd

|Dividend to Equity Shareholders
Dividiersd 1o equity shareholders is recognised as a liability and deducted From shareholkder's equity in the peried in which the dividends are approved by the
equity sharehalders in the gereral meetng.
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Figtan o conecdidrisd firancial satmancs

Figta 3, | Might of use aveets
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Motes to corsoldated financial statements.
Ptz d : Man-turrent investments
A at 3t Az al3lm Az at 315t March A at 315t Masch
Pariculars Face Valee | Marth 2023 March 0T pierk] a2
{Ouantity) [Crrand by} [Res In Lakhsi [ In Lakhs]
Unguoted equity shares measured at fair value through 001
1.5 Mefrogerabar Limied 10 1500 1,500 -
_Querbed aguity shases masuned ot fasr value throwgh 0C1
Adani Enterprises Lireitad 1 50 - &
Adani Porwer Limiked 10 250 - =
Bafra Prarmaceubicals Lmited 140 6,655 bHSS & ]
Beckons industries Lmited 10 B, JO b A :
Everonn Cducation Limiied 1 5 25 -
Firtsourte Solutons Limited 10 500 300 1 1
‘Gakida Firance Limitad 10 115,000 115000 10 19
HCL Techmdogies Limited 2 1,200 1300 14 15
DFC Limted 10 2,700 L I 1
DFC Bank Lirited 1a 1,700 0 1
TC Lisnited 1 in ) 1
Sunoth Finandal Senvioos Lisnitod 10 1,832 139z 1
Munath Communication Lieicead 10 00 L] -
Sugal & Darsani Share Brokers Limitad 10 58,210 S5E210 ] ;]
Tata Cersultancy Servicas Licitead 1 1050 1.050 H EL
Tala £ Limitid 10 1,300 1,304 7 15
Tata Maters Lirsited 2 s ) - 1
Tich Mafindra Limied ] T T ] 1
Frems Limited 1 0 x ¥
ey Bank Limiied 2 Lt ] Fam 1 1
i 219
[a} Investment in Tax free bonds (Buated) - Fully paid
sational Wghwoy futhority of India - - - -
Sural Dlecirification Corporation Limited 1,000 10 1 1%
(B Crther Investments
nyzsiment in Goid |Quobesd) i) aar
neestment in Coin (Unquoted ) 13 13
i} 263
|Fatal by e =
==
Agiregate book vake of quoted inesiEents &57 A6
Aggrogate market welue of guolsd irsrtiments 57 aad
| Adkregate carrying vl of unguoted | mesimants 13 i3
Category-wise other Investments-as por Ind AS 109 dassHication
A at 31st March Ak at Iist March
Fartiosdars
2023 As in Lakhs| | 2023As in Lakhs)
Financial assets caried a1 far value through profit or loss {FYTFL) N
Financial assets tamied ot amartised oot 13 12
Financial assets measured ai FYTOCI &57 A63
Total kwestmants e Ak

(&)



Notes to consolldated financal statements

Note 5 @ Othar non-curnent finenclal assets

M5 31 305t March A at 3131 March
Partacdars 23 wmrr
B inLakhs M i Lk
Unsecisred, considensd pood
In Deposk accounts [original maturity more than 12 months) T30 a2
¢ TR i
ma ]
Miote 6 ; Irventaries
s g 35t March Ak at 3158 Mareh
Parthoadars 2023 maz
fis in Lakhs Ay im Lakke
Stech bn Tradi
Foreign curmencies Tan 674
Cinkd Lal] ]
Tatal £40 734
Mote ¥ : Trade receivables
Fis af 35t March At 5138 Mareh
Partindars B33 IR
Rt In Lakhs R i Lakie
Secwred. tons ered good
Wnseurnd, consdannd good 431 1%
WUnsecwred, tons idered douhtfu
41 219
Less: Alowance for doubtful debis
Total 431 219
Tradi: receivable agcing sohedule
Tt aing e Tolhowing peiiods Troen due daie of i
Particul B
bkl Lesstneng | Ememhl | g.avears | 2o3vears | Worethan 3 years Total
07 Dredtapoed Trade ricaivatia = ‘
considerad good 41 - i
| Undeputed Trade Boceivablies
which haue signdicant kcrease in
craadit sk
i) Wndhsputied Trade S cemibibs
resdit Impaired
i) Dbputed Trade
Frceivabescomidered pood :
iv| Disputed Trade Becoivabies
which haree significant imcraase in 5 2
credlt risk
(i) Disparbed Trade Beosivables
creik imgaresd - - .
Mate & - Cash and cash equivalents
&5 at 318 March &5 at 315t Masch
Particulzrs Fiea ] wx
i i Lk R i Lakks
Cash anad £2ah popsivalens
Cash o hand 130 ]
Cheques, drafts oo hand El i)
B s & witth barks
- In current socounks 1,86 514
I daposic acco usis (Maturing with in 3 months} o]
Total 1,580 [iF]

H




MNotes to ed financial st nt:

Fota 9 : ik Bardk balances

Particulars Az ot 315t March Az 34 315t Mardh
As b Lakhy Ruin Laki
n Urclamed disidend accoust B T
™ Deposit accousts (original maturity mare than three months but upto tweke
il 421 Al
M 427 ALE
Mote 10 : Loans
Az ot Bist March A5 39 A1t March
Particulars 2023 hoer k]
A3 i Lakhs R in Lakid
WUnsesured, considaned good
Aehaanres o employees 3 1
Others 25 151
Tartal 28 118
Mot 11 @
A InCoimEe tax FReet ret)
A at Bisk March Asan Fiak Manch
Particulars 2073 frre]
Az i Lakhs Rs in Lakre
Sechvinca papimanl of |ngorms Tas {net] 139 1)
Tertal 138 180
& Dadarrad Lan assols |ni)
Az 31 Wit March Az at 31t March
Particdars 073 Flikrd
R in Lakd s i Lakhs
[} Smtmrmeant of Profd & lav
Prodit & loas pection
Cument income tae e
Dsfermed tax relabing to orgination & resersal of teeporany differences 58 [
Cezfermed tax relating to Ind AS adjustments
Incomie b empense reported in the stademant of profit or loss 151 [
[ Other comprehensive Inosme section
On Unrealised {gake)iass on FUTOO oquily seouriies
On Met kasf|gain] om remeaswre=ents of defined benein plaes
Incomie tax charped 1o 00 L
€l iintion nf fas rapense and e ing profit multipined by Indias
omesth Tan rate for the year endesd
Aocounting profit bedore income tas [ 11
StzEuony Income 12 rabe 25, 168 000
Taw 3t stabetory Income tax rase (1] 158 -
Taoi effects of |
Income nok subject 1o Ta
Inadm sk Experes oF expeises neand separuely
Adiibsible daduction -
Dadustion Undar chagter - Vi - -
Othars [55] -
Laaves B Depradatias carmied foraarded a7 &
[Cafareed tax om Prparty, plant asd squip=a -
Total bax wifect {u} ¥ ]
Income bax expense reperted in viatement of Profit & loan (as) 160 ]
e Dufarred ax relatas 1o the follow
Balance shisst
Famiclars s St March &x at 515t March
ki)
R in Lakha Rz i Lok
| Dt bax ikisty
Frag iy, dast and squpmmt ] 121
Fenirean Lo & Depreciation Lodses 111 [EF )
|Deteres tax labikey
=alr vabsation of financisl insiru=enis 5 &1
|Tatal 51 1
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- et A
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Toesl 7 ]
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Auat it Merch | B Elst Marce
Parikculare T .1 FF]
Lakia P in Lk
R =i gl Wi begvwang ol th ropartiag el 1 [
Tan |intrsenserse dusing Lbe serked seooga e in Profm & Las |Dfs) 57 ]
Taa bsrrimey] paparns | dhirig the periad secagakedin 001 (L) 171 El
Total 51 1
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Metes to cormolidatid Rnandial statements

Mote 14 ; Other egquity

Rezeryes & Sples Hems of OC1 Todal Eguety
Capital reseree Retained Equity Instraments|  atiribukable to Ken-Lontrolling Tots Equity
Particulars sarnings through GO equity halders of Ieterest
fhe company
Bainlokis | i Lakhs Ry in Lakhs Bx in Lakns B i Lok R in Lakn; |
|Batange at o1t amrd, 2071 1 L7 117 LUE0 [] 1439
srofit for the year - ] - [ {31 5
rihir comiprefeensive incomes For the vear ret of Income tax ag = :L: ]
Othar comareFensive INComs arising 1o rameasaramant - -
ol chefireendl banalil phligation nest ol mcams las - - el 121 - 121
[e4a) comprehengive ivome for the year 2 ] 5] 5 13 ]
sgue Bonus Shares out of reserses EX i) E]
Cash diwidands - - - - -
Dividend Drsrision Tax (OT] - - - - -
z 5 2 3 1 T
Balance ak 15t ML‘I:h‘ZUEE 1 1715 199 1,915 9 LE

Motes to consclidated financial statements

Mote 15 : Non-current lease liability

Particulars As at 3st March | As at 315t March
FilrE] 2022
Hs im Lakhs Rz in Lakhs
Lease Rent Payable G¥ 549
Total 67 28

MNote 16 : Other financial liabilities

As at 31st March | As at 31st March

Particulars 2023 2027
RAs in Lakhs Rs in Lakhs
Others
Total - -
Mote 17 : Long term provisions
As at 315t March | As at 315t March
Particulars 2023 2022
As in Lakhs Rs in Lakhs
Provision for employes benefits
Provision for Gratuity (Refer Note 33} Pl 18
Total Z8 12

Mote 18 : Financial Liabilities- borrowings

As at 31st March | As at 31st March

Particulars 2023 2072
Rs in Lakhs Rs in Lakhs

Sacurad

From Banks
Overdraft facility frarm Banks A3 126
[Secured by Fixed deposits)

Other loans and advances
Book owerdraft 78 34

Unsetured Loans
- From Directors B Raelatives - 103

Taotkal 508 263

-
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Motes to consolidated financial statements

Mote 19 : Current financial liabilities- trade payables

Particulars

As at 31st March
2023

As at 31st March
2033

Rs im Lakhs

Rsin Lakhs

Unsecured, considered good
(i} Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises®
[ii) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises

579

377

Total

579

a7

*Dues to Micro and Small Enterprises have been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of

infarmation collected by the Management. This has been relied upon by the auditors,

As at 31st March | As at 315t March
Particulars 2023 2022
Rs in Lakhs Rs in Lakhs

{i} Principal amount remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of the accounting year

[il) Interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of the accounting
year

(i) The amount af interest paid alang with the ameunts of the payment made ta the
supplier beyond the appointed day

{iv) The amount of interest due and payable for the year - -
(v} The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of the accounting year - -
{vi] The amount of further interest due and payable even in the succeeding year, until such

date when the interest dues as above are actually paid

Trade Payable Ageing Schedule

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Particular
Less than 1 year 1-2Years 2-3 Years More than 3 Total
Years 1 (Rsin lakhs) |
{iy MSME _ o @ &
(i) Others 579 - - 579
{iiii) Disputed Dues-MSME - - - - -
() Disputed Dues-Others - - - - -
] |
| 138 |




Motes to consolidated financial statements

MNote 20 : Current lease liability

As at 31st March As at 315t March
Particulars 2023 2023
Rs in Lakhs Rs in Lakhs
Lease Rent Payable ElS 31
Total 36 3
Mote 21 : Other current financial liabilities
As at 31st March As at 31st March
Particulars 2023 2022
Rs in Lakhs Rs in Lakhs
Unclaimed dividend 5] 7
Creditors for expenses 45 30
Franchise security Deposits -
Total 55 a7

MNote 22 : Other current liabilities

Particulars

As at 31st March

As at 31st March

2023 2022
Rs in Lakhs Rs in Lakhs
Advances from customers 395 109
Statutory dues 96 53
Others -
Total 491 162
Note 23 : Short term provisions
As at 31st March As at 31st March
Particulars 2023 2022
Rs in Lakhs Rs in Lakhs
Provision for employee benefits
Provision for Salary and bonus 20 B
Total 20 B
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Prithwi Exchange (India) Limited and it's associate

Notes to consolidated financial statements

Note 24 : Revenue from operation

¥oar ended 31st Year ended 31st
Particulars March, 2023 arch, 2022
Rs In Lakihs Rs in Lakhs
Revenue fram operation
{a) Zale of foreign currencies 04,487 151 5318
b} Other operating income FI0 308
Total 305,207 151 833
Note 25 : Other income
Particulars Year ended 31st Wear ended 315t
March. 2023 March. 2022
Rs in Lakhs Rs in Lakhs
1al Interast income 57 72
=1} Interass an T Befund 1 -
el |Bad Debt Recovered -
(dl  |Dhidend income from leng tesm investments 3 2
{e] Profit on Sale of Assets 2 -
(r Profit an Sale of Shares - il
Ig:'l Blisce aneous Incoms =5 2
Total 73 o7
Note 26 ; Cost of service
Partlculars Year ended 315t ¥ear andad 315t
March, 2023 Mlarch, 2022
Rs in Lakhs Bs in Lakhs
ia) Commission pay ments 1,539 ]
(B] |other Senvice Charges 25 41
Total| 1,564 743
MNote 27 : Change in inventory
Particulars Year ended 315t Wear ended 315t
Mlarch, 2023 Mlarch, 2022
Rs In Lakis Rs in Lakhs
|Stock n Trade
Opening steck of stock in trade T4 45
Clersiry: stock of slock in trade E40 734
mt_al -106 -383
Note 28 : Employes benefit expansas
Particulars Year ended 315t Year ended 31t
March, 2033 March. 2022
s in Lakhs R in Lakhs
al Salaries, Wapes, Bonus and pther benefits 2B 439
B |Conimbubions to provident and other funds Fi] 5
(] Starff welfare eaperses 31 18
Total] 588 agz
Mate 20 : Finamce cost
Particulars Year ended 315t Wear ended 315t
March, 2023 Mlarch, 2022
Rs in Lakhs R in Lakhs
Interss: exgenses 12 13
Finance cost on lesse 5 ]
Total) 17 19
Note 30 ; Depraciation and amortisation
Particulars Year ended 31st Wear ended 31st
March. 2023 March. 2022
R in Lakhs R in Lakhs
{al O Praperty, plant ard equipments 25 24
1] Cn Riuhta" wse st 31 31
Total & 55




Prithwi Exchange (India) Limited and it's associate
Motes to consolidated financial statements

Mote 31 : Other expenses

Particulars Year ended 31st Year ended 315t
March, 2023
Bs in Lakhs Rz in Lakhs
Advertisement Expenses, 2 1
Annual Maintenance Charges 3 4
Meeting Expenses 2 -
Auditor's Remuneration {Refer note below) g 5
Bank Charges 41 17
Business Promotion Expenses 4 3
Consultancy Charges 5 2
CSR Expenses - 11
Donation 3 23
Delivery Charges 7 7]
Director's Sitting Fees 1 1
Electricity Expenses 15 g
Insurance Charges 16 19
Listing & Custodial Fees 4 4
Mambership Fees & Subscription 1 -
Office Maintenance 20 17
Pastage & Telegram 2 2
Printing And Stationery 11 7
Rates & Taxes n 23
Rent 23 [
Repairs & Maintenance 4 4
Software Charges ] 6
Share Transfer Charges 1 1
Telephane & Internet Charges 9 2
Travelling & Conveyance 40 21
Wehicle Maintanance 21 14
Total 345 277
Motes : Payments to Auditors, excluding taxes
Particulars Year ended 315t Year ended 315t
tarch, 2023 March, 2022
Rs in Lakhs Rs in Lakhs
Payments to the auditors
- For Statutory Audit 5 4
- For Tax Audit 1 1
- For Taxation Matters -
= For Other Matters 1 .
- Reimbursement of expenses 1 -
Total g 5

* Includes Rs 100,000/ paid to the previous auditors.
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toabes to cansalidated firancal statements

Fear ancksd 3150

Year erded 315t

and ather relevant factors.

Nita Farticulars March, 2033 Plarch, 2022
P in Laikdns Hs in Lakhs
32 () Commitments and Contingent lishilities (to the extent not provided forl
Commitmenks MIL MIL
Cortirigert liabilities
- Bark Guarantee 352 e
Clalms against the Company not acknosledged as debt
- Dispruted Incomme tax demands agpealed against, ot provided for 12 12
(i) Cordingent Assets
Thee Cornpany dkes nal hae ang cantingent assels
33 |Emplayes benefi plansg
ab Defined comtribulion plands
fumaunt towards Defined Comtributian Flans have been recognised urder “Contrioutions to pravidert and other funeds® in
Peabe : 28 Rs 29 Lakhs for financal wear 2022-3008 (Rs 25 Lakhs for irencal yesr 2021-2022).
] Defired beneht plans:
Thee Cornpany aperates post emgloyment defired e mployee Benefiss pars in the form of funded Gratuity. The emgloyees’
grabuity fund scheme is administensd by the Company employees gratuity tund brust throggh the Life Insurance
Corporation of India. Details af funded plans are as follsws:
‘ear ended 3158 Year erdded 3131
Particular March, 2033 Pellarch, 2022
R in Lakdhs ks m Lakhs
1. {hanges In Present ¥akue of chligation
o, Clldigation & an the beginning of the year 48 a5
b. Currenit Service Cast 6 H
c. Interest Corst 3 5
ol Actuarial (Gainl/Loss 3 b
e. Benefits Paid 15 5
f. Cloligation as at the end of the year 45 48
. Chaniges in Fair Yakee af Flan Asiets
a. Fair Value of Plan As==ts as at the beginring of the year 0 1
b. Expected retum on Flan Assets i 2
. Aotuarial GarLoss) m mn
d. Comtributions 1 1
. Bersefits Paid 15 5
I. Fasir Valuse of Plan Assels as at the end of the year 17 ELE]
1. Amount Recagnised i The Balance Sheet
a. Falr Value of Flan fissets a5 at the ond of the year 17 n
b, Fraserd Value ol Dhligation as at the ersd of the pear 45 45
c. Amount recogrised in the Balance Sheet [ 118}
4. Expense recognised in P & L during the year
8, Current Jervice Cos [} 5
b Met Interest Cost 1 1
c. Expense recognised during the year ¥ a
3. Empaeise recognised in OO during the year
a. Beeburmn an Flan Assets, Excluding Interest income - -
br. Actuarial (Gainl/Loss recagnitsed on Oblgation 4 1
. fed lIrcomelExpense recognised during the year 4 1
&, Investment Cetails of Plan Assets
Adrninistered by LIC of Inda 1005 TR
Fssumptions :
‘fear ended 315t Year erded 115t
Particular March, 2023 Plarch, 022
. Discount Rate {per annaim) T.54%: T AR
b Salary Excalation Rate {per sanmum) S0 S

c_ The estimate of mortalizy rate during emphoyment has been considened as per Indian Assured Lives Mortality | 2006- 2008}
. The estimates of future salary increases consicensd in actuaniad valuation take account of indlation, senioeity, promatian

[142)
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Motes to consolidated financial statements

Mate

Parthculars

3 Related party transactions

Description of relationship

Names of related parties

Key Management Personnel [KMEF)
Chairman

Director

Directar

‘Whole-time Dirsctor
Independent Director
Independent Director
(Chief Financial Officer
Chief Frnancial Officer
‘Company Secretary
Company Secretary

Associated Concerm
Mz Prithvi Global FX Private Limited

Datails of transactions with related parties :
Description

Managerial remunaration

Re-imbursement of expenses

Difector's Sitting Fees

Sale of Foreign Currency

Purchase of Fareign Currency
Interest Payments
Rarmuneration Payable

Lesars Dutetanding

Ir K.N Daenadayalan

M D Suresh Kumar

Mr. Kalpesh Kumar Kavad

M Parvan Kurmar Kavad

M Mahaweer Chand Ehariwal

s Anuradha Jayaraman

MWIr 5.F Mahesh (Resigned on 28/05,/2022)
r. Kalpesh Eumar Kavad |Appointed on 28,/05/2022)
M= Sneha Goenlaa (Resignad on 11/02,/2023)
M M.5armalatha |appointed an 20/05/2023)

MName Year ended 31st Year ended 315t
March, 2023 March, 2022
Rsin Lakhs Rs in Lakhs
Sneha Goenka 576 521
5P Mahesh 5.69 22.23
Kalpach Kurmar Kavad 12.00 2.00
Pawan KEumar Kavad o084 T 00
74.29 6544
5P Mahesh 4.06 480
4.06 4.0
BF K_N Deenadayalan .55 0.56
BAr O Surech Kumar DA% 016
bAr Mahawveer Chand 0.31 0.32
Kharieal
Wl Anuradha Jayaraman 020 .36
1.25 140
Pawan Eumar Kavad c.08 .56
Kalpeash Kumar Kavad 1.76 040
.M Deenadayalan 1.4% -
11.33 L6
Pawan Eumar Kavad 1.1%
Ealpash Kurnar Kavad 057 -
1.76 -
Pavan KEumar Kavad 147 5.51
Suresh Kumar Kavad .30 .32
3.77 5.83
Pavan Eumar Kavad - -
5P Mahesh - .72
- 0.72
Pawan Kumar Kavad - S0UDD
Suresh Kumar Kavad 53.00
= 103.00

]
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35 Additienal im i b ral Instru r il reparation al li fimanicial statemmi

Share in other Shase in totad
Mama of the ertity Het Assets Share In Profit or Loss comiprek | comprek h
Income: meome
Prithyi Exchange bndia Limited
(il 4 8 % to cansalidated 00, 35% 09.56% 100.00% 90.55%
firancial statement
(1) amsawrt im consolidated 3,150 455 26} 439
firanzial statement
Prithwi Glabal FX Private Limited
(1] as a % to consolidated 0.65% 4t - 0.44%

firancial statemaent

[ii] armaunt im corsolidated 21 2 Fi
firancial statement
n Fhe Company has adopted Irdian dccourding Standard 116 [Find 45 116°] Flesses® and recogrissd Right OF Fos assets of
|Fes. 82 Lakns and it's corresponding futere minimum lease rental payable of Bs 103 Lakhs 0 the financial statement,
dizcounted at incremental borrawing rate, as per the cetails below :
Upta 1 year fdare than 1 year  MSore than 3 years butbess  More than 5 years Total
bl less 3 Wears 5 Wgars
583 aisT * - 103.40
Year ended 315t ¥ear ended 3151
March, 3023 tlarch, 200
Rz In Lakhs Rz in Lakhs
37 |Earmings per share

£ Presaous year's Fgures have been re-grovped/re-arrangec whenseer found recessary,

In termas of gur repart attaches

For CHANDARANA & SANELECHA Frr gnd an Behalf of the Baard of Directars
Chartered Accowntants

Firm Regr Mo, (00S575

BHARAT A SANELECHA K.N Deenadayalan Pavan Eismar Kawvad
Proprietor Dérector Executive Director
Membsership Mo. 0F7539 DN - O9102A6 DM - DF0R5542
Kalpesh Kumar Kavad M. Sornalatha
Mace : Chennad Chief Finandal Cdfcer Company Secretany

Date : 20th May 3023
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28th Annual General Meeting

Seplember 19, 2023

11:30 AM Indian Standard Time (IST)

Mode: Video Conferencing (VC) or
Other Audio-Visual means (OAVM)

Commencement of remote E-voling:
16th September 2023 (9:00 a.m. IST)

End of remoie E-voling:
15th Seplember 2023 (5:00 p.m. IST)

Cut-olT date for determining the eligibility
to vole at the AGM: 12th September,2023
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